= pnnrnnZ

5 ’ GCUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
MONDAY, APRIL 17, 2023 @ 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



Iv.

PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR

MONDAY. APRIL 17, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL- MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL.:
CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of March 13,2023................ccciviiiiinneinnnnn. 1
B. Closed Executive Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2023............cccciiviiiiiiininnnnn. 20
C. Treasurers’ Report (March 2023).............ccoiiii e e 22
D. Imprest Fund (March 2023)..........coooiimii e e e e e 32
E. General Fund Bills (April 2023).........oouiiiiiiii e e 35
F. Activity Fund (March 2023)...........c.ooii e e 42
ROLL CALL VOTE:
GOOD NEWS:
PHS - APRIL 2023 - BOARD OF EDUCATION

ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH:

Olivia Smaga, a freshman at Peotone High School........................... 56
PHS - RECOGNITION OF KANKAKEE AREA CAREER

CENTER’S STUDENTS OF THE THIRD QUARTER:

Ryland Hart and Katherine Reilly, seniors at Peotone High School...... 56
PHS - APRIL 2023 RESOLUTION - UNIFIED BASKETBALL TEAM:

Esteban Anaya, Andy Bennett, Peyton Bisping, Ethan Ferrier,

Micheal Flanagan, Bethany Gass, Courtney Kelleck, Jack Klawitter,

Sophie Klawitter, Evan Lonard, Molly Marchionda,

David Reidy, Allie Werner, Liam Wilke........................cccceeieeiiiiin. 57

PHS - APRIL 2023 RESOLUTIONS - FFA:
Bryce Thomas and Emma Bialko, juniors at Peotone High School - 57




VL.

VIL

PJHS -

PJHS -

MARCH 2023 - STUDENTS OF THE MONTH:

6th Grade: Daniel Rembert
7th Grade: /saac Scrivens

8th Grade: Karolina Krupa

APRIL 2023 RESOLUTIONS- WRESTLING TEAM:

Charles Canby, eighth grade student, Jimmy O’Connor and

Jonah Young, sixth grade students

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

Report No.

70:

71:

72:

73:

74:

75:

Approval of the FY24 Consolidated District Plan............

Approval of the 2023-2025 Gassensmith & Michalesko
Audit Engagement Letter...................................

Approval of a New Club at Peotone Intermediate Center,
Mathletes Club................. ...,

Approval of PES/PIC 2023-2024 Parent-Student
Handbooks...............cooo i

Approval of Recommended New Stipend Positions
Grade Level and Department Team Leads...............

Approval and Acceptance of Team Lead Job Description

.................................................... 61

......................................... 61

....... 65

..... 65

...... 65



VIII.

Report No. 76:  Approval of Personnel - Certified - PES Physical Education Teacher,
PIC Social Worker, PIC Special Education Teacher,
PJHS School Counselor, PHS - Special Education Teacher,
PHS/PJHS Band Teacher, Change in Status, District,
Special Olympics Track/Field Team Sponsor, PES Third Grade Teacher
to Second Grade Teacher, Resignation, PHS/PJHS Band Teacher,
PHS - Spring Play Director, Retirement, PIC 5t Grade Teacher,
3 Year Teacher - PES 1% Grade Teacher, Classified - Employment,
District Director of Technology, Temporary Summer Positions.
Transportation School Bus Aide, PHS Baseball Assistant Coach,
PHS Track Assistant Coach, Change in Status - District Director of
Technology to District Network Administrator
Retirement, District - Head Custodian......................c.coooiiiiii.l. 201

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public
or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING
THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is May 15, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2023
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER.

At 6:00 p.m., President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and requested
all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of Allegiance. A roll call of the
board members present was taken and the following board members answered aye (7)
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Rick Uthe, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Jodi Becker,

Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mr. Tim Stoub, Mrs. Dawn Love.

CONSENT AGENDA.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda

A through E of the regular board meeting of Monday, March 13, 2023. Mr. Uthe

made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda A through E. Mrs. Moe and

Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion to approve, and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe,

Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love and no nays.

GOOD NEWS

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2023 BOARD OF EDUCATION

ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.

President Robinson recognized and introduced March’s Board of Education Academic
Student of the Month of Peotone High School, Donavan Esquivel. Donavan is the son of
Gustavo and Lorena Esquivel of Monee and is currently a sophomore at Peotone High
School with a grade point average of 4.1 on a 4.0 grading scale.




Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, presented a certificate of commendation to Donavan
Esquivel.

Congratulations Donavan!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

RECOGNITION OF THE KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER’S

STUDENTS WHO WERE INDUCTED INTO

THE NATIONALTECHNICAL HONOR SOCIETY.

President Robinson recognized and honored Peotone High School’'s KACC students,
Melanie Chaloupka (C.N.A.) and Mattea Griffin (Construction Technology) who were
inducted into the National Technical Honor Society through Kankakee Area Career Center.
Melanie and Mattea were not present at the board meeting to receive their certificates.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2023 RESOLUTION - GIRLS’ BASKETBALL

President Robinson recognized and introduced Madyson Kibelkis, a senior at Peotone
High School and a member of the girls’ basketball team, coached by Steve Strough,
Madyson recorded her 1000™" Career Point competing against St. Joseph-Ogden High
School in the lllinois High School Association Sectional Semi Final on Tuesday, February
21, 2023!




Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented Madyson Kibelkis with a certificate of
commnendation.

Congratulations Madyson!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2023 RESOLUTION - WRESTLING

President Robinson recognized and introduced Kiernan Farmer, a junior at Peotone High
School and a member of the Wrestling Team, coached by Phil Thorne, qualified for the
lllinois High School Association State Wrestling Individual Competition held in Bloomington,
lllinois, on February 24-25, 2023. Kiernan is our first female wrestler who qualified and
placed in the state tournament for the 155 pound weight class. Mr. Steve Stein,
Superintendent presented Kiernan Farmer a certificate of commendation.

e

Congratulations Kiernan!

3



PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL

MARCH 2023 RESOLUTION - WRESTLING

President Robinson recognized and introduced Marco Spinazzola, a senior at Peotone
High School and a member of the Wrestling Team, coached by Phil Thorne, qualified for
the lllinois High School Association State Wrestling Individual Competition held in Urbana-
Champaign, lllinois, on February 17-18, 2023. Marco is the 2023 IHSA Class 1A Wrestling
State Champion the 152 pound weight class! Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented
Marco with a certificate of commendation.

Congratulations Marco!

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

FEBRUARY 2023 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

President Robinson recognized and introduced Peotone Junior High’s February Students of
Month. There is one student of month from each grade level. These students have
demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone above and beyond

the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High School!




Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented certificates of commendation to
6" Grade student, Kayla White, 7" Grade student, Sydney Borgman and 8" Grade
student, Avery Moore.

CongratlaionK ydney and'query!

OPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Parents signed in to address the Board with their concerns regarding a staff member.




REPORT NO. 53:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE
27 ACRES FARM LEASE.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Renewal of the 27 Acres Farm
Lease. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve and accept Report No. 53 and

Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) nay, Mr. Stoub.

REPORT NO. 54:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF THE CLOSED
EXECUTIVE SESSION RECORDINGS OF
JULY 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 2017.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Destruction of the Closed
Executive Session Recordings of July 2017 through December 2017. Mr. Uthe made
a motion to approve and accept Report No. 54 and Mrs. Moe and Mrs. Love seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (7)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub
and no nays.

REPORT NO. 55:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DRALLE BUS PARKIMG AND
MAINTENANCE FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Dralle Bus Parkimg

and Maintenance Facility Lease Agreement. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve and
accept Report No. 55 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and
the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen,

Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, and (1) nay, Mr. Stoub.

REPORT NO. 56:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
PAINTING PROPOSAL FOR PHS/PJHS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Painting Proposal For

Peotone High School and Peotone Junior High School. Mrs. Moe made a motion to
approve and accept Report No. 56 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was
taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love and (1) nay, Mr. Stoub.



REPORT NO. 5§7:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2024 DISTRICT
SCHOOL CALENDAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2023-2024 District School
Calendar. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report No. 57 and Mr. Uthe seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (7)

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub
and no nays.

REPORT NO. 58:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF OPENING A NEW ACTIVITY FUND
ACCOUNT (TRI-M) AT PHS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Opening a New Activity Fund
Account (Tri-M) at Peotone High School. The sponsor of the new TRI-M activity fund
account will be Kate Herder. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 58 and
Mrs. Love seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 59:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2024 IHSA MEMBERSHIP.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2023 - 2024 IHSA Membership.
Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report No. 59 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (7)

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub
and no nays

REPORT NO. 60:
FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF THE PHS/PJHS
2023-2024 PARENT-STUDENT HANDBOOKS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the PHS/PJHS 2023-2024 Parent-
Student Handbooks. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 60 and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members
answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs.
Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.



REPORT NO. 61:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A NEW SPECIAL OLYMPICS
TRACK AND FIELD TEAM (SPRING & SUMMER GAMES).
AND A TEAM SPONSOR STIPEND.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve A New Special Olympics Track and
Field Team (Spring & Summer Games) and a Team Sponsor stipend of $2,522.63.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 61 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion. A
roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 62:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OR SALE OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Resolution Authorizing the
Disposal or Sale of Personal Property. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to approve
Report No. 62 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 63:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSAL
OF INSTALLING SECURITY CAMERAS AT PHS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Proposal of Installing Security
Cameras at PHS. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve and accept Report No. 63 and
Mr. Uthe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members
answered aye (6) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, and (1) nay, Mr. Stoub.

REPORT NO. 64:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL FOR AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND
THE FY23 BUDGET AND TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Authorization to Amend the FY23
Budget and to be put on Display. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 64
and Mrs. Love seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.



REPORT NO. 65:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF A
NEW JOB DESCRIPTION FOR THE DISTRICT.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve and accept A New Job Description
for the District, Human Resources Coordinator. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve
Report No. 65 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 66:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REVISED RATES OF 2023 ESY PAY.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Revised Rates of 2023 ESY Pay.
ESY 2023 hourly rate for Nurses - $40.00/Hour, ESY 2023 hourly rate for OT - $50.00/hour
and ESY 2023 hourly rate for COTA - $40.00/Hour. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve
Report No. 66 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

REPORT NO. 67:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
FOR DISMISSAL OF PROBATIONARY TEACHERS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Adoption of the Resolution for
Dismissal of Probationary Teachers. The following teachers, Kimberly Rittenhouse and
Christie Matthews are hereby dismissed effective as of the end of the 2022-2023 school
term and will not be re-employed as teachers in this School District for the 2023-2024
school term. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 67 and Mrs. Moe seconded
the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (7)
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub
and no nays.



CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 6:20 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting
and move the Board into closed executive session and stated that there will be action after
our closed executive session tonight. For the purpose of discussing the appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or
legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to
respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of
employees, students, staff, the public or public property. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs.
Love seconded the motion to move the Board into closed executive session. On a voice
call vote, the following board members answered aye (7) Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Uthe and no nays.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

At 7:10 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to return to the open session of the
regular board meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion to return to open session to vote on
Report No. 68 and Report No. 69. Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a voice call vote
was taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Uthe and no nays.

REPORT NO. 68:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF NOTICE TO REMEDY.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Notice to Remedy and Suspension
of Carrie Chirico. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 68 and Mrs. Love
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members
answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

10



REPORT NO. 69:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education®).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Personnel of the Certified and
Classified Staff. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report No. 69 and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following board members
answered aye (7) Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,
Mrs. Love, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

CERTIFIED STAFF
CHANGE IN STATUS:
e Paula Gertler - District Substitute Teacher to PIC Long Term Substitute Teacher
(effective date of 02.13.2023).
e Cheryl Salaski - PIC Long Term Substitute (Art) Teacher to PIC Long Term
Substitute (effective date of 03.27.2023).

DISMISSAL:
e Kimberly Rittenhouse - PJHS Math Interventionist (effective at end
of the 2022-2023 school term).
e Christie Matthews - PHS Math Teacher (effective at the end of the
2022-2023 school term).

RESIGNATION:
e Jason Fischer - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of 05.31.2023).
e Gregg Schreiber - PES Physical Education Teacher (effective date of
05.31.2023).
e Shawn Sobotka - PJHS Assistant Baseball Coach (effective date of 08.01.2023).
e Harley Antley - PIC School Counselor (effective date of 06.08.2023).

RETIREMENT: (4 years) 2022-2023, 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026
e Mike Heywood - PHS Social Studies Teacher (retirement letter of 01.03.2022,
retirement will be at the end of the 2025-2026 school year).

11



SECOND YEAR:

Terina Taylor - Specialized Instruction Teacher - PJHS
Rachel (Lewandowski) Bennett - 8th Science Teacher - PJHS
Seth Diaz - Math Teacher - PHS

Kimberly Horn- Reading Interventionist - PJHS

Laura Hess - 1st Grade Teacher - PES

Stephanie Chaplinski - Kindergarten Teacher -PES

Rachel Graniczny - 3rd Grade Teacher - PES

Caleb Cork - Science Teacher - PHS

Amanda Tomaszewski - Transition Coordinator -PHS/PJHS
Kristine Stukenborg - Permanent Substitute Teacher - PIC
Staci Wingard - 8th Grade Special Education Teacher - PJHS
Joel Rodriguez - Spanish Teacher - PHS

Lori Lonard - Permanent Substitute Teacher PHS/PJHS
Melissa Schwoebel- S| Special Education Teacher - PIC
Tracy Toepfer - Chorus Teacher - PHS/PJHS

Marissa Messex - Social Worker - PHS

Christina Brown - Permanent Substitute Teacher - PES
Celia Brunzie - 3rd Grade Teacher - PES

Jeremy Kenny - Physical Education Teacher - PJHS

Dakota Cowger - Ag Teacher - PHS

Laura Shaw - Kindergarten Teacher - PES

Kristin Greenwell - Special Education Teacher (K) - PES
Holly Jensen - Speech Language Pathologist - PIC/PJHS
Heather (Krawczyk) Hoskins - Preschool Teacher - CSC
Sandra Marcukaitis - Special Education Teacher (1st) - PES

THIRD YEAR:

Kasey Spisak -2nd Grade Teacher - PES

Shawn Price - English Teacher - PHS

Ryan Murray - Art Teacher - PHS

Sandra Voss - EL Interventionist (4th - 8th Grade) - PIC/PJHS
Amanda Bielawski -Special Education Teacher - PHS
Colleen Grimmett - Math Interventionist - PIC

Kim Pagliarulo - CTE Business Teacher - PHS
Madison Mikalauski -Special Education Teacher - PHS
Natalie Harden - Reading Interventionist - PIC

Shelli Posey - School Counselor - CSC/PES

Marnie Davis - 21st Century Skills Teacher -PJHS
Kelly Leonard - English Teacher - PHS

William Judge - Industrial Arts Teacher - PHS
Hannah Sloma - Preschool Teacher - CSC
Shawn Sobotka - Health Teacher/Athletic Director -PJHS

Vivian Kilias - English Teacher - PHS

12



FOURTH YEAR:

Kerry O'Connell - Physical Education Teacher - PHS
Andrew Butz - Social Studies Teacher - PHS

Lisa Schwartz - Special Education Teacher - PES
Colleen Mclntyre - Social Worker - PJHS

Tracy Mrozek - 6th Grade Math Teacher - PJHS
Stephanie Wilda - 5th Grade Teacher - PIC
Nicole Huizenga - Social Worker - PES

Emma Ahrens -2nd Grade Teacher - PES

Erin Blievernicht - Math Teacher -PHS

Sarah Zarnowski - Science Teacher - PHS

Caley Michalak - Guidance Counselor - PHS

TENURE:
Carly Bittner - Math Teacher- PJHS
Travis Smith - Art Teacher - PJHS

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Sandra Evans - PHS Administrative Assistant/AD Assistant (effective date
of 04.24.2023).
e Cindy Russo - PJHS Night Custodian (effective date of 03.06.2023).

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he received a couple of FOIA
requests since our last board meeting. One FOIA request was from the lllinois Retired
Teachers, which is an annual request that we receive, inquiring about retiring certified
teachers of the District. Mr. Stein has complied with this request. The second FOIA
request was from Smart Local 265 asking about any potential construction or maintenance
projects of the District. Mr. Stein worked with Mr. Crawford to complete this FOIA request.
Mr. Stein also wanted to take a moment to read a brief statement from Andrew Pittenger,
Principal from Dwight Township High School who asked Mr. Stein if he could please
publically thank Mr. Spang and Mrs. Upton for welcoming a Dwight Township high school
English teacher into Mrs. Upton’s class for two days of observations and collaboration.

Mr. Pittenger stated that it was a great experience for the teacher and Mr. Plttenger was
very thankful to us for letting one of his teachers have this opportunity at Peotone High

School.

13



Mr. Brandon Owens, Director of Curriculum and Instruction, reported to the Board that
the Peotone Educational Foundation held its annual Bowlarama at the Peotone Bowling
Alley this past Friday, March 10th. It was another well-attended and fun event for all. I'd like
to thank the Ed Foundation members for planning and running the event, which included
basket raffles and split-the-pot. Thank you to all who attended and supported the Ed
Foundation that evening!

The Ed Foundation is also currently accepting Spring Grants for the Peotone staff; Grant
applications are due Friday, March 24th, and will be reviewed at the April Meeting.

The Peotone Early Education Program held its first Special Persons’ Day since 2019.
We were excited to welcome parents, grandparents, and other family members to check
out the classrooms, and participate in crafts and other fun.

After Spring Break, our 3rd-8th grade students will be participating in the lllinois
Assessment of Readiness. Right now, we are in the process of preparing the sessions and
getting tickets ready to print.

Another assessment that our 5th, 8th, 11th grade students will be taking is the lllinois
Science Assessment. Our 11th grade students took the 3-unit assessment last week; they
are in the process of completing a few remaining makeups. Our 5th and 8th grade will be
taking these assessments after completing the IAR in mid-to-late April.

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, and Amy Adamow,
Assistant Principal of Peotone High School reported to the Board about March
(Women’s History Month).

o Seth Diaz (Math)
o | am going to do a presentation of Women Mathematicians and then
some sort of activity with it. Some of these women include Hypatia
(first female math teacher), Ada Lovelace (mother of coding, first to
ever code), Sofia Kovalecskya (Saturn's Rings - first female professor),
Emmy Noether (link of math and physics), Dorothy Vauhn, and
Katherine Johnson (NASA).

o Tracy Toepfer (Music)

e In our choir classes, Mrs. Toepfer is doing a March Madness bracket
with Women in Music. She'll play music by women and have students
vote on what they like better each day. This will expose students to
various genres of music written/performed by women.

« Emily Johnson (Science)

« | am posting a new important woman in the field of science on my
agenda slide for every school day this month.

14



o Kim Pagliarulo (Intro/Advanced Photoshop

e In Intro/Advanced Photoshop, Kim is having her students create
posters highlighting women in history. Students had full creative
freedom and the parameters were to include a picture, name, and brief
description of the woman’s accomplishments. Designs included some
singular posters and some included a collective group. Names include
Cristine Jorgenson, Marsha Johnson, Grace Hopper, Annie Easly,
Sojourner Truth, Rosa Parks, and Bessie Coleman just to name a few.

Thank you to MDI Securities for donating six brand new Yamaha 12 inch speakers
of 120 watts in addition to a Pyle amplifier that includes blue tooth streaming and
local radio stations for the high school weight room!

SAT/PSAT Update
o PHS will host the SAT School Day for juniors on April 12 and also the PSAT
8/9 for freshman. Students in grade 10 will be asynchronous and not in
attendance this day unless they are 2-day test takers. Students in grade 12
will also be asynchronous.

o PHS will host the PSAT 10 on April 13. Students in grades 9, 11 and 12 will
be asynchronous and not in attendance this day unless they are 2-day test-
takers.

o All PHS students will return to normal in-person attendance on Friday, April
14.

PHS and Tracy Toepfer are proud to announce that we will host a special show choir
invitational for the first time ever next school year 2024. This is an event that

Mrs. Toepfer has experience in hosting in her previous district. We already have five
schools verbally committed to attend and are in hopes to increase that number to
around 15 schools. We have the perfect venue to host this type of event and it will
bring schools from all over the state and promote our growing music department
here at PHS.

Congrats to all PJHS and PHS Students on their awesome performances during
their Band and Choir Concerts on 3/7/23 and 3/9/23.

Congrats to our PHS Unified Basketball Team on finishing in 3rd place in the state of
lllinois!

15



« Game-On Teacher of Month - March 2023
« Congratulations to Erin Blievernicht for earning our Game-On teacher of the
month award. Below are our presenter, Mrs. Luisa Suarez’s kind words of
Erin’s dedication to PHS.

o | would like to nominate my colleague Ms. Erin Blievernicht as the
Game On teacher of the month for March. Erin joined the PHS Math
Dept. in 2020. Last summer Erin and Mr. Spang worked together for
Summer School and Credit Recovery and she was very helpful to both
me and her students. Many of you may not know that Erin has been
assisting our students with math support during Zero-Hour-Math each
morning at 7:10. Erin, thank you for everything that you do for our
students. It is an honor to have you on our staff and call you my friend.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal at Peotone Elementary School, reported to the Board
that PES had their Magical Math and STEM Night on Wednesday March 1 which was well
attended and families enjoyed engaging in Math games and STEM activities throughout the
building.

« We have a focus on reading this month called “Tale as Old as Time” where every
time a student reads a book at home they fill out a Mickey head with the title of the
book. We are trying to fill the hallways with Mickey heads and all the books we
have read.

The district staff participated in an eight Week Health and Wellness Challenge from
January 9 - March 3. Over 140 staff members participated and we had about 90%
participation weekly. There were weekly raffles and amazing grand prizes for the winners
in both categories (Healthy Habits and Weight Loss). The staff worked on habit stacking
where we added a new habit each week including movement, water intake, self-care,
nutrition, and personal habits. The district weight loss total over the 8 weeks was 404.1
pounds. Thank you to Berkots for donating the supplies for the Water Bar and the
Celebration Snacks. Thank you to Leah Krause, owner of Fuse Salon and Rare Apparel,
for sponsoring the challenge and donating shirts, bags, cups, and stickers to all
participants, in addition to donating and securing donations for the weekly raffles and grand
prizes.

16



Mrs. Jennifer Tekiela, Principal at Peotone Intermediate Center reported to the Board
that The Gaga pit is all set to be built and set up by our maintenance department over
Spring Break. Thank you again to our generous PTO for funding this project.

One School, One Book kicks off in early April. Students and staff will all be reading the
same book. There are already clues posted around the school and fun activities are being
planned by the PIC Numeracy and Literacy Committee.

IAR testing will begin at PIC the last week of March and wrap up the first week of April.

Twelve parents volunteered for a virtual Career Day interview with Principal Tekiela. We
can’t wait to share these interviews in the lunchroom daily during IAR testing to promote
career and college readiness.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal and Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone Junior
High School reported to the Board:

Congratulations to the cast of “Robin Hood” and director Patty Heron for a wonderful play.
Performances were held Saturday, February 25 and Sunday, February 26.

e Friday, March 17 is the end of the 3rd Quarter. Report cards will be going home with
students Friday, March 31.

e Kankakee Area Career Center is hosting a Career Awareness Day for area 8th
grade students. Some of the career clusters that will be focused on are Architecture
& Construction, Education, Information Technology, Marketing, Law, Public Safety,
Security, Health Science, and AV Tech Communication. The PJHS 8th grade class
will be attending this event on Wednesday, April 12.

e IAR Testing is scheduled at PJHS for April 3-6. All students will be taking the test.

e |SA Testing is scheduled at PJHS for April 20-22. This test is taken only by 8th
graders.

e PJHS soccer has begun their season with our first game being played Monday,
March 13.

e PJHS track began practice March 13 and will have their first meet Thursday, March
30

e Scholastic Bowl has begun and we will host our first home match Thursday, March
16.

e The PJHS Math team will be competing in the Kan-Will Math Contest on
Wednesday, March 29. This event is held at KCC as we will be the host for this year.

17



e The PJHS Spelling team will participate in the Kan-Will Spelling Contest on
Wednesday, March 15 at Beecher.

e PJHS had three wrestlers advance to the IESA State Wrestling Meet on Friday,
March 10 and Saturday, March 11. Congratulations to Charles Canby, Jonah Young,
and Jimmy O’Conner for their great season. Charles Canby brought home a 5th
place finish in his weight class at the State Meet. Congratulations to our wrestlers as
well as our coaches.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Student Services, reported to the Board, that Mrs. Loy shared
an update regarding the playground at the Peotone Preschool Program at Connor Shaw
Center. The playground has been ordered and is scheduled to arrive in mid-June. This
should hopefully put us on a timeline of having the playground built and installed by the first
day of preschool next year. Mrs. Loy thanked the Board for their commitment to the
District's Special Olympics programming as we continue to expand to Track and Field for
students aged 8 and up this spring.

Mrs. Loy also shared that Peotone Junior High School students recently attended the
Bourbonnais Upper Grade Center Spring Games held on the campus of Olivet Nazarene
University on March 9. It was an awesome day of inclusion and fun for students and staff
that attended.

Mr. Chris Crawford, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board that the
Maintenance Department reported 297 work orders for the month of February. Those
include work orders created by the maintenance team, administration and automatic
preventative maintenance work orders:

1. Work Orders by building :

a. PIHS =76

b. PHS =71

c. PES=71

d. PIC=42

e. CSC =37
2. Work Orders by Category:
HVAC =79
Grounds = 38
Plumbing = 29
Electrical = 25
Preventive Maintenance = 24
Carpentry = 23
Deliveries = 14
Athletic Fields = 10
Equipment Repair = 10
Custodial = 8
Moves = 8

AT T S@ ™m0 00T

18



Life/Safety = 8
. Lock & Key =6
Vandalism = 5
Administrative = 5
Kitchen Equipment Repair = 3
Roof = 1
Pest Control = 1

nevoO>33

Fire Equipment Inspections will be done at all schools March 15 through March 17 after
regular school hours. Fire Marshal inspections will be March 20 and 21 at all five buildings
Backflow Preventer inspections will be done next week over Spring Break. Mike is taking
applications for summer help and Brandon emailed the staff. The Kubota will be here on
Monday or Tuesday of next week.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:51 p.m., President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting
of March 13, 2023. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded
the motion, and on a voice call vote, the following board members answered aye (7)

Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Love Mrs. Moe, Mr. Stoub

and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

19



2 District Office
pEOTO"E 212 West Wilson Street
CUSD 207U Peotons, L 04ss
Tel: 708-258-0951
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org
ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein To: Board of Education
Superintendent
From: Trevor]. Moore, Treasurer
Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT ( MARCH 2023)
Adrian Fulgencio Date:  April 14, 2023
Business Manager
Amy Loy
Director of Special Services The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund

Board of Education Meeting.

[s/
BOARD OF EDUCATION Trevor |. Moore
Tara Robinson Chief School Business Official/Treasurer

President

Peotone CUSD 207U

Richard Uthe
Vice President

/s/

Jennifer Moe

Secretary
Adrian Fulgencio

Roger Bettenhausen Business Manager
Trustee Peotone CUSD 207U

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

22

balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
March 2023. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the April 17, 2023

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



23

B0'9B0'SISOT § GVEVIY S (OT0SC61E) § V6898 GE0T S VWELEE S D9GELTIS § /278095 S 98950093 S B6'Sh698 S ?9LYLIBET S B6LE91E99 S E£COZ 'TE Ylew - s33uejeq puny
(80'z89'09L9) § 85T S (eS'6ET'LvE) $ (0L'69CvLT'T) § SECTE S BESILTS § €L/99TL S (08'S6VLIS) S (86°TYP'BIE‘T) $ (S5'860'VBZ'T) § (95°259'760'Z) $ 12Q 01 J89, SRNYPULXI (18pUN) JAAD SINUBARY S537X3
9T'B9L'SEELT $ I6IVT'Y $ LE6L8LT  $ PIBELTIEZ  $ GO'IV6'E $ BTYTO'SSY $ PSYIY'YEY $ 99°TSSLLTT ¢ 96°88E'SSY'T $ LU9VB'S(9'T § YSOPE'9ZL8 $ TZOT ‘T AInf- sajuejeg pung

80'980'5/5°0T EYEVL T S (9T'03Z'6TE] S v6'B989E0T S WYELGE S 996EL'TIS § [Z7BO/9S § 98950099 S 865¥608 S U9ULPLTBET  § BELBIIES'D S EZOZ ‘IE WIBW - saouejeg pungy
(TT'ZYE'60ST) § PT°O $ LoveRzL  $ (62'(S6'S6Z'T) $ 68°0T $ (190zL'zy) § (ev'9os'se) $ (bO'TvE'I8)  § ze'ReR $ {6zoLT's2T)  $ (£8'688'6) $ YauoW sauniipuadxy (1apun) J2AQ SaNUBABY $539X3
- s - s - 5 - $ - $ - s - s - s - s - s - $ si3jsuel)
(6zeov'zve'e) § - s (8g'6667) ¢ (00°000°00E‘T) ¢ - $ (vSvve'vy) § (99'6zr'se) ¢ (svessest) § - S (I6'STT'SVT)  $ (SB'OPE'SIS'T) $ suawasingsig
BT'TO0EEL'T § +T0 S SE6'E68'SL  $ TLTHOY $ 6801 $ E6'ETST ¢ ETETIT ¢ IVIEE'BL  $ ZEBET $ T9'SYE'ST $ 86°0SY'SSS'T § sdiedsy
6T'8ZY'PB0'ZT § SEEVTY $ (ETYST'T6E) § €T9Z8'ZEE'T  $ SS296°E $ LTO9Y'YSS § 00885065 $ O06L6TTV. S 99°L0L'98 $ T6'LI6°02S'T $ SBLLS'TPI'9  $ €20T'T YIeW - s32UBjeg pUny
Rayes JuBWaIpay 3JUBUNUEW
|eyoL % Uopusnalg a1y oy yse) Supjiop spafoid [eyder Ayindas jepos - uopjeyodsues) SIS 1q9Q B oNEISaD |euopzeanp3 pung
(06) (08) (0z2) (09} (1s) (os) (ot} (og) (o2) {o1)
€20Z ‘T€ Y1eW
Arewwng jepueuly
NZ0Z asn) auoloag

o £202/¥ L/t uo pasedaid



Prepared on 4/14/2023 20f7

Peotone CUSD 207U
Summary of Investments
March 31, 2023
Description Total Principal Total Interest Total
Bank Accounts
First Community Bank and Trust (*190) S 25,756.20 $ 3216 S 25,788.36
Interest at 1.47% APR
Purpose: General Fund Reserves
Old National Bank (*4776) S 4,24335 $ 014 $ 4,243.49
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: Fire and Safety Fund
Old National Bank (*1606) $ 10,139.65 $ 049 $ 10,140.14
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: Employee Flex Spending
Old National Bank (*0187) S 481,953.98 $ 2825 § 481,982.23
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: General Fund Operations
Old National Bank (*0198) S 17,81855 $ 069 $ 17,819.24
Interest at 0.05% APR
Purpose: Imprest Fund
Money Market Account
ISDLAF+ (Liquid) $ 1,918,49041 $ 20,327.58 $§ 1,938,817.99
Interest at 4.164%
Purpose: General Fund 101
ISDLAF+ {Max) S 217,331.27 § 7,176.86 S 224,508.13
Interest at 4.233%
Purpose: General Fund 101
ISDLAF+ (Liquid) S 1,254,714.57 $ 21.60 S 1,254,736.17

Interest at 4.164%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds 201
ISDLAF+ (Max) $ 1,322,66439 $ 3,837.06 $§ 1,326,501.45

Interest at 4.233%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds 201

Investments

ISDLAF+ (Securities) $ 6,612,377.00 $ 16,666.67 $ 6,629,043.66 ***

Interest at 4.2702% (APR)
Purpose: General Fund 101

ISDLAF+ (US Treasury) S 941,311.36 $ 3,702.49 S 945,013.85 ***

Interest at 4.720%
Purpose: Working Cash Bond Series 2020 Proceeds

Total $ 12,806,800.72 $ 51,793.99 $ 12,858,594.71

Composition of Portfolio

Interest Bearing Bank Accounts (0.05-1.47% APR) 4.20%
Interest Bearing Money Market Accounts (4.164-4.233% APR) 36.90%
Investments (4.27-4.72% APR) 58.90%

**¥Monthly Interest Estimated; Interest Payable at Maturity

24



%E0'0 55'¥ST'S S Sy'8I¥'BTO'ST $ O00'E/9'E€L0'ST S - S
%000 = s - S - S A1ajes 3 uonuasid alld (06) . )
%E0'0 S0'ZST $ 0T'288'vEY S ST'YE0'sEd $ uoy (08) - S
%E00 13740] S 86'8£7'T S T¥6gT'T S yseD Sunpom (0L) - S
%000 - s - s - S spaloid |eaded (09) - S
%E0'0 TT'LIT S 89'LE6'VEE S 6LYS0°SEE S Anaas jeos (1) - S
%E0'0 LLTL $ ELLST'S0T  $ 0S6TE'SOC S wawainay jedpunyl (0s) - $ o
%E0°0 8L'6ET S S9'L/1'66€ S €¥'/16'66€ S uoneyodsues) (oy) - S
%E0'0 99'058 S 8BEVVeTEV'T $ vO'SeL'EEVT S S2IAIS 103¢G (0€) 2 S
%E0°0 stelL S ¥6'889'802°C ¢ 6T'T9V'60Z'C S adueuajulely @ suonesado (oz) - S
%E0'0 15°0ST'E S 860690106 S 6¥'IVP8'ETOE ¢ - S
%E0'0 €70 S 86'8ET'T S IveceT $ uonesnp3 [enads - 3
%E0'0 €70 S 86'8£7'T S TIVesT't S asea - $
%E0°0 9'6v1's S €0'ETT'800'6 $ ([9'C9E'TIO6 S Je|ngay £ S
[euoniesnp3 (0T)
SY'STY'8Z0'ST ¢ - $
alA
o9}e IpuUa uo
129]j0) 0} 139|j0D 0} aduejeg 01 u>_uuumn_ e10 u:”OH. u”wo pung 5 -.___.mu n_eof.uaz
28ejuadrad PaA1a33y |E10L V|ej0L 1YL sadr
€£20T ‘T€ Yolew
Awuno) jim - suondajjo) Anat xe) TzZoz
NL0Z asnd auojoad

ljog

€20Z/¥L/v uo paledsid



Loy

%£0°0~ (sz'€) S E€S'SIv'Y S BTIIV'Y 5 . S
%00°'0 - $ - s - S A1ajeg 1 uonuanald aJl4 (06) - S
%L0°0- (60°0) S vuset S STI'szt S uo] (08) = )
%L0°0- (000) S 9¢£0 S 9£0 S yseD Supjiom (0Z) - S
%000 - s - s - S s108(0.d jeude) (09) - S
%L0°0- (£00) S E¥'96 $ 9€'96 S Aunaas [epos (15) - S S
%L0°0- (v0°0) S 6065 S S0'6S $ 1uswalnay |edduny (0s) - S
%L0°0- (80°0) S SI'SIT S LOSTT S uoneuodsues] (ov) - S
%L£0°0- (€s°0) S EE9TL S 08'SIL S S321A495 1924 (0€) = S
%L£0°0- (¢v0) $ E8'SE9 S 9£'G£9 S sdueulalule|y 1@ suoniesado (0e) - S
%L0°0- (96°T) S 60/99'C S €1°699°C S - S
%L£0°0- {o0'0) S 9€0 S 9¢£0 3 uoneanpy |epads - 3
%L0°'0- (00°0) S 9€0 S 9£0 $ asea % $
%L£0°0- (96°T) S ££999°C $ TPv99't S Je|ngay - S
feuonzeanp3 (ot)
€5'STY'Y S = S
alA
aje apus uo

uuw__OU % uuw__ou o ﬂu:m_nn 0} 0>_0uuun_ ejo :”O”_ u“wo punj Sl _._”. n_cw‘uw
aSejuansag PaAR3Y |E10L 3 Vel 1y1 syd12day

€202 ‘TE Yol

Auno) aayeyue) - suonda|jo) Anat xel 120z

€202/ L/ uo pasedsid



75'990'2/T S
- S sAep Otz uey) Jajealn
t S ove-TTC
- S 0TC-18T
- S 08T-1ST
- S 0ST-12T
ST'8S6'T $ 0CI-16 ~
- $ 06-19
- $ 09-1€
LE'80T0LT ) 0€-0
3ujpueising sheq
75'990°2L2 $ |e10] Juesn
L €202/v/< 027'0/8'STT S uoljenjodsued ] Juapnis Jejnday-00SE
L €c0z/ve/e 78'0£0'STT S uoizenodsuel | Juapnis pa|qesig-0TSE
L €C0z/ve/e oceve'lt S uoniny juapms pajqesig-00TE
L €z0/ve/e ST'8S6'T S
v6 zeoe/Le/Tt G1'856'T S uol1eanp3 JAANQ-0LEE
— dupnuesing
sheq 40 JoquInN 9i1eq 1ayonop junowy aweN weiSoag
€207 ‘TE YPIeW

Jajjondwo) Aq 3uissalroid Junemy siayonop
9)epdn 3uipuny ajexs
NZ0Z asnd auojoad

LI0§G €20Z/¥1/¥ uo paiedaid



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

March 31, 2023
School Year Type of Fee Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 and Earlier***  Registration S 11,530.50 5.16%
2017-2018*** Registration S 20,819.50 9.32%
2017-2018%** Course Fee S 847.50 0.38%
2018-2019 Registration S 28,315.25 12.67%
2018-2019 Athletic S 400.00 0.18%
2018-2019 Course Fee S 1,345.00 0.60%
2019-2020 Registration S 13,572.70 6.07%
2019-2020 Athletic S 84.00 0.04%
2019-2020 Club S - 0.00%
2019-2020 Course Fee S 1,027.65 0.46%
2020-2021 Registration S 30,894.50 13.83%
2020-2021 Athletic S 158.00 0.07%
2020-2021 Club S - 0.00%
2020-2021 Course Fee S 3,632.15 1.63%
2021-2022 Registration S 41,861.00 18.73%
2021-2022 Athletic S 984.25 0.44%
2021-2022 Club S 72.00 0.03%
2021-2022 Course Fee S 8,941.25 4.00%
2022-2023 Registration S 42,927.35 19.21%
2022-2023 Athletic S 4,762.95 2.13%
2022-2023 Club S 217.00 0.10%
2022-2023 Course Fee S 11,060.25 4.95%
S 223,452.80
Type Amount Outstanding Percentage
Registration S 189,920.80 84.99%
Athletic S 6,389.20 2.86%
Club S 289.00 0.13%
Course Fee S 26,853.80 12.02%
$ 223,452.80
Year Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 S 11,530.50 5.16%
2017-2018 S 21,667.00 9.70%
2018-2019 S 30,060.25 13.45%
2019-2020 S 14,684.35 6.57%
2020-2021 S 34,684.65 15.52%
2021-2022 S 51,858.50 23.21%
2022-2023 S 58,967.55 26.39%
$ 223,452.80
Percent Outstanding 9.85%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and
considered uncollectible

28
Prepared on 4/14/2023

Page 6 of 7



School Year

Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

2016-2017 and Earlier*** PES
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PIC
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PJHS
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PHS

2016-2017 and Earlier***

2017-2018%**
2017-2018%**
2017-2018%**
2017-2018***
2017-2018***
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2020-2021
2022-2023

0.39%
0.59%
1.48%
2.43%
0.28%
1.94%
1.54%
2.44%
3.22%
0.55%
0.22%
3.84%
2.28%
3.21%
3.41%
0.49%
0.42%
1.90%
0.69%
1.42%
2.00%
0.14%
0.12%
3.88%
1.82%
3.81%
5.45%
0.45%
0.76%
4.08%
2.48%
5.18%
10.32%
0.3%%
1.56%
3.63%
3.01%
6.31%
11.81%
0.06%

Percentage
3.07%
19.66%
12.42%
23.85%
38.63%
2.36%

March 31, 2023
Location Amount Outstanding Percentage
$ 865.00
$ 1,324.00
$ 3,307.50
S 5,419.00
Out of District S 615.00
PES S 4,331.50
PIC S 3,450.00
PJHS S 5,460.00
PHS S 7,185.50
Out of District S 1,240.00
Pre-K S 485.00
PES S 8,588.00
PIC S 5,101.00
PJHS S 7,163.75
PHS S 7,622.50
Out of District S 1,100.00
Pre-K S 939.15
PES S 4,236.80
PIC S 1,551.50
PJHS S 3,168.00
PHS S 4,473.10
Out of District S 315.80
Pre-K S 265.00
PES S 8,673.50
PIC S 4,059.40
PJHS S 8,516.00
PHS S 12,175.75
Out of District S 995.00
Pre-K S 1,687.50
PES S 9,106.50
PIC S 5,542.00
PJHS S 11,579.00
PHS S 23,071.50
Out of District S 872.00
Pre-K S 3,492.50
PES S 8,120.00
PIC S 6,735.00
PJHS S 14,103.70
PHS S 26,379.35
Out of District S 137.00
S 223,452.80
Building Amount Outstanding
Pre-K S 6,869.15
PES S 43,921.30
PIC S 27,762.90
PJHS S 53,297.95
PHS S 86,326.70
Out of District S 5,274.80
S 223,452.80
29

Prepared on 4/14/2023

Page 7 of 7



Ld¥'d £dig MS\80UBUIJ\ASOS\AUOI09\S 1\:Q

£20Z/1€/€ ‘10 se uoday
Z jo | abey

pung

pung

pung

pungd

Ly'88
aovL

bLSL

1eBpng jo ¢,

ZL'628'65
(ooc18'?)
S9°€90'G

S9'0zL'€Te

|

05°1£6'68
05'1€6'68

|

2200/ 669
(65°2ZBY'SL)

¥ LSL'P0S
(1e'e89'zL)
oryiz'Lel
(65°2¥9'vY)
[AN AL 444
61°921'9LL
Sooo00et
00°000°09}

“l699z 988
000

(09°9€1L°g)
19'690'889
(00'628'21)
19°LOV'V8
0L'€YL'v1L
£5'v19'619
98'L6E'TIET

esuereg
196png

0000S'222
00'6.9'9ES
00'6¥LLE

0026126

00'v58'v6¥'C

00'S8'¥6¥'C

00ZLy9lEE
00°005'65
00°0¥1'S05
00°000°¥6
00'00S'€LY
00522295
00'v29'7 11

00'€£9'8¥9

00°000°09}

00°000'094

0089z8LTSr

000
00'0S2°z¢
00'G05°658
00°000'82
00'886'008
00°/8%'LES’L
00°216'005'2

00'121'615'6

yeBpng jusung

89°0/1'812
0026%'6€S
6£'689'92

SELIY'ESL

e

05226 v0v
05°226'v0v'e

V56005Sve
60°0L9'6

95889

8v°29/'ve8
EL1G9'SPE
65€25'609
88'152°26

18'96'2es

|

000
000

08'6EE PZE’LL

000

€T /€259
08'0.2'09€'}

FAZA AL

¥1'622'302'L

Aoy -a LA

sjeuejey g senddng
sedlAles peseysing
sjyeueq sakojdwzg
salejeg

pung adiAlag jq8q

$3198(q0 Jo4)0

pung ssuveuajujey g suogetedo
juewd|nb3 pezijepdes-uon
syoelqo seuo

Aepno |eyded

s|euejel ¢ soljddng
$99JAJeg paseyaind
sjyouag sefojdwg
sauejeg

Pund ANAnoy Juepnig pejouisay
s100lq0 Jey10

puny jeuopesnpy

sujeuag uoneujuue)
juewd)nb3 pazjjepdes-uoy
s18(q0 Je30

Aepno jeydes

sjedejey ¢ sejiddng
S8JIAlag paseysing
sjyeueg aakojdwz

seuejeg

ooy

0o¢

00z

00}
115

009
(174

00L

00§

00

00€

00z

ool

o
o

[

009
[ 14

008

00L

00S

oot

00€

002

00k

N.0Z AsSNJ AINOLOAd
WV¥0:€5:L €202/7L/70 :Psiuld

}9)jded pieog 1o} poday "dxg



1d¥'d £dig JMS\8dUBLI\BAS(S\PUCI09d\S 1\:d

v el B69ZPGOES . O0000€r95z  G0Geoo0L0z Jlejo] podey
puny %60 000 _ 000 00 Pund Ajajes pue uopueAesd alid 06
000 000 000 000 Aepno jepded gpg
000 000 000 000 sjysuag askojdwz goz
puny 8vZ6 _ 6veossl  o00ozceee  gceeais pung juswBpnr pue Ayunwi| oy 0g
000 00°052'Ge 00'062's2 000 s0elqo 19410 09
£ 08'82t'E 00°009'€ 0z'1zk sjeueie ¢ sanddng  gop
SE'LOL (1£°080°8) 00059865 LE'0£2'909 seoinsss peseyoing  gog
000 (vo°gze's) 000 v0'szZE'L sjyeuag seholdwy  goz
S1'92S (96°'615°E) 00'928 96'GVE'Y seueles g0}
puny  GooOr 000 0000006 T 0000000ET pund ysed Bupkiom 02
0000} 000 00°000°00€" 00°000'00€'} 5190100 10010 009 =
puny S50 000 000 o0 pung sjosfoid jended 09
000 000 000 000 5190090 19410 009
- (vou)
puny  G88L 697299  00Le6e9¢  Zccocose pun4 aJealpepy 3 fpunoeg [eroog g
69'8L £9°229'0/ 00°1£6'29€ LE°€0€'982 sweueg eakoidwz gz
puny  BEES  SLwavE . 006602z whovmr (J8mI) pund Juswaipey (ediouny o5
6889 SLLY9'8 00'660'2.2 52 /5¥'48L siyeusg eskojdwiz oz
puny 208 Zoeveee . 000cL0t8t . goovisesT pung uopepodsuell o
000 (00'¥21L) 000 000 wewdinb3 peziendes-uoN  gg2
&y 05'6/2'L 00°009°2 05°02€ s102[90 19010 009
000 000 000 000

Kepng |epden

00S

N£0Z ASND ANOLO3d
WVY0-€5:L €20Z/¥L/70 :pajuld

£202/1€/€ 1Jo se uodey
Z jo Z ebey

}9)oed pieog Joj poday "dxg



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
3/31/2023
Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements
10 Ed Fund $ 916.33
20 Building S 274.74

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 1,191.07

BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

32



Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 03/31/2023 9:04:52AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

305 916.33

10 Eucational Fund
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund 303 274.74
Report Total $1,191.07

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

33



Bills Payable Page 1 of 1

Printed: 03/31/2023 8:59:09AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Vandoe

COSTA, DAVID
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 307 80.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$80,00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 304 78.00 10-2640-390
$78.00
HILL, KEVIN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 305 80.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
JEDLICKA, PAUL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 306 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 306 61.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$121.00
KOHUT, DAVID
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 307 75.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$75.00
LINCOLN-WAY WEST HIGH SCHOOL
Vold PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER | 9068 (325.00) 10-1500-318-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROFf 302 325.00 10-1500-319-31
$0.00
REYNOLDS, CHARLES N,
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 307 80.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00
SATORIUS, ADAM
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 301 154.00  10-1500-319-31-90
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 301 138.00  10-1500-319-31-90
$292.00
SWANSON JR, DONALD
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 301 30.33  10-1500-319-31-90
$30.33
VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 303 2516  20-2540-340-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMAM 303 26.49  20-2540-340-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 303 2649  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 303 26.49  20-2540-340-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 303 2649  20-2540-340-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 303 26.26  20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 303 58.68  20-2540-340
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 303 58.68  20-2540-340
$274.74
YOUNKER, GENE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 305 80.00 10-1500-319-31-90
$80.00

Report Total s $u191.07

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 34
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



District Office

<i| PEOTONE | O b
Peotone, IL 60468
CUSD 2070 i Moo
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein To: Board of Education
Superintendent
From: Adrian Fulgencio, Business Manager
Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (APRIL 2023)
Adrian Fulgencio Date: April 14,2023
Business Manager
The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
Amy Loy to be paid.
Director of Special Services
This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the April 17, 2023
Board of Education Meeting.
(10) Educational $ 192,496.55
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 185,534.38
(30) Debt Service $ 29,931.25
(40) Transportation $ 33,238.59
BOARD OF EDUCATION (80) Tort Immunity & Judgement $ 17,010.54
Tara Robinson
President Total Bills Payable $ 45821131
Richard Uthe
Vice President
Jennifer Moe
Secretary /s/
Roger Bettenhausen Adrian Fulgencio Tara Robinson
VmIStee Business Manager Board President
Jodi Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
odi Becker
Trustee
Dawn Love
Trustee IS[
) Trevor ]J. Moore Jennifer Moe
Tim Stoub
Trustee Treasurer Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

35



Page 1 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O0. Number Description Overvide Batch # Amount State Account Number

ACCO BRANDS USALLC

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 2530 20-2540-410-61
T $2530

ALL TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,091.44  20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,017.18  20-2540-390-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 984.66  20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 535.00 20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,513.38  20-2540-390-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,070.32  20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 4,328.64 20-2540-390-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 685.00 20-2540-390-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 7,375.79  20-2540-390-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,077.62  20-2540-390-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 419371 20-2540-390-11

$26,872.74
ALPHA PRIME COMMUNICATIONS

DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,245.00 10-1100-410
$1,245.00
AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG(C
DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST 10 13,601.25 30-5200-620
DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM DEBT INTERES 10 16,330.00 30-5200-620

$29,931.25
AMERICAN EXPRESS

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR 10 37.38  10-1500-332-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR 10 267.34  10-1500-332-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR 10 154.54  10-1500-332-31
$459.26
AQUA IL
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI 10 33.74  20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 43.13  20-2540-370-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER S 10 43.15 20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 250.19  20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 353.86 20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 231.06 20-2540-370-21
_ §955.13
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl 10 164.80 20-2540-410-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 62.50 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 62.50 20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 50.44 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 50.44 20-2540-410
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 145.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,745.00 20-2540-390-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 4594  20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 53.93 20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 60.93 20-2540-410-11
36

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 2 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023
VYendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 90.84  20-2540-410-61
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 1,101.03  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 1,835.05 20-2540-410
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 59.94  20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 36.96 20-2540-410-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 59.94  20-2540-410-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 52.94 20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL $ 10 6192 20-2540-410-21
$5,740.10
ARNOLD, MIKE
PHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00  10-2310-222-31
$250.00
ASSURANCE, A MARSH & MCLENN/
FISCAL SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER 10 175.00  10-2520-390
$175.00
AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252.01  10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 126.09  10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252.02  10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252.02  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 252.02  10-2630-340-11
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV 10 126.09  10-2630-340
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 251.57  10-2630-340
$1,511.82
BC WELDING SERVICE
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 50.00 20-2540-390-31
$50.00
BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 200.00  40-2550-390
$200.00
BEAVER SHREDDING INC
FISCAL SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER 10 75.00 10-2520-380
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 85.00 10-1130-390-31
PIC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 85.00 10-1160-390-61
$245.00
BELTRAN, JULIE
PES IMP OF INST TITLE II PROF DEVELOPME 10 165.00 10-2210-312-11-98
$165.00
BITTNER, CARLY
PJHS TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 10 750.00  10-1120-230-21
$750.00
BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TI 10 689.36  10-1500-332-21
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC T 10 0.02  10-1500-332-21
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC T 10 0.02  10-1500-332-21
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 5.60  10-1110-410-11

37

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Rumber

Description
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC - DONATION OF GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS HOME ECONOMICS GENERAL SUPPLIE:
PHS INDUST ARTS & AGR SOFTWARE

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC TR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUF
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUF
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME

Override  Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Page 3 of 16

Amount State Account Number
96.64  10-1110-410-11

11.99  10-1110-410-11
743 10-1110410-11
38.92  10-1110-410-11
718 10-1110-410-11
17.50 10-1110-410-11
1185 10-1110-410-11
101.15 10-1110-410-11
22598 10-1110410-11
463.54 10-1110-410-11-12
21648 10-1130-420-31
17.95 10-1160-410-61
141.20 10-1160-410-61
93.68 10-1160-410-61
185.99 10-1160-410-61
13.95 10-1160-410-61
16.99 10-1160-410-61
238.99 10-1160-410-61
26.99 10-1160-410-61
708.00 10-1160-410-61-12
159.80 10-1160-410-61-80
74.00 10-1200410
99.00 10-1200410
5192 10-1200-410
128.56 10-1200-410
2589 10-1200410-21
12.74  10-1200-410-31
29.91  10-1200-410-51
36.49  10-1200-410-51
253.82 10-1420-410-31
25.94  10-1420-410-31
52.71 10-1420-410-31
441.18  10-1420-410-31
1,730.00 10-1446-470-31
196.62 10-1500-332-31
196.62 10-1500-332-31
196.62 10-1500-332-31
196.62 10-1500-332-31
196.62 10-1500-332-31
196.62 10-1500-332-31
196.62  10-1500-332-31
97.73  10-1500-410-31
1,350.00 10-1500-410-31
2,045.00 10-1500-410-31
45.00 10-2130-312
40.00 10-2210-312-11-98
40.00  10-2210-312-11-98
40.00 10-2210-312-11-98

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.0. Number

Description
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME

PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL

PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL

PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL

PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL

IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE¢
CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PIC IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:
PES BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
EXEC ADMIN SERV PROF DEVELOPMENT
PIC PRINCIPAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMI
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
FISCAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

FISCAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL!
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER'
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

39

Override Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
40.00

110.00
110.00
165.00
225.00
(250.00)
250.00
(250.00)
250.00
18.04
267.90
4495
20.00
23.98
99.95
133.28
52.09
79.99
24.00
141.56
93.29
67.96
6.10
34.44
10.00
175.00
20.99
60.03
23.79
419.00
190.00
435
100.00
5,400.00
45.89
149.85
67.92
244.90
179.99
10.21
273.00
(145.00)
250.85
(273.00)
44.95
249.00
125.00
(374.31)

Page 4 of 16

State Account Number

10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-21-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-332-11-98
10-2210-332-11-98
10-2210-332-11-98
10-2210-332-11-98
10-2210-410
10-2210-410-31
10-2210-410-31
10-2210-410-51
10-2210-410-51
10-2210-410-51
10-2210-410-51
10-2210-410-51
10-2210-410-51
10-2210-410-61
10-2220-410-21
10-2310-410
10-2316-410
10-2316-410
10-2316-410-11
10-2316-410-31
10-2321-312
10-2410-312-61
10-2410-410-31
10-2410-410-31
10-2410-640-31
10-2520-312
10-2520-340
10-2520-640
10-2630-390
10-2630-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-61
40-2550-329
40-2550-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 5 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM

PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Deacription Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (463.51) 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 14.95 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 265.13  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV SOFTWARE 10 300.00 40-2550-470
PUPIL TRANS SERV MISCELLANEOUS OBJE( 10 60.00 40-2550-690
T $20681.14_
BOLIN, SARAH
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL-1/11-1/26/23 10 1500 10-2130-332
$15.00
BROWN, CHRISTINA
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 105.00 10-2210-312-11-98
$105.00
BSN SPORTS LLC
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10 1,494.16  10-1500-410-21

$1,494.16

BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CA 10 27,127.73  20-2540-550

$27,127.73
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING CO INC

PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 539.00 20-2540-390-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 538.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 755.00 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 539.00 20-2540-390-61
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 269.50 20-2540-390

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 269.50 20-2540-390-51
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 216.00  20-2540-390-21

$3,127.00

CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,370.57 10-1912-670-31

$4,370.57
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40  10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 499.20 10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40  10-2570-325-11

$2,496.00
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 5,141.43 10-1912-670-31
_ $5141.43
CLARK, JACLYN
PES TUITION REIMBURSMNT 10 670.00  10-1110-230-11
~ $670.00
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 673.95 10-2560-411-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 320.30 10-2560-411-21
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 843.90 10-2560-411-11
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUP| 10 393.50 10-2560-411-61
40

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APQ06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description

COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMINATIOI
PHS ASSESSMENT AND TESTING DATA PRO(

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC'
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT®
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI1
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC1

CONTINUUM PEDIATRIC NURSING
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE)

COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 3/1 - 3/31/2023

CRAWFORD, CHRISTOPHER
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL 2/22/23 &

DEGRAAF, TENA M
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL 3/8/23 & :

PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE il TRAVEL
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Nl TRAVEL

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES

DERKACY, KATHLEEN
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

DOOR AUTHORITY INC
PES O&M PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASED

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK In
PHS DRIVERS ED RENTAL

DUCKWORTH, EDITH
4]

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

Amount
$2,231.65

1,434.60

$1,434.60

35.97
35.97
1,675.57
12,585.91
486.31
12,430.82
1,426.56
1,260.20
832.08
728.24

$31,397.63

4,757.50

$4,757.50

55.74

$55.74

162.44

$162.44

217.46
13.99
25.45
16.50

2.73
6.01

$282.14

25.20

$25.20

11.65

$11.65

160.00

$160.00

500.00

$500.00

Page 6 of 16

State Account Number

10-2230-316-31

20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466

20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-21
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466

20-2540-466

10-2134-319-61

10-2130-332

20-2540-332

10-2210-332-21-98
10-2210-332-21-98
10-2210-332-21-98
10-2210-332-21-98
10-2210-332-21-98
10-2210-332-21-98

10-1446-410-31-01

10-2520-340

20-2540-390-11

10-1130-325-31-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 7 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.0. Number Dascription Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - 3/8/23 10 1218 10-2130-332
~ s1218
ENGIE POWER & GAS LLC
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF 10 136.26  20-2540-465
CSC PRE-K Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 659.09 20-2540-465-51
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 659.10 20-2540-465
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 1,730.07  20-2540-465-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 5,096.00 20-2540-465-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 10 2,320.67 20-2540-465-21
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA! 10 2,028.51 20-2540-465-61
$12,629.70
EWERS, JOSEPH
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRC 10 560.00 10-1500-319-21
$560.00
FITZPATRICK, LAURA
PJHS TRAVEL - 3/24/2023 10 35.76  10-1120-332-21
$35.76
FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 10 2,406.13  10-2630-470
T $2406.13
GOLDY LOCKS INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 13.00 20-2540-410-61
$13.00
GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 311.58  10-2560-412-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SU 10 199.83  10-2560-411-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 297.46  10-1120-410-21
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 645.77  10-2560-412-21
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 9.93  10-1130-410-31
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,035.69  10-2560-411-11
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 53.18  10-2560-410-11
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 260.33  10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10 488.21  10-2560-412-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 62.27 10-2560-410-61
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 79.37  10-1130-410-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 1,031.07  10-2560-411-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE 10 4792  10-2560-412-21
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 133.22  10-2560-411-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 241.05 10-2560-411-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 160.40  10-2560-410-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GE! 10 959.74  10-2560-412-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 499 10-2560-410-31
PHS FOOD SERVICES NON-PROG FOOD GEI! 10 (4.44) 10-2560-412-31
$6,017.57
GRAINGER
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 830.42 20-2540-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (45.22) 40-2550-410
42

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name

P.0. Number Description

GREEN-UP LANDSCAPE INC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

GRIMMETT, COLLEEN
PIC TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

HARDEN, NATALIE A
PIC TUITION REIMBURSMNT

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

O&M OF PLANT SSERVICES GASOLINE/DIES
PHS DRIVERS ED GASOLINE/DIESEL

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
PHS LEGAL SERVICES

PHS LEGAL SERVICES

PHS LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

Override

Batch #

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
$785.20

1,550.00

$1,550.00

381.65

$381.65

1,500.00

$1,500.00

1,398.79

$1,398.79

23,526.33
836.32
167.30

$24,529.95

90.00
120.00
90.00
60.00
210.00
150.00
150.00
450.00
150.00
90.00
360.00
210.00
60.00
2,670.00
120.00
120.00
330.00
60.00
60.00
300.00
90.00
90.00
270.00
90.00
150.00
60.00
90.00
90.00

Page 8 of 16

State Account Number

20-2540-390-11

10-1160-230-61

10-1160-230-61

10-1200-390

40-2550-464
20-2540-464
10-1700-464-31

10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1130-318-31
10-1130-318-31
10-1130-318-31
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 9 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 330.00 10-2310-318
$7,230.00
ICAN DREAM CENTER NFP
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,279.15  10-1912-670-31
$3,279.15
IESA
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC D 10 1,500.00  10-1500-640-21
$1,500.00
IPA THREE RIVERS REGION
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 140.00  10-2410-410-31
PJHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPI 10 140.00  10-2410-410-21
$280.00
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
2023210015 PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 30.99  10-1120-410-21-12
2023210015 PJHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 46.50  10-1120-410-21-12
2023310036 PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2399 10-1130-410-31-12
2023310036 PHS MUSIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2400 10-1130-410-31-12
$125.48
JOLIET PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PUPIL TRANS SERV PMTS TO OTHER DISTRI 10 4,500.00 40-2550-331
$4,500.00
JUDGE, BILLY
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 359.20  10-1446-410-31-10
$359.20
KWASIGROCH ELECTRIC INC
2023310027 PHS CAPITAL OUTLAY BUILDING IMPROVEMI 10 38,076.08  20-2530-530-31
$38,076.08
LEARNWELL - DEPARTMENT 5420
PHS REGULAR K-12 EDUCATION TUITION 10 748.15  10-1911-670-31
$748.15
LOWES
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 216.24  10-1446-410-31-10
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 4552  20-2540-410-61
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 172.24  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 256.70  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (56.12) 10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 850.17  10-1446-410-31-10
PHS INDUST ARTS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 22417 10-1446-410-31-10
$1,708.92
LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 316.06 10-1200-332
~ $316.06
MARQUEZ PAINTING
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 1,400.00  20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,400.00  20-2540-390
44

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 10 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
$2,800.00
MCINTYRE, COLLEEN
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 42.33 10-1200-410-21
$42.33
MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY
028264 PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUf 10 122.12  10-1500-410-31
$122.12
MENARDS - BRADLEY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 120.77  20-2540-410-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 243.03 20-2540-410-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 18.94  20-2540-410-61
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 46.16 20-2540-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 102.66 40-2550-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 51.22 20-2540410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 106.82 20-2540-410-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 29.90 20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 4394  20-2540-410-21
$763.44
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 17.50  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 35.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00 20-2540-390-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 17.50 20-2540-390
$140.00
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 14.00 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV SOFTWARE 10 820.00 40-2550-470
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (163.33) 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,071.34  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 539.24  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 67.22  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 14.00 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 481.72  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 143.33  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 918.33  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2256 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 23.94 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 69.95 40-2550410
$4,022.30
MONAHAN, VALERIE
PES TRAVEL 3/1/23 - 3/3/23 10 64.31  10-1110-332-11
$64.31
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 60.00 20-2540-390-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 60.00 20-2540-390-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 48.00  20-2540-390-21

45

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

MURRAY, MARLENE A
PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL

PHS GUIDANCE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL

MURRAY, TIMOTHY
BOE SERVICES DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT

NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

NES ENVIRONMENTAL INC
PES RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES

NEUCO INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl

NICOR GAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF

PABEN, CHERYL
PJHS MUSIC OTHER PROF SERVICES

PEOTONE PARK DISTRICT
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

PEOTONE PTO
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PEPSI
2023210014 O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE

46

Batch #

10
10

10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10

10

10

Page 11 of 16

Amount State Account Number
70.00 20-2540-390-31

33.00 20-2540-390-21

$271.00

13.96 10-2120-410-31
13.92  10-2120-410-31

$27.88

250.00 10-2310-222

$250.00

153.14  40-2550-410

$153.14

3,500.00 80-2365-319-11

$3,500.00

306.90 20-2540-410-31

$306.90

1,5625.26 20-2540-465-31

1,002.79  20-2540-465-21
288.66 20-2540-465-51
288.66 20-2540-465
670.75 20-2540-465-11

1,385.869  20-2540-465-31
886.56 20-2540-465-21
682.21 20-2540-465-61
212.94  20-2540-465

$6,943.71

250.00 10-1120-319-21-12

$250.00

383.33  20-2540-390-21
663.33  20-2540-390-21
120.83  20-2540-390-21

$1,167.49

536.64 20-2540-410-61

$536.64

229.40 20-2540-410

$229.40

5567.21  20-2540-410-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 12 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Dencription Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 557.21  20-2540-410
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 179.23  10-2560-410-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 1,174.67 20-2540-410-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 1,301.43  20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 1,680.80 20-2540-410-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 3,641.68 20-2540-410-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 10 61.74 20-2540-410-21
$9,153.97
PHELPS, NICOLE R
PHS SCIENCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 6452 10-1130-410-31-13
$64.52
PMA SECURITIES LLC
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10 2,000.00 10-2310-690
$2,000.00
POSEY, SHELLI
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 753 10-1200-332
$7.53
POWERS, SHANNON
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 63.08 10-1200-332
$63.08
PRECISION PIPING INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 298.56  20-2540-390-31
$298.56
PREMIER GLASS COMPANY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,941.73  20-2540-390-31
T 19473
PROCARE THERAPY
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,573.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,378.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,781.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,950.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,950.00 10-2134-319-31
$8,632.00
PROVEN IT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 307.45 10-2570-329-81
CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 47.30  10-2570-329-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 851.40 10-2570-329-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER' 10 567.60 10-2570-329-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 520.30 10-2570-329-11
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PR( 10 23.65 10-2570-329
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI 10 47.30 10-2570-329
$2,365.00
PUNZALAN, CHARLIE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 4522  40-2550-410
$45.22
PUSHCOIN INC
47

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 13 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Nams
P.0. Rumber Description Override  Batch# Amount State Account Number
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 763.64 10-2310-390
$763.64
READ TO THEM INC
2023610005 PIC TEXTBOOKS _ 10 1,459.50  10-1160-420-61
$1,459.50
RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 112.25 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 108.13  20-2540-340-21
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA" 10 339.26 20-2540-340-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMR 10 212.46  20-2540-340-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 1,611.03  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 932.95 20-2540-340-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 805.73  20-2540-340-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 127.22  20-2540-340
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 10 212.03  20-2540-340
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 210.82  10-2630410

$4,671.88
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH

PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 70.00  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 140.00  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 135.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 135.00 40-2550-390
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 270.00  10-1500-410-31
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 135.00 40-2550-390
$885.00
SCHEFFERS, JILL
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8.15  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1.00  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8.00  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 107.45  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 16.28  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 6.99  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 51.97  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 12.67  10-1110-410-11
T 21252
SCHIRMER, BELINDA
PHS TRAVEL - 3/30/2023 10 27.64  10-1130-332-31
$27.64
SECURITY LUMBER & SUPPLY CO
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 3,540.48  20-2540-410-61
PIC 0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 2,808.96 20-2540-410-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 (3,345.60) 20-2540-410-61
T $3.003.84
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
2023020018 INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 2,795.00 10-2630-390
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 172.88  10-2630-390
" $2,967.88

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 14 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
SEXTON, SAMANTHA
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL 3/8/23 & 3/ 10 217.46  10-2210-332-11-98
$217.46
SMR AWARDS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 2400 10-1500410-31
$24.00
SOUTHWEST EXURBAN PUBLISHIN
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS 10 50.00 10-2310-690
$50.00
SOWIC
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN¢ 10 10,000.00 10-4120-314-61
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE 10 25,000.00 10-4120-314-51
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 25,000.00 10-4120-314-31
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - Il 10 5,923.21 10-4120-314-21
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 10,000.00 10-4120-314-11
$75,923.21
STANLEY, GINA
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL 3/6/23 - 3 10 29.80 20-2540-332
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL 2/13/23 - . 10 79.91  20-2540-332
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES TRAVEL 3/13 - 4/6/ 10 69.10  20-2540-332
$178.81
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
2023000020 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 75.42  10-2520-410
2023000020 BOE SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 11.05 10-2310-410
2023110008 PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 70.32  10-1110-410-11
2023110009 PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 23419 10-1110-410-11
2023110010 PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 70.32  10-1110-410-11
2023610009 PIC ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 4592  10-1160-410-61-02
2023610009 PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 9263  10-1160-410-61
2023610010 PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 189.49 10-1160-410-61
T $789.34
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV 10 256.80 20-2540-321-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢ 10 61.94 20-2540-321-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 10 61.94 20-2540-321
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 530.52 20-2540-321-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 339.32 20-2540-321-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 806.55 20-2540-321-31
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN S 10 79.44  20-2540-321
$2,136.51
SUNBELT STAFFING
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 1,365.00  10-1200-390-61
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 1,522.50  10-1200-390-61
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 2,537.50 10-1200-390-61
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 2,537.50  10-1200-390-61

$7,962.50

SWANSON, JENNIFER R o

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 15 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.0. Number Description Overmride Batch # Amount State Account Number
FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL 10 570 10-2520-332
FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL - DEC22 10 625 10-2520-332
FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL - JAN-APR23 10 104.27  10-2520-332
$116.22

THE STEPPING STONES GROUP
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 1,025.60  10-1200-390-21
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE! 10 1,000.00  10-1200-390-61
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED S 10 1,500.00 10-1200-390-51
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,500.00  10-1200-390-11
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 1,000.00  10-1200-380-31

$6,025.60

T-MOBILE
INFORMATION SERVICES COMM 10 30.00 10-2630-340
SPEC ED COMMUNICATION 10 69.32 10-1200-340
$99.32
TRINITY SERVICES INC.
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,806.84 10-1912-670-31
$4,806.84
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 48.78  40-2550410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.78 40-2550410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.78 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.78 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.78 40-2550-410
$191.90
URBAN ELEVATOR SERVICE LLC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 125.00 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 125.00 20-2540-390
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 375.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 125.00 20-2540-390-21
$750.00
VILLAGE OF PEOTONE
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 2/19/23 - 3/ 10 3,5609.28 80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 2/5/23 - 2/1 10 3,899.20 80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OT 2/5/23 1 10 62645 80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 3/5 - 3/18/2 10 3,645.72 80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 3/19 - 4/1/2 10 747.84 80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OT 3/5 - 3/ 10 854.25  80-2546-310
SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - OT 2/19/23 10 227.80 80-2546-310
$13,510.54
WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI -
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 18.80 20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 22,97 20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 16.99  20-2540-410-21
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 11.98 20-2540-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 459 20-2540-410-11
50 $75.33

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 04/14/2023 8:00:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD 207U
Expense on Date: 4/1/2023 to 4/30/2023

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
WILL COUNTY
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS
BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

WOODYS EMS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

ZIVAT, LAUREN J
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL 3/8/23 & 3/

51

Override

Batch #

10
10

10

10

Report Total

Amount

56.50
141.25

$197.75

6.10
$6.10

230.56

$230.56

58,211.31

Page 16 of 16

State Account Number

10-2310-690
10-2310-690

20-2540-410-31

10-2210-332-11-98

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Ld¥'d 2di1g mMS\AIAOW\GAS OS\BU0l08d\S 1\:

€6°L6E"L €6°16€'L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELJOS STHID SHd  SvL
¥7'910'e £7°182'€ (62'+92) 42289t 90°216'L 000 000 WVIL TIVEAITIOA STHID SHd  vPL
€198 £7°000°} (o0'ect) 00°€8S 00914 00°0 000 €202 40 SSV1D SHd €Vl
85'€6Y LL19 18°1EY 00°95€"L 61'¥26 000 61°€LL WYL 8E STHID SHd 1L
68856 £6'GEY 96°¢¢S £9°0tZ'e 19°212'T 000 6L°L¥S SHIAVITYIIHO SHd  O¥)
erise’t €02Ze'y (19'v8v'2) S6°EE0°) 95°867'E S6°€€0°} 95°867'¢ MOVHL SHd 6E)
€1'680°1 20v62'L (¥6'02) 000 ¥6°'¥02 000 86°1S1 WYHO0¥d IALLNIONI YOIAYHIE SHd  8E1
0L'i16l -7 4%} (89°€29) 000 89°€29 000 000 FIVSTA HOAL TVRILSNANI €1
05'IS¥'9 Sh'Z29'y 6e'628°L §1'296°} [ 449 [A: W AYA 000 OILTTHLVY TVM3INTD SHd  9EL
8.'Lce 84902'¢ (00'628'2) 000 00'6/8C 000 000 dNVD ¥INNNS TTVELNSYE SAOH SHd  SEL
£6°060°} 90'€0t 18°289 15€60°L Y9°S0¥ 00'ty ¥9'50¥ WYL TIVELINSYE SAOH SHd  PEL
leLLL 61Z80'L (86'96) 000 86'¥96 000 000 TTvg3SVE SAOH SHd  ££1
09921 09'9¢Z} 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMMOE SHd  Z¢€l
06°LL9 86'G6.L (80'vz1) 000 80921 000 000 $310aNg 1S38 SHd  1€1
09'262'S 09°2Z8L'y 00'SLL') 00°GLL'L 000 000 000 VSN STIMS SHd  0EL
L0'16% 99°68 3 %04 00°06. 65°'8v€ 00054 65°8v¢€ S1¥0dS Q3IHINN SOIDINATO TVID3dS SHd muﬂu
6°L£6' 617200'€ (00°¢9) 000 0059 000 000 IVINNYYLNI OId 821
SL'vl8 SL'vI9 000 000 000 000 000 4709 SHd 21
99'206°} 99421} 00082 00082 00'0 000 000 TIVELDISYE SAOH SHrd 921
z9°eL8'L ¥5GEE'SL (z6°19t'2) 00°S2€'C 26'9€8'6 00001 000 V344 SHd ¥2L
1201 vi°L0l 000 000 000 000 000 N7 RANLTIND TYNOILYNNILNI SHd €21
0005} 00051 000 000 000 000 000 AYLINNOD SSOYD SHd  ZZL
0009}'4 000 00°09}'} 00091y 000 00091} 000 9202 40 SSV10 SHd 8L}
1L'902 000 14'902 +2'902 000 12902 000 ¥IID0S SHd LLL
10291 000 10°291 00002 66°C¢ 000 66'CE anTd LNV SHd 911
009102 09°'206 0’801} 007592 09'GYS'L 000 000 SZ0Z 30 SSY1O SHd SLi
€T 10¥ 00'601 €2'262 00°029'} LLlLee’) 000 000 $20Z 40 SSV1D SHd LI

90°20¢ 00'GE} 90°2.2 00°GEE 6'29 00°0

asuejeg asuejeg ebueys enuansy asuoadxy aNuaNdy asuadx3

Jueuny Bupie)s eoueeg puny  s1eQ 0} JEOA ajeq oy se8) S qIuop S oW

N-20Z 1msia AyAnoy suojoed
WVZS:LE6 £20Z/S0/70 :PajUl
€£202Z/L£/E 01 2Z0Z/L/L :9buey sjeq

b1o | ebeg AluQ aanoy) poday ssuejeg pung AjAnoy




L1d¥'d 2diq JMS\ARAROW\GASOS\PUOI08\S 1\:0

BEY8Y zZL v 19'9¢€E 00'2zy £€'68 000 000 N2 FONVSSIVNIY  SiI
62°9L 62°9L 000 000 000 000 000 SNYOHD SHId  ¥ZI
09°08€°} 0E'EYS't (oLz9t) 00'9.€ 0L'8€S 000 000 ONVE SHrd €41
8E vl 6ElL 000 000 000 000 000 SY3AVITNIIHO SHrd 1L
L9¢l 2LsL9 (s0°z99) 0225 STYIY'L 000 8E ¥EE INNOJDV SIILIALLOY SHFd 0L
yE'€C9’L 89866 99'¥89 Y201l 8L LI¥'OL 00699 £9'e8l'| SNOISS3ONOD o_hm._:bw SHrd 691
000 00'GLL (oo'sL1) 000 00'S/} 000 000 LHOIFM) TVRIOW3N zmzh¢<w=:<m:mw.wﬂ 891
000 81'¥Z (81'+2) 000 8L'¥Z 000 000 GNN4 dOd SHrd (@3s019) 29
68°16 6816 000 000 000 000 000 IMOS JLLSYTOHIS SHd 99t
00'828°¢ 002L0'} 009082 00°0%0's 00¥€2'2 00'0 000 ONITLSIUM SHd 591
6€°956 61°€86 (0822) 000 0822 000 000 SANIIY DNV SONINE OId  voL
€Syl €9¥Ze (00'62) 00°055'2 00'629'2 0008 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €91
¥Sovl $S'E6T (oo°est) 000 00€51 000 000 AMINNOD SSOND SHrd  Z9L
8z'8vL 8z'8vL 000 000 000 000 000 VAVA OId 191
99YILE 08'¥00°Z} (¥1-068'8) ¥1'€85'y 82'ELP'EL 00'€ze 00'595°S S1NV ONINNOAN3d 091
68'126°C v6'eeL'e (sozie) 8v'LLI £5°€8E 00'LL 00'8L QNN4 dOd SHd m&
91°0€L0L ¥9'€£6's 25'961°) 00'1€9'9 8YVEY'S 000 000 TIvE1004 SHd 851
82'¥90°C 80°882°} VL9LL 09'106°c 68'7Zh'e 000 00002, AL3I00S HONOH TYNOILYN 951
LZ'¥60'L 0£°222 16'998 00'ELE9 60°905°S 000 000 UIOHD MOHS SHd  SS1
0.'695 0.'695 000 00'00¢ 00°00¢ 000 000 HIOHO SHd  ¥58
90'¥56 gk'0L2'L (01°91€) 00'529 0L'1¥6 000 000 aNVE SHd €51
£6'668 25126 (65'12) 00024 85 LYl 000 000 MOOBUVIA SHd ZSl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 fiejo0g s10u0H SN W-UL 15
65'16€ ¥8'961'L (sz'sp8) 00 ¥l SC'686 000 856/ Wv3L 3ONVA SHd  0SL
00'8SE 00'85€ 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELIYSVE STHID SHRd 6V
Lz el 000 000 000 000 000 TIvE3SVE SHId  8pL
¥0'89¢'y »1'20€'s (o¥'ve6) 00'200'L oV L8L 000 09'682 TONNOD LNIANLS SHd  L¥L

£5'€6 0L}

€8°16 86'9L1 S1'Se

N7 HSINVJS SH

esuejeg oouejeg abueyy enusnay esuadx3y snuaney osuatxy
Jeimy Bumseys oouejeg puny  ejeq ojueay ojeq o} ieap S, (uop S Quol uojjdposen

N-202Z 121sia AlAnoY 8ucjoay
WVZS:/E:6 €202/€0/40 -pajuLd

€202/1€/€ 01 2202/1/L :8buey sjeq

30 2 960 Ajuo aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung AjAnoy



Ld¥'d 2d1q IMS\AIAROY\GASOS\BUOI0BA\S 1\:]

00'7¥E 00'7vE 000 000 000 000 000 SOILTTHLY SHFd 00§
00°9% 00'9¥% 000 000 000 000 000 dAIVD YIWWNS SX8 STHID SHd  00€
zE6LL zZE6LL 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNEITS3d 612
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WVY31 YIWVYA ONY HO33dS SHd  81LZ
29610'L v'6.5'8 (zgess't) 00691'L T8'82LT 000 000 ¥IID0S SA0E SHd 11T
¥8086°'2 L0'B6ZEE (21-8vg) 00061 L1'BES 000 000 AMVHEN SHd S1Z
S66.5 56191 0081 00°981°L 00892 00°€9€ 00'0 SIVd SHrd €12
9z Lev'T 9z L2v'T 000 000 00°0 000 000 dWVD MIWWNS ¥3DD0S ZiZ
102SL'E 10°185'2 00128 00°Lv6 00'9.€ 000 00'92¢ VSN STIMS SHrd  60Z
(A& [AXA] 000 000 000 000 000 ANVHEIT OId 802
(s0'v02) 5692} (00" 1£€) 000 00'1€€ 000 00'952 €N HIVIN SHd  §0Z
vi12e vLSLL 00974 00971 000 000 000 QVLSHd £0Z
LLZ0E'L 67°208°L (z2'v0g) 00°0v9 L' 000 000 44VIS SHd 661
¥8'955'8 8€L20'y 91625y £9°260'L1 11°895'0 000 000 NOLLYANNO4 NOLLYONa3 261
£5°2LE 88205 (se'sel) S9'69€ 00'S0S 000 000 TIVEL40S STHIO SHId 961
zeTHE'L ¥€'599'9 86°9.9 6Z'15¥ (69°522) 000 (60°151) 1SINALNI 349
9L'8E0'E} SL'LOVEL (66°29) 10°5Z} 00°881 000 000 INNOJJV INIANLS ANOLO3d €6l
SZ'681 sz'681 000 000 000 000 000 220Z 40 SSVIJ SHd 261
Sres Sr'eL 000 000 000 000 000 GNN4 ALTNOVE O1d 681
9/'G62'2 z6'912'c (91'126) ST 61T LYBLL'E 000 000 o1d 88l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMLS3UM SHId 98t
G298 9€°965 8012 000.8 16'862 000 §6°G0L 3ANIHSNNS S3d S8
yLzeL's LLShL'L (eogy) 1£20L°¢ ovsiL'e 000 000 sad zel
£0'€LE E0'ELE 000 000 000 000 000 3aNI9N1 OL ISOOHD 181
86'962 86962 000 000 000 000 000 anva oid 081
19°062'€ 19'062°¢ 000 000 000 000 000 WONd SHd 6.1

191219 19°LLL'9 000 000 000 000 000 MOOSVIA SHrd 8i1
21585y 90'22E‘E LLEET') 00°08€'L 62971 i 000

TIONNOD LN3ANLS SHrd

oouejeq aosuejeg efueyy enuaagy asuadx3y anuaney esuodxy
jueung funielg eouejeg puny  ejeq o} seo, ejeQ o) Jeap S yluol S, \juopw

=111 o A3T1L0

e T

N-20Z 1usiq AyAoy suojoad
WVZS:LE6 €202/€0/¥0 :pajuld
€20Z/1LE/€ 01 2202/L/L “8buey sjeq

710 ¢ obeg Alup aAnoy) podey aosuejeg pung Ayanoy




Ld¥'d™ 2diq MS\VAIANOW\GASQS\BUOI0ad\S 1\:d

6E°LEL6L1 Y0'E0LC 85°90¥ 11 ¥S'e0eClL
98'veY 98'veEY 000 000 000 000
6€092'2 SE'092'Z 000 000 000 000
€6°LS1 €6°LS1 000 000 000 000
10'9¥6'E 2L 09v'e 62987 00891 12'649'L 000
£6°0¥8 Se'6Le (ev82) 000 V8L 000
€E1LL) ¥ros8't (t1°g01) BL'€CE 68'8Z¢ 000
SS' 108V 90°680°S 6v'912'6 00°ELE'SH 16°96S'S 000

10'696't £0'668'Y v6'69 v6'69

00°0 000

eauejeg eouejeg abueyy enuanoy osuadx3 enuaney
ueimy Buiyeyg esuejeq puny ajeq 0) Jedsj ojeq 0} Jeaj S.yuopy

8C'8T6 v

1769191

000
000
000
19°€62
000
0048
000

osuadxgy
s.yyuop

‘fesol yodey

LAV SHrd

YIDI0S STID SHd
HOWAL SHId
ALIAILDV AV1d SHIRd
8N72 IONIIDS SHd
aN710 YI0083V3A OId

SNOISSIONOD STIMUS SHrd/SHd

ANVYEI SHrd

uopdusseg

55

L6

L06

€06

Z06

106

N-£02 1usig AyARoY suojosd
WVZS:LE6 €202/€0/10 -peiuld

€202/1€/€ 0} £20Z/1/L ebuey sjeq

o ridieg AuQ sAnoy) poday asuejeg pung Ajanoy



GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 2023 BOARD OF EDUCATION ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, April's Board of Education
Academic Student of the Month, Olivia Smaga. Olivia is the daughter of Jeff and
Janet Smaga of Peotone and is currently a freshman at Peotone High School with a
grade point average of 4.0 on a 4.0 grading scale. She is a member of the volleyball,
bowling, and softball teams. Olivia is a Student Council member and also the
Freshman Class Vice President at Peotone High School. Outside of high school, Olivia
enjoys playing recreational softball in the summer months. She will be umpiring lower
level softball games this summer as well. Olivia enjoys volunteering at Helping Hands
Food Pantry. In her spare time, she enjoys reading, writing, going outside, and
spending time with her friends and family, especially her niece. After high school, Olivia
would like to attend lllinois State University where she will choose a major in

either the math or science related field.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
RECOGNITION OF KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTER
STUDENTS OF THE THIRD QUARTER 2023,

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, Ryland Hart, son of David and
Julie Westerhausen of Peotone, who has been chosen as Kankakee Area Career
Center’s Student of the Third Quarter in Construction Technology.

Katherine Reilly, daughter of Sandy Reilly of Peotone, who has been chosen as
Kankakee Area Career Center’s Student of the Third Quarter in
Early Childhood Education.

Ryland and Katherine have shown course content knowledge and a desire to
learn. They have exhibited characteristics that place them at the top of their
classes. We are proud of Ryland’s and Katherine’s efforts as they represent Peotone
High School and the Kankakee Area Career Center exceptionally well!

56



PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 2023 RESOLUTION - UNIFIED BASKETBALL TEAM

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Unified Basketball team, coached by
Rhonda Carroll and David Carroll, and consisting of the following team members:
Esteban Anaya, Andy Bennett, Peyton Bisping, Ethan Ferrier, Micheal Flanagan,
Bethany Gass, Courtney Kelleck, Jack Klawitter, Sophie Klawitter, Evan Lonard,
Molly Marchionda, David Reidy, Allie Werner, and Liam Wilke earned a third place
finish in the lllinois High School Association Unified Basketball State Tournament
held at the University of lllinois on March 10 -11, 2023;

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Unified Basketball team, represented
the district in a positive fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that The Peotone High School Unified Basketball team be recognized for their
outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 2023 RESOLUTIONS - FFA - STATE PROFICIENCY COMPETITION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Bryce Thomas, a junior at Peotone High School and a member of
the FFA organization, sponsored by Dakota and Abby Cowger, qualified for the State
Proficiency Competition in Diversified Ag Production held in Decatur, lllinois on
March 25, 2023; and

WHEREAS, Emma Bialko, a junior at Peotone High School and a member of
the FFA organization, sponsored by Dakota and Abby Cowger, qualified for the State
Proficiency Competition in Equine Science Placement held in Decatur, lilinois, on
March 25, 2023. Emma Bialko is our first female FFA member who has ever qualified
and placed in the State Proficiency Competition; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that Bryce Thomas and Emma Bialko be recognized for their outstanding
achievement. Congratulations!

57



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District #207U encourages academics
and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Unified Basketball team, coached by Rhonda
Carroll and David Carroll, and consisting of the following team members: Esteban
Anaya, Andy Bennett, Peyton Bisping, Ethan Ferrier, Micheal Flanagan, Bethany Gass,
Courtney Kelleck, Jack Klawitter, Sophie Klawitter, Evan Lonard, Molly Marchionda,
David Reidy, Allie Werner, and Liam Wilke earned a third place finish in the lllinois High
School Association Unified Basketball State Tournament held at the University of lllinois
on March 10-11, 2023.

WHEREAS, The Peotone High School Unified Basketball team, represented the
district in a positive fashion;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education
that The Peotone High School Unified Basketball team be recognized for their
outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 17th day of April, 2023

Tara Robinson, Jennifer Moe,
President of the Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

58



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Bryce Thomas, a junior at Peotone High School and a member of
the FFA organization, sponsored by Dakota and Abby Cowger, qualified for the State
Proficiency Competition in Diversified Ag Production held in Decatur, lllinois on
March 25, 2023;

WHEREAS, Bryce Thomas, qualified and placed in the State Proficiency
Competition representing the entire school district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that
Bryce Thomas be recognized for his outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 17th of April, 2023

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

59



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Emma Bialko, a junior at Peotone High School and a member of
the FFA organization, sponsored by Dakota and Abby Cowger, qualified for the State
Proficiency Competition in Equine Science Placement held in Decatur, lllinois,
on March 25, 2023;

WHEREAS, Emma Bialko, is our first female FFA member who has ever
qualified and placed in the State Proficiency Competition representing he entire school
district in a positive manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education that
Emma Bialko be recognized for her outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 17th of April, 2023

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

60



PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
MARCH 2023 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, the Peotone Junior High School
March 2023 students of the month. There is one student from each grade level. These
students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work ethic, and have “gone
above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High School!

The March students of the month are:
6t Grade: Daniel Rembert

7t Grade: Isaac Scrivens
8th Grade: Karolina Krupa

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
APRIL 2023 RESOLUTIONS - WRESTLING TEAM

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Charles Canby, an eighth grade student and a member of the
Peotone Junior High Wrestling Team coached by Greg Goberville and Jay Young,
competed in the Class A IESA State Wrestling Meet held at Northern lilinois University
in Dekalb, Illinois and finished in 5th Place in the 215 pound weight class;

Jimmy O’Connor and Jonah Young, sixth grade students and members of the
Peotone Junior High Wrestling Team coached by Greg Goberville and Jay Young,
competed in the Class A IESA State Wrestling Meet held at Northern Illinois University
in Dekalb, lllinois at the 70 pound weight class.

WHEREAS, Charles Canby, Jimmy O’Connor and Jonah Young represented
the district in a positive fashion; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peotone Board of Education

that Charies Canby, Jimmy O’Connor and Jonah Young be recognized for their
outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

61



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Charles Canby, an eighth grade student and a member of the
Peotone Junior High Wrestling Team coached by Greg Goberville and Jay Young,
competed in the Class A IESA State Wrestling Meet held at Northern Illinois University
in Dekalb, lllinois and finished in 5th Place in the 215 pound weight class;

WHEREAS, Charles Canby represented the district in a positive fashion;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that
Charles Canby be recognized for his outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 17th of April, 2023

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

62



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Jimmy O’Connor, a sixth grade student and a member of the
Peotone Junior High Wrestling Team coached by Greg Goberville and Jay Young,
competed in the Class A IESA State Wrestling Meet held at Northern lllinois University
in Dekalb, lllinois at the 70 pound weight class.

WHEREAS, Jimmy O’Connor represented the district in a positive fashion;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that
Jimmy O’Connor be recognized for his outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 17th of April, 2023

Tara Robinson, President Jennifer Moe, Secretary
of the Peotone Board of Education of the Peotone Board of Education

63



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Peotone Community Unit School District 207U encourages
academics and healthy competition;

WHEREAS, Jonah Young, a sixth grade student and a member of the Peotone
Junior High Wrestling Team coached by Greg Goberville and Jay Young, competed in
the Class A IESA State Wrestling Meet held at Northern lllinois University in Dekalb,
lllinois at the 70 pound weight class.

WHEREAS, Jonah Young represented the district in a positive fashion;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education that
Jonah Young be recognized for his outstanding achievement. Congratulations!

Dated this 17th of April, 2023

Tara Robinson, President of the Jennifer Moe, Secretary of the
Peotone Board of Education Peotone Board of Education

64



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 70:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY24 CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT PLAN.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY24 Consolidated District Plan.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 71:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2025 GASSENSMITH &
MICHALESKO AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2023-2025 Gassensmith & Michalesko
Audit Engagement Letter. The proposed yearly fees are:

FY2023 = $16,550
FY2024 = $17,350
FY2025 = $18,250.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 72:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A NEW CLUB AT
PEOTONE INTERMEDIATE CENTER, MATHLETES

The Board will need a motion to approve a New Club at Peotone Intermediate Center,
Mathletes Club. The club sponsor for Mathletes Club will be Colleen Grimmett, with a
sponsor stipend amount of $1.035.31.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

65



E-F&'EJ%Z

Approval of the FY24 Consolidated District Plan

66



B vy

€Esuamolq

Wd 21:2€:v £202/12/€

NL0Z @SND 3NOLO3d

:Ag pajeiauan

:pajesawen ajeq

pIs|q/iosucds

uoped|ddy (eu|bLO  :3pAY
00 - ueld PLISIQ PAjePjOsUOD)  :uoped)ddy
NZ0Z SN2 INOLO3d  :jued)ddy
uonesiddy jo Ado) pajuiid
wa3sAs juswabeuel juelnd
noquLd uoneayddy

67



sa21nos Buipuny je Joj 3)qeajidde ‘pay paUINbaYy,

*pajedjdpue sf Bujpuny ydjym 1oj sjuelb 393j9s-ap 40 PSS pue abed Bujpuny ay) o3 wmas ‘Aejdsip 181 suoIBS 3y abueyd o] 'papuny se pejedjue se 3bed bujpung ay) uo PayIaRs a19M SJURIG YIYM UC pIseq SUORIDS Aeydsip sabed awog
*abed a3 uo suofIsanb ||e Joy paye|dwod Uasq sey sjy) aduo abed ay) SARS 03 AINS 9g ‘Aessazeu
ud 3yY) way asuodsal ayy sey auo - suopsanb sapeLIEU 3y MOPRYg saxoq om) daey sebed |eiaAss

Spprd payendod-aug m sebeq 2301dwo) 03 mopy
‘pepales (s)wedbaid ay3 Joy pasnbas Jou s) abied ay) ‘auou 41 ‘sabessaw 101 1oy 300) pue 6upa)dwoo auoyaq abed auyy aaes ‘uones)idde ay) u| J3|Ue3 PaPBRs seaunos Bujpuny ay3 Ja paynbay <) abed e JI BujuLRIap af

se uojidu3sap 3y buisiasu ‘xoq ueid pajepdn ay) oju) y a3sed pue Aejds)pau By way ssuodsas ay3 Adod ‘uerd pajepdn i Ja) SISUCASAL SMOJIR JALI0 U3 pue ueyd JeaA Jo

(o]
‘paJinbay 5| abed ay3 swelbaid yaum 1oy Gupes|pul wonog sy 1e s3jou aaey sabed Aueyy O
“qe) bujpung pajeulptoo) ay3 ue paarEs sawnos Gujpuny uodn Juspuadap ase abed YPea uo Spjay paujnbay

'qe) U 3y 0) bujrow alojag abed yaes aaes ‘b 03 US| WOy sqey 3y3 yBRayy diopm

nsuy 2 +
*(dsq) ueld 331a1ss enbuyg ay3 239)dwod 0y paau jou op
S13 0 Yum SPHISIQ se 111 )L Jo 3y3 ul 3edprued os(e 3sNw JoPalp Wwe.bad [enbul)ig AuL *(dSa) Ueld 3ABS [enbulg au3 Jo uopaldwes ay) u) Sjediaped 1sPW Jopaup we.Bord lenuyiiq ay3 ‘sjuspm3s 3 aUow Jo T Sey IDLASIP aY) 4T
09
iMajaq umeys ‘Juned (13) Jawea Jays)|5ua s,10U3S|p JNoA AQ PIULLIIEP S| YdJym ‘BuMoljey 3L 4o 330U BxEY asealy

[TUTINTEY 10320310 weabosd [enbupg g
T e S T a——— - ey = . T - . Hupuwesbosd siqenba 03 Sielien Wolj sauempauag|
_..W:uo pu® ‘siaydeay .m..c.wn_._ﬁ ‘Bagoed oy admd uj sapyod uonNpg Jo PURCH R 03 SAUYPe ILOSIg ﬂm.r .wmmn_ ‘Anges|p muhdu..mm_...ul_nm_:nt ‘aoe) ...dﬂ:ﬁm i euu._.?iuﬂo._ SUapMms i@ j0 SpIwU Eolna_.m- o3 319 pue g B sy & ENL0T QSND Fu0l0ag

~(peEn e WA 0052 o [30nea])
03 8451320 2WOIIIA0 03 UBNE) 3q |||M Jey) sdols Jup Iquoseq
‘SSURUBP) | SI3LURG IjRUIUI(B 0 3 01 PIPUEME SPUNY eIBpay 3y) 9sn Aew jueajdde ue ‘jesodosd paaaidde 53 pue SJUSWRIINbAJ YYM JUAS|SUOD “spuepuess y5iy araiyoe o3 pue welboud
343 U aredppyed Ajny 03 sapepaUaq UlEE Jo AYIIGR 3Y) 1AYE Aew Jey) swaouos Anba ssauppe spury [eiapa) Joy syuedydde ‘swiesboid 413y1 BUIBIS3P u| Jey) AINSuR 0) JAuIe INQ ‘S3AMEIS TYBH JIAD 3Y) J0 SHUBWALINDAL Y3 31BdNdNP 0] PIPUBIL] J0U S| 22 LOIRS

‘uoped)idde sy u) $31d07 PAIERJ UM UORIDRULOD U passnas|p 3G ABw "seudoidde i1 98 ‘uoneutu Siuls Ul papjacud ag Aew uopeuLeu) Y] ‘uopipPe UL *SERISWALP §1) 01 Aiqeapdde e W KRG S50U) SSIUPPR 0 sueld 3 MOy 40 uondiasap 33Uj0Ns

pue Jea e apjacud Aew 190350 (oouRs Byl LAIBUD| 3G 10U PIAU SUDLLIEG BEALI HOIBAD O} U 9 03 sdms jo vopdiosn g Auaee Jo fosd papun Ajmiapay ay) "u) uopedipped o ‘o1 sse0R yons wiod) 238 “SRUDeN) "SUapms JusAad A SLLIDG SHOS 10 353y)
4ay1dyM aujuLEEp pinoys Jueddde Byy ‘b Jo ‘Aygesip U0jod ‘ulbuo [FuSRRY ‘som1 Uapual ruonedpied Jo sse3de D1geunba apaduw) ued jey) salueg Jo SHdAL X|s SIyBiUGHY AINTeIs B d o f U] Uopaas|p i sMoje d sjul

“Spaou jepeds 3 Mm SB) q 43430 pue ‘s, 0 d Bo.d

*SPaau [e|39ds yym sapejdyauaq iweiBosd Sn3e pue suayde) ‘syuapn)s Joj wesfioud pajsisse Ajesspay s3) ‘ul
3jedpjued pue ‘o3 ssaoe 3|qe)nba ainsus 03 aye) 03 sasodaud juedjjdde ay) sda3s ay3 Jo uopduasap e jesodaid s3) Uy 3pnau) 0) Juedjidde yses saunbal uo(as S|y wesboud Sy J3pun & lle s9aye (egZZT "D'S'N 02) YdID 40 LT UORIBS
= TP (vdao) »v |eiauep -z
B.0°s|00y358U0103d @SUBMOQ e01E 1660 BSZ B8O/
sllews uojsuaixg *x9Ucud
1 uopurig suamQ
1eajuL
2IPPIN 2OWeN IS4 *DWeN ISE

uuoy 5[yL BuRRIdWO) UCYIDd 10} UOREWIOJUT PEJUOD T
suapanIIsuy UOReW.IouT 19Eu0)



s90.nos Bupury |je tas 3jqejdde ‘pay pauNbaY.

(pasn eapeioy E....rﬁu...ﬂn.ﬂom uqmlw:_..uu:

‘pabueyd sem ey abed Aue Jo aweu auyy Ipnpul

© 10 1294 |easy au) Joy uopedjidde [eRjul FIACHGAY U2 03 Spew u33q ALY YdIUM SIEURYD 3L JO UORALDSIP JBL B BPIAGId

SI yim

Q3AOUddV
seBuey) ueg
Jead [easy ayy Joy ueld paaaudde 03 JuBwpuURLLY
Jeah [eosy A Jay uojssjwgns [eQu &
"JEST 03 PENILNS S| 1EA (EDSY 513 LUIIM UOISISA LEId MIU € S} Yoe pageiduwios 3 Isniw sbed spyl iZION
«"J204 |@38y O\ 10} U [WRIV] GEACUCY BiR 03 USWIPLDUTE LN 1O JEOA [RIS)) DY) 10} LOISSITIGNE JEILS DY) 8] TR JOYIPYM SIE3[PUT

nuawpuBwWyY

69



Al S1LL 03 II 3L

I 3LL 03 AT 2ALL

1 20LL 03 1T 3RIL
Buipung pugAH oN &

. T BUIPUN] PIIGAH ON JT
"PIRY 331 3U3 Uy /N J23us ‘Bujpualq PLGAY Aq pajioddns aue saanep)ul/swesbosd ou i ‘Buipuslq PHAAY Aq pauioddns q [IIM Jel SAneRUl 1o swelBoud 3U3 35y pue ‘Aldde Tew jie esIpUr

=£BUIPUNg AT 3R1L 10/put 1T OR1L PULIG-PHQAY VIT 343 (I1M +

= e " ) TWW
== T ] E o a I 43553 duy
yBnaiyi-molJ - @ Hed ‘v3al
SI00YDS SWODUT-MOT Pue eIy - § Hed ‘AT BRLL
usuNpLUZ dpWBpedY pue peddns Juapnis - v Wed ‘AT S1LL
{d3S1) weuboud uoeaNp3 JUSPNIS JURIBILW] - TIT 2P1L
(d3r7) weubeuq uopINASUL 1- 111 3L
SI19pesT (00YDS J3Y30 PUB ‘sedpuly ‘siaydeal AYend-yBbIH BuIna3Y pue ‘Bujulel) ‘Supedaud - ¥ 1ed T 3IL

juanbujjaq/paaban 3135 - @ Wed ‘T INLL

papalBaN - g Hed ‘13pI1L

usnbuiaq - Q Hed '13pLL

€00T Med Juawwaaaidul [0043S - v Jed ‘T SALL

sweibaid Jiseg bujaaudui] - y Jeg ‘1 3pjL
Bupleig on &

*PIRL @) 3 Ul /N 191UB ‘Buipierq Aq pelioddns ase saapep|ul/swesBoud ou 1 ‘6uipleig Ag pavioddns 3g (M 1e4) SSARERIY| Ja sweiBoud 3 1] pue “pRpIReg 3G JIIM IR SPUNy BY3 33ed]puf

»2BUIpUN) PIRIG VI DY 1M € _nN
— - —_— SRR 5] B[GE 54 10U SIS0 PITOM O 5043 J0] SININTHOAA0 TUSPATS Ul AGNGS 10) BUIGTE pUE "BulUei5aiE PRTEEe0s Bugs s BUjuii 36} Spinasd [jM Spun) jesapa) 9u3 BuiZiRn Sk
_ PAOpUTL 48y 121 USSg 30U DARY OUM 40 SpUny {E30] PUE IS PUOIIPSE LIM fued u) (9 "ueydip "ouuan AaUupidK ‘aads ‘TE) Suapms jo sdnoub paynuep) o) $a0jaEs pue swebd prepur s pun) 03 PISN I [[IM SINOSII [BRDD (¥
—— T T g TUSIA PIDPIi0sUGS JEeA JOLO PIADIOOR B WhY) SSuUEIY
e ~ eOnpivd o) 0j38 95 10U SEWUTLI0 FNOM UM S550] 0) ESMUNSI6000 WapnE ) 7 6] BupG[® AL paz) J5 38 BUTUIER J0) SEA0ad f[iM SpUNy [eiope) Bl DU Sweabos
_ 484 PIABI] 133 10U ATY OUM SILAPMS J0) SPUN 1820] PUT S [EUORIDET UM UORUN{UGS uj (338 fumidio 'oiuan AIUUDIW 0345 'T13) SIuapnis 0 $dnoib payy TP] 40} SHAAITS PUT Sweiboud PAIRPURL 4 punj 03 PISN 30 11 SIN0SAL 13RI Ty

(P98 s/narseys Wnwpew gpse 4o [unnaj)

“wd ok jo [EAcddE 0 UOISSILUGNS Syl AN AR S s
¥/ J0 \as0qe 385, ‘pIOp Woy pajdod SISy PIIENG SO PAPQUINY “SRpRIoY eoeds #Sn 10N OQ "SPSU Ueld PISIQ pajepjjasue) 3y3 ssaippe 03 payjpow pue paidad aq Aew J] *mojaq papiaosd S| Isucdsal paA

anok o4 [Z] QU3 wosy

Q00T Ul DUISID PRITPIOSUSD JEDA JoUd AU TERUEAUO

suopInIsuL

1 Wi ed up Jo Sjoyum Ul pasoddns sa)jA[ IN0 Asied 0} S9OIN0SD [€30) PU® 1EIS UYM ‘d@D 2t U] swresBoud o1 03 PayWI| I0U INq BuIPN[DU| ‘FIDINCEDI [RISP3} UByE 1li™ Va1 943 Moy aqliaseq -z

(111 2119y A>us6.W3 |00YPS Alepuodag pue ARIUAWaIT) IIT HISSI-dHY

pS

looydsald - 9 Ued ‘vaqal 4
ybnouyi-mold - g Ved ‘v3ar
SI00LDS AWICIUT MOT pue |21y - g Hed ‘A SLL
WBWYIHUT J|WIPEDY pue Loddns JUBPMIS - ¥ Mied ‘AL AL 5
(d351) wesboly uopedNp3 JUBPNIS JuesBju] - TIT apIL
(d317) we.baig jeuoeanp3 uoponaisul abenbuen - 11 AL
S13pe3aT 100125 SN0 pue ‘sjedputld ‘sisydea) Aylend-yB)H bupnudsy pue ‘buiuiel) ‘Bupedald - v Jed ‘I 9L

JusnbujRa/papalben 33e3s - q ved ‘19[LL
papalBaN - g Hed ‘T3pL
uanbujiaq - @ Hed ‘1 98LL
£00T Hed Juawsaaidul j00u3S - ¥ Hed ‘TR &
sweibold Jiseg bujaosdwi] - v ped ‘T3Pl A
"SPIEME JUR15 [ENIOE 0) NP PAAGUIAL 40 POPPE UBD] IARY SRdNeS Bujpuny i IAST O) PANJUIGNSAS PuE popuBUIE 2q PINOYS UEId BY) PUE T IBGOIIQ JBNE PamojAQL Bq pinoys saounos Buipuny i1y ;210N

[*] +"»Z0Z-£20Z 1204 j00yds J0p VY37 23 swresBo.d YIJYM 10} MOfRG BIEDIPUT PBPUN) B9 [IIM B moy 0 T

sweBoid /Audswssassy spasN



$32an0s Gujpuny (e 1q) sjqed|idde ‘pjay panbay,

(1) (e)z1TT UoPIBS MUY ‘v Med 'T anLL [7]
(1) (2)Z117T UonYas ouaLAYRY ‘y Med 'T apiL [1]
IFIDUISIPY BARE|s|Ba

I8 WEIRIT PONURLGI PUR UORTRURIANIP "UONeIboTa] [T==73
_ Buaem ewBupead jo seaue auy ul s3] » d Woy yausg pinom g 1RY) UMOYS BARY 53 NSaY pue Bujpead jo seaue auy u| .n 4aj yoddns u!m.m..u_ao_ E T ﬁEﬂEﬂﬂmw SPRIN

(P3sn sepEIeyD WNWIXRW 0OSZ 40 [3uno3])
‘ueyd noA Jo jeaasdde o uojssiwgns aug Aeiap Aew spg se /N J0 Yanoqe 33s, ‘piom woy padod sys); parayng Jo passquinu “wapeieys jepads 9sn 1ON 0T
*JUSWISTAFTY SPAIAN 8,¥T) 2} JO lewwing ® apjacsd 'S

i | — e —————— el

I130LL 01 AT 3RLL

71



SuojINISUT

L [Bpos "Suiking *afenbusi ubiauo) jo eare a3 uj uopERAs) BuiAcsdu JO 105 3 HIM S ABolouyze pus 3 $3j0.d 3pjacid pue HUULIIIP 0] uBpep T2 || (sBuipu ASAing (enuuy) sainsiy Judwssassy spaaN
. % (.\_N OBE. 05 53. =n=n un.a nsg SpIOU JO }nsau B ST pue uboud V-AI AL 410) uopew.ioyul apiaosd osfy
JusWIdIUT JjWwapedy pue Hoddng JUSPMIS - ¥ Wed ‘AT 2)IL T
d3ST - ITI ®ALL 'H
43 - I11 2RLL °D
= - EIPNIS 4] UDIDNIIEL] BAGIOLI| 01 SPIRpUeIS BUILTST SOUI] SUl UO BURTSE) T SIN06E panuies m:.nl-: CRERUAIIYIP TUOT e Gaiu] ADOOUY9) SIUMISEe550 BURM "OOTEnaBuL
yiew/Bujpeas jo seaue auy uy oddo Juswdoas 040 WA 1WA PINOM SIDYDEIL ITT UMOYS BARY NIy wagew pue Bupeas J0 SEAR 33 u) pagnba 5 45 oddns [@uaRIp T IRA PUNO) NS SIUSSSASSY SPIBN
o &l&hﬂtt puw u.-u:uaa ..E %g utn..io-!.ut _—’.El_ Aoy soy pue sdef Jupwaasiyoe Aue ¢ Bujsop s0p 40 P ~u==u! spaou Anuap| osfy
Bupyni>ey pue ‘Bujujesy ‘Buitedasd - ¥ Hed ‘I1 ORLL *J
juanbujjea/pa3100|BaN 233§ - @ Hed ‘T L I
pasa|Bap - @ Hed ‘1 2pIL'a
uenbujiag - @ Wed ‘19A1L D
T = - = = Wiedpued 0] Sae 9 30U SSIEI0 mﬂ!; D501 J0) SANIUNLI0A00 J0SpTS U] AJNED 0 BUMBIE
_ pue Eoud Bupayo ul ges Buiuien so; apjnosd M Spuny 25y BURIIEN "610Z Ul £ 9PRID j0 dnoubans swooul-mo| By wiay =ep Juapn3s uo paseq 5 € PN NNL0T QSND M0ioDy
£00T Med Jusweaosdw] 100Y3S - ¥ Hed ‘1 PpIL g
TINO[LEE 61 9|G¢ 95 J0U FHMIAYI0 PINOM GUM B0 J0) 0T 0 JUSpRIs Uj Ajjnba J6; BUiMGiie pue 'BUILWEIB6E paneneds BUlEgD e ﬂ:..__pa U3 ) IpAaId ([ SPUN) [Sepay 9 BURNA[ Tuabas
_ a9y 540 5224 10U BATY OUM 40y Spuny (130 puB Mes Ym wopounfue u| (3 ‘oquan Aauul 'a3ds "3)

S 0 sdnoub paynuap) i6; s0jAses pue

PUBL DU PUN) 03 PISN 3q (lIM S22uN0S3. |BREY ()

swesBosy 3seg Bujacadwy - ¥ ped 1 apIL Y

*3|qedj|dde se wesboud yoes 1oy sapjArpde Juelb bujuued pue sieob wesbad BujAJjauap] 104 P3SN 3q (1M UORRULIGJU| JUBLLSSISSE Spa3u 3Y] MOY dQUISAq ||
‘P2]0U 3J3ym sasuodsau pajabue) spjacid Juawnoop Bujuueld spg 03 jueAs(s) uojleuLIojul [rUOfIppe Aue 3pNjdLT ‘|
'S3)3)nbau| 83unosaJ pue ‘ssueunapsd dnolbgns ‘JUBLIBABIYIE JUIPNIS D] pIje|R peIU Lu sease AJuap] |

-afed sjyy 03 uINyRs pus pBud Syy cAes .c-_.-! ‘aBed ey 0y .::au._

J| mieadde oouds Bujyam + se ‘aspd04d

80.d Uy aew o3 foled Bujpung

100D 3y} uo Bosd e

spasU oY) yb Pl (v)1e0B Boud oy N8

spaou oY) jo A ® opjacad 1 Yyoym ..o.— El._uoun yoeo Jo03 'Z

"IUBWISSISSE SOIDU I3 U] PAAN 2.9M Jeu) 595590010 JO/pue SJUSLINASU| JSIN0 3qUI5ep pUe 180

$B4Y0

augny Bueddns pue spomawery Ajrend) sjout ~
100, JuBWBACIW] 100Y3S ADSY
183us) 23ewW|) (00YdS |euoieN
X3pul y3|eay |ooyas 2ad
(s12503) Asning arew|d jooyds a3
=®ep aumjpuadxe paseq s ¥SS3

(s)ueid Juswanaidwy jooyds s

(s)ueid Juswdojaasp |euojssajalg

5

eyep pays pue suayd

1 pue JUBLIYNJDAL UL

(sdnoub Juapms Aq paje6aubbes)p) eiep JuaLwBA3|Yde JUSPNIS

9 U 6w % g oSSy odoE

Sy

ASAINS sje(uassg aA

(s)p1ea poday 15L3SIP Jo/pue ooydg » A
+"95930.1d JUaWSIDEEE SPOAU V1 BU) L] PIBN IOM MOJSY SHUBINIISU| BUY JO YDIYM 4eD|pu] *T

Pedw] Juswssassy spaay

72



Pa123[@s S324nos bujpuny fie Jaj aiqedydde ‘pjsy paunbay.

(b)0zy'1 uoas D1 €2 - vaar [1]

auawasnbay aapeiEBay
i B SITURGIEU PUE BujpEed Jo Saaie 9 Uj 3 BT Ui UIMDUE SIENDape SUNsUB 01 PRS0l B0 0] paU (160N UoHuRAIaI]
W AJSA0D3J 3jpaua) sane puw 1 YA pue Bujpeas u) suopepadxd [Baaj-apesd Sugeaw v { ; |eyeds pun sejnbas) WIS 0] PAIRIAL DAL JO edJR e 5| BN ‘B1ED 12230 uo uﬁwﬂhl
117 JueD Jop 1oy Aoues. A pum A 13 VET-dUV "W
pue JOSTRIE U U JUSWaABOT JUapnI5 Ul
uUnsun 0} (1 3G a3 pasu J qns pue Bujpeas uj suopeEd; aani-apesd Bupasw u) [enads pue sonBas) d JUIPNIS BF PAYEIRI PAAU JO B UB 5| WA 'BIED 1230] uo paseg

100y>%3.g - g Yed ‘vaal 1

SRS UDEINP [B390s BUInEI SUDpMS J0) SRTeIEl pul Bujpeas 76 5E0I0 941 Uf JUBLIBABILIC SUapNIS U] GIMoJB 30 JNSUS 0F [® 50 03 peau

_“éu._sowt A basgng yew pue 6ujpeas u @azi-apesb Sdal yim U1 9UBLLIOIIE 1WAPNIS 0) PANTRL PERU 4o eale e S AUy ‘(dvid VIMN 8 GapMswy) mes BLuSsasse 030] Se (W]} B8P Juswissasse A1 uo pases

[1] ybnouyi-mold - @ Med ‘vaar ‘N

100435 PWOEOUT MOT Pue [eImy - @ Hed ‘A BIL [

73



[x] -2iy uo p daay ‘Buy, Bupmp

Fi-3 I+t Jepojued oy ) se ||om e ‘uoissjuugns uejd |euy oy3 pareduy
gn.__ u._nu_o._vxs-ia..oa_b-on.i..-i.__auac.!..noﬁtn!:si Pl LIDPIOYINEIS B Y3 PN VI 943 Moy &
sSsSe—
i dsg - 13 = &
[ (111 ¥3553) wal-duv = 8] I
T JUTLWLILUT JWBPETY PUE Uoddng JUBpMS - v Wed AL FALL = £] i

4351 puB 4311 Bulpnpu| 11 SR = 9]
[ SSPUTT (0025 JLAO PuE 'FREPUNS *Si9yea Ayiend-uBiH BURIDIY pue "BulUEL ‘GULRGI - ¥ $ed 11 O = §]
| Q/paPaEaN 339S - g Hed ‘1 3L = ¢
uanbuj@g - G Wed ‘1 ORLL = €]
PaAIBIN - Q Hed ‘[ANLL = 2]
swebosd Jisen Bunosd] - v Led 190l = 1]

Aypads - 1230 R0 PRy
- Aeds - mu0]  |'s
(£) vopesnp3 JayBiH Jo suapmisu] I s

) gg__ 2
d

(v'e'7) sanpmuasade ssaueng]|
[ 510 paseq A 03 pue sisquaw Ayunwwedl o |

o wers 2ueping 1]
._Euﬂ_m :ozﬁqﬂm.._g

(1) Jowaup AT 3L

(6'9°T) Jopaup [enBug

(1) Joyoaulp 11 B
o . (1) 203810 1 oy
|m:0m_.m= u:wrs._

_ (6'9'4"5'6"2'1) sweiboud popnpul AQ pa13A03 S121u53 35USPUZNE il VRIS J0 SIaGUSL AlKwe) pue Susitg

(1) Am_oozum Jaueys sey ey Astalie jeuoneonpa [e30) e ) Siapes) ool [ElT=L T 4

{&'8""€°2"1) |9uuosiad poddns _m:o_uu_._._um:_ vﬂn__-._uuaw. -3

: (1) spuossajoideied]  |a I
. : (681 si3pes| jooups 50| > B

nﬂmn 1) sredpupd] Hd

. ) af:@ul.d

“Ardde 3eqy e

«*'(mojeq j e d HieA o) pasnbou) Y3 u| papn| o._oigun..o..n\_!.:a!nn .-o’nhu!- .n.

"eaue p@)] 3y Ul MORg sasuedsas auy 03 ubjje Jey (s))eos 1PHISIQ BY) JIUB UL ‘x0Q)33Y2 BY3 PIJPS
:(s)ieon PlIsIq

'SPa3U J[2y) 133U Jey] UD|IEINPS UB Piy> AI3AS pue ydea apjacid 01 Suaya JjBy3 4oy pajesgsiad pue u| papeddns aue pue sAemyied ajdiynw y6nasyy pasedasd ase Oym su01EINP3 SARY |iiM uopendod JUSPNIS ISIBAP Sjou||T “m._aumn..:um Buneasig

"PIINP AI3AS pue 41283 JO SPH3U |EUONDLI3 PuUe |B[30S PUE JJWAPEIL aNbiun 3u3 393w 03 paddinba ag (M pue Bujwes) pue ‘Ayjjeay ‘ajes ajea o) AIESSIIBU SIUNOSAU Y] BAIBIA ([[M S|0OLPS [y :SUOHIPUGD Bupwies
*sapInbaul spo3sjy Gujssauppe o) uojuene |EjPads ujded ajeys auy) WIm ‘aumny e ansund 0y ajenpeub Aay3 0s sapunuoddo pue ‘s||xs “abpajmour Jjay3 Bujsealsu 4eak yoea sujeb ojwepese Juedyiubis axews M piyd Asag :Bujusea wapms
‘8jeod 3xST

*"PRI33[28 34 ISNW |ROH PJ.IS|Q 40 FAST BUO JO WNWIUW ¥ *MOJBY UOQRULIONY b o1 ug d PLIIA 243 Yam uBjie Jey3 mojag (5)1e0B 213 19919S SNOTLINULSNI

SUo|PMIISUT

JUSWBA[OAUT BP|OYRNRS

74



RN W3 U] JuI) ) I3 BIUShe (00U A U "IUBIN WIS/ B "S0aAD OO Vid TSuaAd GOrEsnpg uaing
a4 woog “aybiy bupeay Alwey ‘suopTIvLO B .m;.m..u...lﬁ: wadg Gupmono) 93 ybnosn Aljwizy pue yuased o sa; apABsd [ijm DUISIp L
B [P SaDemyS WHLLGELW DOSL J6 [JUnea])

‘ueyd unof 4o jenasdde Jo uojsspugns aiy Aeiap Aew s se y/N 10 Y aa0qe 33s, ‘piom wouy papdad s3si pa3ajNg 40 paUIqUINU ‘siaypeieys (epads 3sn JON 0J

'SpaaU ueld PHISIA
P3jepyosuo) ay) ssalppe 0] pay|pow pue pajdod aq Aew 3] "moj3q papjaaud S| ssucdsas pasaudde ueid PUISIQ D Je2A Jopd Byy JNoA Jog

[€] «+ DIqEjidde 5= Juawabebuo Ajjwe) Juased JuesBjunny pue Joused| ys)iBug BARDIALD J0j fdwi] 2q )M 3oy} Lt
Aue jo pe styL Ajjwey pue jussed 10 diif (11w w1 Dy 5218 o3 equasag
— = — —— o T N ) _~ “abed Gom paEponsLOdey
ssaubosd Juapr 19jua) Jaydes] Hua.e Ife Jjo Bupsey B sians .é:m_z Aoy Ajjwedsuopejussald UoREuBLG
__1 30l waegsh | UoRy D Waied:apnpuYl susrd va 40 3 AP 37 Ul AUy A puR SRR BAPU 0 BSN M DLA%IP 3y supeodde By
S R T . U TSG PRIEpI0U0T) JEak Joud U3 Wy ssustsay
GTRd GO PANRRO[TSaIUDsaJuG JAGIEa]/IURIBGSIURnTE [J6 JO Saunstows BUpEey BupnpaLy] TUARISIBIN 7 A, Uasad UOREIuaLE
131 U 8 0 e, sunid ya1 jo P B3 Ul s Allwsey pue s3uasd 9pNPU| 01 B3N [I|M DIASTP I3 Symeasdde ay))

(Pesn ERPEIPYD WNLEE 0DSZ J0 [IN09])

‘uejd 1noA Jo jeaasdde 1o uojssqns ayl Aejap Aew sip se /N J0 4,aA0qe 33s, ‘RIOM way Ppajdod SISy pazajng Jo pauaquiny ‘siapeseyd (epads asn 10N OG

‘SP3dU LRl PLISIQ

P2jepjjosuo) 3y ssaippe 0) pay(pow pue paidod ag Aew 31 'moRq papjaad s| 3sucdsas pasaudde ueld PUS|Q D Je’A soud ayy ANoA Jog
{z] s+"8uopendod pajiea jo sposu ayy Juasaidas soARIe
PaRo. pue sueid oyj yey) os ‘sueid v 3o o u| Ajjwie) pue syuased SpniDUY 03 ST |I|M PSP Y3 Toydeosdde oY) aqudseq

i DMIBIP 9 U SURPNIS [IE 49) UORDTUTY| Hogans 67 GRIUM U] SA=M pue "Spaeu uu..iﬂ...lumﬁuﬁ Eassa5aid 1B Essse ;a.u._nmﬂm,mu.a&
| anduj 5 59pjouanes ZZ0g 40 119y Ul UBId S1a 0 WIKORAR B4l U) Pusp ouyl

:.E UE.E Exﬂhﬂubﬂ.«l&g

o D W3 U] SIUBPNIS |8 40 1 NS O3 Uajum U] SAEM pue ‘Spaad mﬁ.._.a«!!- PUT U0 Tossa0it u..d:.nﬂnnm [T S§_||u Papnpul
Indu) s BployIRIs "EZ0E Jo judy uj ueid s jo do@ABp o u) (Sjuaied ‘uope.

- ~ {pemm ﬁmmﬁszsuneSmh.aJuiﬂ

‘ueyd oA jo jerasdde 1o uossiugns syl Aepsp Aews spp se /N Jo ‘8A0qe 385, ‘piopp wey paidos KISy poIBYNG 10 passqUIN ‘s1peieys (epads asn {ON 0Q

Speau Ue|d 1puis|q
Pajepiiosuo) 3y ssauppe 0] paypow pue pajdos ag Aew J1 ‘mojaq papjacud s| asuodsas paacudde UBld PLISIA PIEP|I0SUO] JedA Jopd 3y) ‘SDUB|UBAUDD INOA Jog

75



D ———r

(OXpXa)Tz1E Uomdas)

Jaub)y yo su

¥ Hed AT 3)1LL J0/pue *[II 3ALL ‘v Hed ‘I 3ALL Q Hed ‘I SPiL ‘Y Med ‘I 3ALL J0; papaPRs Bujpuny Jj paunbay 4y
P3Y paJinbay,

(£)(@)z11T UoRDaS pue (Z)(R)9TTT LORDSS UCIVIS ‘v ued ‘T apLL (€]

(2)(e)911T uopss ‘v Weg ‘19n1L [z]

(0)(¥) () TZTE LORDSS pue (g pue v) (1) (e)ZITT uoRPas ‘y ed ‘1 3L [1]
2@3URIY dARR|S|Ba

pue ‘sapjue deApd 10 Jjqnd ‘sIRqWSW AJunwwos ‘sisquiaw Ajwey pue jualed ‘s10)enS|uWpPE (004 ‘s19yaJeIsal ‘siaudea) yym 103 u] ueid 3y} pue dojpAap Isnw yI7 uy
fuSwoLInbay 111 AL

VIIJBJZTTIT Uor R EEE]

CTEL] au3 ym uoy Iny6uy pue AL Yam Uelg 1 30LL 943 dO[SABP ISNW VI Uy

suewaJnbay 1 BpL

T T E{B03 §(3 ) Wewebehun JURsid J9150) 011 S1U9AR [S6 LT ENOIRA PUe TEIUBAN PITSON Wid 'STUPAS UOREINPS|
aied 'S4 yoog 'Subiy Buipeay Ajwey ‘BN Fsnoy uado Sumono; a3 ylnaxg Aljwey pue Juased o) sajijumieddo apiaid M YL FUL
"Rl DINSI0 PAIEROEI0] JURA JOH0 S WY asuodsay

76



T isjuswwoy

| ————— G A= — — — —_— S — —
u3soya ajy oN | ey’ {s) Jsquiny e aquiny [LLTIRT SWEUL-MOT JO JIGWNN | [
- " ON - S9A - ON - =3 ON S3A- | |
11104 UOREINTIOD S[RdUCN L — R - S— L __ [ Bumspoows | — __Dwen 1o0U3S MEALL
03 T ER0nS [Eotss JNanouen T

ON & SA
éweibaig A ul jedpped s|o0ydS ARAG M

g
343 6uj1|dWod Uo UDRRULIGJU| P3]IEIDP IOW JO) MOISq SLORITE BIREHRS 39S "SSLIIU3 [BUORIPPY MERLD BUAIS{ES Aq pappe aq ues sjooyds Jamau jeuon|ppe Auy "Suesb YA 430G Se |jam Se ‘AT pue ‘IT ‘I SOALL v3S3 10 uone;s|Ba)
>

Q pauinbau s| S00YIS 353U LM UORRYINSUD INYBLILTIL PUE APLULL *MOfRY Biq8) SW U| patejndod-2:d e FEST YIm pamisifial ale Jeys sapepunoq SIKISIP 34 UM S|00US jeAd ‘Blep payLIas Bjqe|ieAe 1saje| By) Buisn

*S{DOUIS JALRYD PATLOINE-FIES J0 S|00y3s Nels o) Biqed)dde ou 5 abed siy) 310N
sweuboid 3y uj Bupedared Jo pays|| AR Sieouss MeALd ou i yuemg wEwes Avi 36ed sl :310N

"SUDRANISY| 36ed es3uab Joj BuBY PIID *MO[BQ PIXU) AR SuoRINNSU| peojdn By

uopedprued jooyds aeAd

77



10043S3.d ¥3QI 10/PUE 1 SRIL 10) PIAY PAUNbTYx

(8)(Q)zT1T vop3s 'y g '1 aALL [1)

S2dUaIejaY 2ARR|s|Ba

sweuficud uojyesnpa jooydsasd yym sadjALas J0 uopeujpioo)
uawosnbay 1 opL

| W APUDE
_uﬁia_ooﬁa.rﬂco_:!aﬂhs. u.E§§§§3n8~£233§§V B PUS LWMINSLLND 0 AUPERL LM (0435 ASRIUTLIDID 313 YIM APSOPR SHIOM puE P AL UMD 53] SDNPUSD 1UISP Buy
‘ueld PHISIQ FERPITELED JesA solid pasaidde By) woy asucdsay

T i - N — T T T T iwesibaid e 7
I3 pue (9oyds Aeudwae sy o Buony o puebas yapm 2 pue ‘sa0) 40 Bupinys Biie uopanasu; pue WU o) prebas M 109435 A 9 qum ARsop $om pue wesboid LoNEINED POOYPYY ALED UMD B SISNPUDI TSR By

(Pasn sIapeleya Wnimew O&Z Jo [enea])
‘uepd aneA 4o jeacudde 1o uosspuqgns sug Aejpp Aew Sifl e y/N Jo ‘,an0qe 33s, ‘pIop) Way pIjded SIS pAjHNG 40 pRIsqUINY ‘srapeselp fepeds asn {ON 0Q

sweiBoid jooydTBId ON
J91u8 ‘sweaBaud uoReanpa peoypijya Alea Jayo J0u S5op PLISIP Y3 5

'SPIaU ueld PHISIQ PIIBPI|0SUOD BY) SSAUPPE 03 PAYIPOL puk pajdod 3q Aew J1 "mo[ag papjacld S| 3suodsau paaoudde ue|d 39S PRIRPIOSUOT JEBA Jopd 3y) “30UBIUIAUOD UnoA Jog

[t] Boud jooyds A 19 [e30] 0y d
4ane u| quedpRied ;o uopEuRL By} J0) Sued BulPNOU| /|2A3] (COYE JENPIAIPU] JO TSP BT Y Boad Apred yiim aed sy3 Jepun d s9jAs08 pue ‘meup ‘Hoddns jjm 1081R MR Moy agg

"BAIR O] 3U3 Ul MO[aq FIFUOGSAS D1 03 UB(E J8y) (51809 LIS BY3 JBIUB LB KOGIBLI BYY 1RIRS
(s)ie0n 91
'SP 1243 133W Jey] UOREDNPS ue Py AIBAB PuR Yoe3 apjAcld 03 SHoYD 41243 Joj pajeugaEd pue uj papoddns ase pue sAemyjed ajdpinw ybnoayy pasedasd ale OyYM S101ednp3 3ney ||Im uojiemndod JUBPNIS SSIAAIP S|ouy)] :siojeanpg bupeas;g
“PlIYd A12A2 pue ydes Jo SpIJU [euOpOWS pue lej3es pue Sjwapese anbjun auy] 19aw 03 paddinba aq (M pue ‘Sluawuoaus Bujwes) Bujwospm pue ‘Ayjjesy ‘aJes a3eaud 0] AUESSIIIU SINOSAU DY IARIA [||M 5100U3s (Y :sucnipuo) bulwes
"sapnbaul Juo3s|y Buissaippe o3 uojuaNe Jepads BuAed B1els Yy YIM ‘Bamny e ansund o3 31enpe.b Aaip os sajyunuoddo pue ‘s|ipis ‘96pajMoLY Jay3 Gujseaudu) eak yaes supeb sjwspese Juedyjubis axew [jim piya Ai3Ag :Bujwesy Juspms »
ssjeos 3gst
'PR132(98 B9 13N 1#0D P1ATIA 10 JAST BUO JO WNWIU|W ¥ *MO[Bq UOjIRW.I0U| Paiinbas By} ul papjacsd sesuodsss VAN 3R PI@ uBjie 12y3 mojaq (3)120B ay3 9|9 SSNOTLINYLSNI

SUOPNISUT

UOREU|PIOO) [0OYI8IIg

78



f - = T Bljwes) woodns
| 03 51001 yueasas (m5|p e (B s2 “xay Aresmy pue 01 4309 WM GeBui Jo) suopdo eyip jeraads 130 S|P 3yy “SnE Adesay) jeubip je P 9L pue Aselay woddns o) 0 10043 PAUIND Mup-Jny @ SAoduid 4P oy
- . {Pasi ERDItyD WU 0054 jo [Wnoa])

‘veyd 1noA jo jencudde 10 uogssnugns sy3 Aejap Aew spg se /N 1o ‘,9n0qe 39S, ‘pIOM WOy paided Ksy; pare)Ng I paisqunU ‘sepeRIeD 1eads sn 1onvoa

"SPS3U ue|d 13sS|q Pajep)|osua) 3y SSaUppe 0] paypow pue parded 3q Aew 3] ‘Moj3q papiaaid s) asuodsas paacidde ueld PUISI Pa3ep||osuo) JeaA Joud 33 ‘SOUBUSAUDI JNOA Jaog

[9] &« dw) pue sjjpis & I 1Bp d 03 Ajjunpioddo ue muapnis apjacsd Jey; swe.Boid Aseiq) [ooyds up Ut U] seye) 1IS|P Y] SRINTRBW BY3 IqISaq "9
_ “SSU[IPING UDREN[EAS SAUSER] SI0UI[] Gu3 qM UGSR{UR] BL Buren 51564 (paJnues) [ENUUE-1q J0 [paunusl-Ubu) [BNUUS UB J94Te U0 PaTaniens aq (Im e BepaT paUbiee W AW seie
|43 ) pen oy pRsIopUS pue ) A 340510 100105 343 AQ pRACIdUm ARURLING ST JBUY SIUDPNIS TS| OUM HEIS Iy 24 Aoyl wium Joj uopisod auy Jay payiend AluBiy 30 01 pasy e 3Ty IS (1@ Suinba jei AJ0d AmROq © SRy DIASP 0PSB

T TUmig PHIEIg Beiep|osU0T Joak Joud S

f ) “EIU[FPID UDRUNIeNS J9yIwas STOUNT 913 AW PEUBIE 58 YIOMILRS UGSRIUE] 93 BUIEh Sj5eq (padnia) [enute-ig 36 NUB3-UBU) [WRUUR U LT[ UD POTen|eas o0 [ Jeis Payiies PaubEse aie Aedl 5eait
_In_ﬁ ui oo @ PUR PISUTI| 4R IHASIP (00US BU3 AQ PRAICURD Ausing dur 1oy RIS By 73S i “Guipes) ase Aag) woim o) uonisod Ul 10) pALTIRND AWB 30 1 PaUy 20 38y} e 1B SaNbaL 18 AJIOK ANOG @ ST LISIP 100WIS @

(Fesh SDe WHWREW 0054 0 [Nt
“ugyd oA Jo jeaasdde so uoisspugns ay) ABjBp Aew S Se /N J0 /940G 33s, ‘pIoM wiay pardos syt pANBYING 40 pasRqLUINY ‘siapeseyd jep3ads asn LON 00
“Spa’au ue|d PHIS|Q PAlep||osucD 3Y) SSAUppe 03 payjpow pue vw_ﬁcu aq Aew i1 ‘mojRq VOU_>P_Q S| asuodsay ﬂw>Ennm ue|d PpuUIs)q pIjepjjosuo) FL-=Y Joud 3Y] 'ADUS|UBALOD JNOA Jo4
[5]x 2 ss0yde0)
P19y-J0-3n0 10 ‘pasusedxeul ‘OAII3aMRU| Aq HIUSPMIS JOYI0 Ue ST JOYBHY I JyBney Bujeq RUOPMS Aysoujw Jo/pue Swiodul-moj U| 3NSas Jein sofIeds|p Aue SsoIppe pue AJJUBp] jIIM PSP BY3 YdIym yBnoutyj ssedoud ayy uiejdxg s
4 i BUIpJRBaa 3235 51 DIPINGID 34 [jim WALEOTASR [EUBRZH0.4
Ulld P10 PIND|OFI0] JTaA J0pG DU W0 BSUodETy
— EUBpNs ) DARLOOUNS SuE DULIEa] J6] SUHIPUGS [EAD DU T8N BIrEus O UOREDe 5entuE U] SHESERE [FUDRarIEU] pasen Gammosa ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬂaﬂaﬂ%ﬂﬁ
(P95 SPETYD WIMKEL DS J0 [JUnas
‘veyd oA jo jenosdde 4o uoSSILGNS 3y] ABjap Aew Spy Se /N Jo /,3A0qe 3S, ‘piom woyy paydon Ks) paYayNG 10 PRIBqUINY ‘SrRPRIeYD [833ds SN JON OF
“SPaBu ue|d 1PHISIQ PIIEP|(0SUOT Y] SS3IPPR 0) PaY|pow pue pIIdod 3q ARl J1 ‘mOLaq pap|AcJd S| asuodsay paacudde ue|d 19I5|Q P3IEP|(0SUDD J1e3A Jopd 9] ‘30UB|USAUGD JNOA 104

[v] « L (W pue sseused) ysbug Jop d aSenBum pue \pBua.ss o3 paubisap sa(b: pue sapiapoe
Aue Jo uopdjsasop ® SRpNPUY 8|y ‘PRIURWO|duI| BIe RSOy} MOy puT Bujuse oy ] jcoy>s duy pue L 1 pue o3 pap pue 1ISU| 3Y3 9q1Id8aq P
[ _UDTINLSU] paie] j6 SSSUaAIAY8 SnSUs 5) pRIoijuow Ssbasd wd pUe (Uj-UsnE 36 J0-na o) SIS|UDRUSAIIIL] IRW J0 S35) BIUEISIEET potolIE] | Suepnis
TUBld FIEIQ PIIEHi0sUG]) JeaA J00C gl Loy ssuodey
_” — UGRITLISUT padaf] 0 SSeuaARIagD Sinsua 6] passjuow &ﬂiﬂ...a:ﬂ._ﬂ PUR (Ul-4snd 30 IN0-(NG SDYI[e) SI5|LONURAIDIL] iDL 10 515/ Bpats m.xumﬂlgl : [BUD[TENAEY] sARYe BulWuRLboid SoUtisRst potasie U) sluapnig

[P SRS WHLLIREW D05 L 40 [JUniD,
“ueyd inoA jo fercudde o uoissiuIgns au3 Aep Aeus sy se /N 1o ‘9noqe 33s, ‘LIop Wway pIrdod SIS| PAIBHNG 10 PARGLUNU ‘SIIPRIBLD [BPIdS asn 1ON 0a
'Spa3uU ue|d IPHISIQ PIEp||oSUDD BY) S5AUPPE 0) payIpow pue pajdod 3q Aew 3f 'Mojaq pap|AcJd S| asubdsas paaaudde ue)d 1U3IS)Q PIIRP]OSUDD JBDA JoLd 343 “3DUBIUBALIOD MDA Joy

[€] » jidde s ‘A ] pue pEde ssadde o} 1 pue | us7Sug ysiewe 03 paub)=op Iduers|sse
leuopEOnpa jeuopppe Aus jo uopdidsep nyL | pue pEse myms Sulb eyl dioy o g0 ¥ 0 IR E
_.I - | - "PIpIAGLY Bii9a UDRUBAITEIU] J6 S59USAID0) 9] BUILLISTIR 01 ARenbal) paIOIRio S5AibesE i BIN[E) 0 ¥5( 1% B payiiuop| SISApIGS w000 [DUDRITUIEY] J0) SUORUaAIEIn]
L Padap Jypads o) W o3 pesn 5] mop Supusanss INjIR O ¥EU j8 s J0; sa0sas (E/7 JauL) woy 1 Apea Bupeuipioss Joj A dsay Asswd w Buinsse “uop PSP pue SupIng yum Buoje ‘Sweay pasy
. ORd DIEI PaseRosu0g o way
_. . T ~TPApiARId BUIRY GOTIGAATII| 16 SSAUSATSALE BUl UULSI9D 6 RUSNEa) PRIeTU0w TeAI5a1d SUE Saniie) J S 10 59 POUEP EUBPNIS WOGONS [RUOITITEN] J0) SUTRUBAITIU]
pasa1 Jypads oy YR 03 pasn 5) eyep Bujuaans (kR RNy O NS e prys Joj {efz o) gé.ﬁts J05 A Admiuud 3y Jwnsse PuEp pur Buiping yuim Buoje ‘swaag @as; apemy

(POSN RREEITyD WL 00SL JO [10n0a])
“veyd unoA jo jenasdde Jo uossiugns ay3 Aejap Aew spp se V/N Jo ‘anoqe 33s, ‘puom woy paidos KISy pa3aing 1o passquiny ‘sispeselp jeads asn {ON 0T
'SPaU ueld 1115|Q P33RPJ0SUC]) BU3 SSAUPPE 01 PRYIPOW Pue paide2 3 Aew ] 'Moj3q papiaod s) asuodsas paacudde ueld PUISI PAIEPNOSUOD JedA soud BU) ‘AIUBUBAUOD JNOA Jog

[z] “pInsp o 03 e pue repeds ‘1z 1-MOJ 10} B15234:3 SRNISUTS"BIN|IEY JO AT} T8 TUBPNIS 40} BLIGLID UORTIUNUDP| BUYI FINDLI PUT ISN O3 SOHEY PNIP DI TAINFEIL B DGLITIP PuT *=n T
_... , 897 € S 31 VW VRN S0/PUT SNid GOMGITY BURST SUSpNIS S1f SUsai% AESI9A|un ISR S "SEITUCTS BUJLIESY SO0 301 jo BURWISET S0 B9 U] e 000 ﬂmm.|.|h=% ] a_;wu
a1 "(uvs pue ¥yl 'wsi ‘Wia) s1es Enuue ey Ag e pue sy 1 iz U vopanasy) poubije sapianid weiBosd s S Bujuiea sioui} S 01 pauie s euy wesSosd jpupInasu) UR Sey NLOE OSMD
TUTd BHIEIG POIep|osuss) JEBA J0RT DU Uid,) S5UodEsY

_ g 7O SIS R U 1B0US% 3 DUNp UOMSN.asY] PG,
| "ivs pue ¥v1 ‘w1 ‘Wha) #iEE EnUUT 3 AQ IR puR Sy i) ysiBuz uy paubpe oud s 5. Bujuuesy Siouli 9y o1 poubie 51 yeu3 wesbasd [PUORINISY) R SBY 40Z QSND IUCI0Rg
o . Tty T 1...?ffn§||ﬁ§11|:§iftlg|mm: fITLT )
*ueyd unoA jo jeaaudde 1o uoissiuqgns sy3 Aejap Aew Il Se Y/N 10 ‘9A0Ge 535, ‘puom Ly pa1dos Sis) paIaIING 10 PABGLINU ‘SsapeIeLD [ep3ds asn 1oN Oa
‘Sp33u ue(d 1I10S|A PIIEP|IOSUOD 3l) SSAIPPE 0 pay|pow pue pajdod aq Aew 3f ‘majaq papjaold S| asuodsad dde ue|d PLISIQ 107 1A Jopd 3y3 ‘5ouaju3AULD JnoA Jog
[1] «( d ayy pue d 1M 121981p Y3 Moy pue I1® jo spaau | pue ap wow oy Boad jeuopdniysul I19m a1 oquidseq ‘T

“eaJe @) 3Y) Ul mojag sasucdsal au 03 ubjje Jeln (S)eoS PLISIA Y3 JBIUS UL ‘XeGHIBYD Y3 PIPS
:(s)reon 1sia
'SPIBU J[2Y3 SI33W 1ey] UD|IEINPS LR PjYd AISAS PUB Yo 3PjACLd 03 SHaYD JPYY Jay Pje.gaj@d pue uj papoddns aue pue sAemyied 3jdninw ybnouyy pasedasd ase Oym sIojednpa aaey ||Im uojejndod Juapnis ASIBAIP Slouy] si0)eanp3 Bupeasig

‘PP A13A3 pue 2e3 jo SPasU [PUGNOWS PUB [2(30S PUE JjWapeIE anbjun 3U1 193w 63 P3AAIND3 3q (1M pUB 'SUBWLAIAUS Bupwed) Bujwosem pue ‘Ayajeay ‘ayes 3jeaus 01 AleSSIIBU S3N0SBL ALY IAPID [|IM SI00LSS Y :SUOMIPUN] BujwieaT]

*saf)nbauj oHo3s|y Bujssauppe 03 vopuane (epads BujAed 2)83S Y] YIMm ‘sunminy e ansund 03 6 Asy) os sayunyoddo pue ‘sypis “abpajmouy Jjay3 Bujseassu) Jeah yoes sueb Jjwapede Juedy|ubls dew |||m pliyd ABAg :Bujwest Juspms ~
is|eod 3651
*'PIIIVIIP 3q ISNW (R0Y 1014381 JO FAST BUO JO WNWIU|W ¥ "MOIBY UCHRWIOHU| PaJnbal By u| d VLISIG AN yum uBjie Jeyy mojaq (1)1e0B By3 193195 (SNOLLINYLSNI
SUOIINISUT

uepenpels AjaW|L pue JUSWBASIYDY JUSPMIS

79



V Hed ‘T 3NLL AU 40y PjaY PRUMbT s
V Hed ‘Al B)1LL J0/pue 111 3ALL ¥ Med “IT SRALL 'Q Hed ‘I SRIL {2EQ0T Med ‘I IALL ‘v Wed ‘T DAL Joj papa(as Buipuny 3 panbay x

(WETNQZITT uopdss 'y 1ed ‘1 3pwL [£]

(@)(ET)(Q)zT1T vonass ‘v Med ‘1 apLL [9]

(Z)@)zr1T Uomdas ‘v Med ‘1 apLL [5)

9Y9°00€ PUB 9ZZ'00E WD bE {(A)(T1XQ)ZETT UORISS ‘v Med ‘T anLL [¥]
9¥9°00€ PUB §Z2°00€ 4D € (D)(1)(a)ZTTT voes ‘v 1ed ‘1 apuL [€]
9¥9°00E PUB 92Z'00€ UdD vE (BXTHQ)ZTITT vorss ‘v Wed ‘1 3pLL [Z)
(V)(1Xa)ZTTT uones ‘v Heg ‘1 3L [1]

ISTOUMIDIDY U§§

"SpJepuess 4ans BujIFBW Jou AL oym UBJP||H? SOYY pue SpuepuRIS Jjwapese 3115 bujbua)ieyd 3y Bunaaw uaup||ye usamIdq deb JUBWIAB|YI. BY] 3SO|D
uoneanpa Ajjlenb-yb|y B 3A[EaI U3UPNYD |8 Jey) ansug
uawennbay 1 syl

$1U3pMs 3soy) pue ‘eyep GuUARLDS [ESIBAIUN UD pas

PRILBE [ PPN JBAI SI00W J00 SLUf) Sl BURNP WO[enas) [ SA5%) SpIEPU A3 SpRIl SADGE SUILLGISE

2q sbujdnaub uopuaaayu) Sigiay uj pased aue G-y SBpeIb U] SUSPMS I00YIS :m_; u| 33u0 JusLade|d SIIELBYIRY Jo (@A) JSYBRY LM sMojjo) UBL) pue (Hpam 10oYDs YBiy Jaj) £4q3bjy joouds ybiy bupiey apruti
|18 Uy ps 03 speR| weuboud syl 40 BRUR SI3 U] (XS JO (e SSassad oym 250U Jo) J8 95N © SujuLa1p 0) $anesb PRI B i ($005 dyiWd VAIMN ‘Wi Juwaserd ‘sapesB) ey Nawaond mwmaﬁtﬁn 2yl

“URjd 051G pIIRposun] Jeak Jopd syl

S)uapNIS Isoy] pue ‘eyep oe__ﬁahn {BSI3AIUN Uo paseq sbuidnaib uopuaAIEIL) FG¥EY Ui paoed aue -y sapeib u| SJUIPMS' jooyps by ur adouo u:mEaum_n SIILWHINY 10 [IAD] J2UB|Y @ YIM SMO|(Qy LB pue (Jipan joouas uBiy Joy) eiaasny 1eoyas ybiy Gunjey spe

"EPESU PRI [ PRSI0 SO SI0L0 S00] SUIT S BUpnp CO|BIIsU| Falai SATI SRIePUETE jA] SPEB AABGE

WS Uy SIUBpNLs 03 spes; weibasd syt 1 45 @R 511 U |15 40 JUDIE} SSass0d oYM SILIPMS BSOLY Joj 10 B8N0 ey 01 PG BipPAL BUY U) ($3403% S¥id VAMN ‘Lizxa 1d ‘53peiB) BLaiLD WLToRd Sesn DLSIP aUL

[FaST SRIEmY WhllXew GOGZ j0 [JUnooT)

'ueyd 1neA 4o jeacidde Jo voissnugns auy Aepp Aew sp se V/N 40 ‘,3A0Qe 333, ‘piom way paydoo SISy pIeyNg Jo Ppassquinu ‘asapeteys [e2ads asn JON OF

'SPR3U ueld 39L3S|g PNEPI|OSUO) 3U) SSIIPPE 0) PayYIpow pue pajdoo 8 Aew 31 ‘mojag papiaad S| Ssuodsau paacidde Leld JPUIS|Q PAIEP|IOSUL) JeIA Jopd ayy ‘3DUS|UBAUG 1NOA 104
[£] xe"vp0ID Buisn Aq Ppue payyfl saias pue AQUBp] M 1DIASIP SY3 MOY 2G1IBRq L

03 5001 YISy (MBID Se i3 se ‘pay Asesi) pus

4309 yim

e = B T ~bujuies) woddns

40 suondo [eyBip [£AARS SIUBPNIS SAYO PSP BuL “Sis Adesay) B jo i3 pue Adesay) poddns o) i) 10048 PayRRd BWn-(in) © sAeidws 1sp yl

Ulg PEEG 105000 JEak J05) 3 Wolj BsUodsIR

80



1004253.d 8 Heq 'vadl 4o/pue ‘yBnoIYL-mOjJ § Wed 'vAAT 'V Hed ‘Al SLL ‘v Hed ‘II SNLL ‘d Wed ‘I JALL 'Y Hed ' ALL 404 padafEs Buipuny yj pasinbay »

(8 pue y)(z1)(Q)ZT1T uoias ‘v 1ed ‘1 apug [2)
(8 pue v)(01)(Q)Z1T1 uodRS ‘v Med ‘1 apiL [1]
1S2O5UBI0DY aApe|siBa

[24 ¥J0M Juapnis 10025 YDIY puR 100US |

_ up sEULAL0 2503 (0045 UBIH ~IB1Ua] saue ey SIYTIUTY 18 WapmS ~:6 mp yBinuy ‘sapiumuoddo BURLIED| PISRG-HIOM 52 [jaM SO [ J

ml — - I T SSEa[au HJOM JSPNIG ~SRAN| [00UIS YOIy PUR [OGUIE 4B Jo7un] oG 3
i sBupayo asunod (00yds YSIH ~sauan S warny e wapms 213 ubneuy "saniumioddo Bujuied) pISEg-iom 52 M 32 1Ry, e | pue ; PO Al
—— - o - o T jlxl SPRIRYS WNLIEW 0054 10 [1eno3])
PIS|q Armyuawal3 15U ‘g-) SOPEID AjUo SOAIIS JLISIP Bsnedaq sjqedydde Jou JT (310N
“ueyd anoA jo jeaaudde Jo uojssiwqns ay) Aeiap Aew spg se v/N 10 /,aA0qe 33s, ‘piog woy pajdos s3s)) paysjNg 40 passquinu ‘siapeleyd [epads 3sn 10N 0G
"Spa3u uejd PUIS|Q PIIBPIIOSUCD ay) SSIUPPE 0] PALIPOW pue p3)dod aq Aew 3] ‘Mo[Rg papiacid S| asuodsal p dde uelq LISIQ ) Jeah Jopd By) ‘35UBJUBALOD oA Jog
p1d> dde ) ‘pue d Anenpu y3m uonesBaju| Yidep-ul uepNs sppaoud Jeyy !E:g a:.-:ua_ peseq-)Jom pue {a3es ay3 u) saLSNpU|
40 suoj}edna20 purwop-u| 0y Juepoduw) auNe d pue soddo Mesodioduy Aew Juyy PUR JO2UED PUT JWDPEDY
[2] &:Buimo)ios ay3 eyesBaju) pue syeulpiced Jey) mesBoid 5__ u..o._....u SIRS|P Y3 2q|1080p ‘aqedydde 41 -z
T —— o — T “EJUBPNIE 0 j0 SpSey BU 09I 6] SUCHEZIUTEIG SPRING Ui UOREI0aEES 16 | BUR SOULayD BLINGS U ERSUEGS Sigas
FIRY| Py 0] DUIHIDNE L A ayy B SIW |EIBAIS SADAINS JSBUBIU| JAIS|UILUPR SISESUNGT BIUEBPIND SIOHIS|P DY L s 1820] Laim Sd Jed ybnauyy pue 1a3ua) J3aUR) BALY BINRUEY B I SBULAYO ISIN0d ‘abay
SO1UNE 19OC YA U D uoRisuRy pue o] PIRD SDLSI0 3 0 3oM 3y ufinayl ‘uopeanpd Ampunsas-1tad 0) 1ouDs By Wy pue 'oowas ybly o SapRIS BIPPIW wayy a8 MR [ PUISIP T4
o o P glglgg[gﬂ
| = T T - T SIS NG JO Spew b 198U 01 SUO[IeZIUNEID IPFAING YiPW USREIoqu|jes 10 | AU SBULgE SN0 Ui SabRGS 5
_ 33e)](|98) 0] JUBLRAXD :o_umu:nw Atepuedas ayy Jnoybnaly) S3wp [eI2ASS SABAINS 359133y J335[U|Wpe u.B.uu.E._ou 33ULPING) 5,10113S|P YL R0 5_2 d) sed yBnosy pue ‘Rguay uow._mu ealy aayENuEy ay] Je sbupagyo ssmaz a
SOIURE I(Of YIM qe 7D uepisURy pue UNDY S2URPINGD S DS 3 J0 wiom a3 yBnaay ‘ven A 1s0d 01 joouas By woy put ‘joouds By 03 sapesE 3)pppu wouy 405 RARIAND 192y 1w Uram_u auy|
{PaEn Siapeieys WidRew 0054 jo [3un0a])
“ueyd 4noA jo jeaasdde 1o uoyssiwgns ay) Aefap Aew sug se y/N Jo 4anoge aas, ‘pJom way paydos s3s|f pajalng Jo pasaquunu ‘sispeseys [epads asn | ON OG
"SP38U Ueld PLIS|] pI3RpIiOsUS) 1) SSD.ppe 03 paypow pue paidod aq Aew IT ‘Mg papiacid s| 3suodsal pancdde ueld 1DUISIQ PRIEPIIGSUC? 189A Joud 3Y) ‘AIUBIUBALDD JNOA J04
='9]I]%® pue KFRIGU| A [ 189, 40 Jjoddo UBLINDUOD 10 fenp J0 100YdS YB|y ‘aBajj0d> Ajuea 03 833028 JuapNYs pasealdu] |
Pue o !s1oupied [30] JOY30 pue ‘siaAojdwo ‘vonesnpa JeyB|Yy jo 1M D 1
(1] «:4b Fi] A 03 jooy3s yB|y wous pue jooyss YBlY 03 sopesB BPp|w Woly 10} n 3323[|99) |l1M PSP Y Moy qa389q T
‘eRUR @) 3Y3 Ul MOjaq SISUOdsaL 3U 03 UB|le 38w (S)1E0D 1DHISIA BY3 JBIUB LBLY “XOgYIIYD 3] pajEs
i(s)jeon Piasig
"SPISU IS $I93W TEN] UO[JEONPD LB PjIy3 AJaAS pue LDES BPIAGID 0] SHOYS Jj3Y3 104 PIIEIGaIRD pue u| papoddns ase pue shemyed aidpnw ybnouy) pasedaud aue oym SI103e5Npa aney Jjim uoneindod JUBPMIS BSIBAIP SIOU)||] :SJ038INPT BURRABIZ
*PIIUD AJ3AD pue yoed Jo SPaaU |RUONOLLA pue jejIos pue Jjwapede anbjun 3y3 133w 03 paddinba 3 jM pue ‘suBWLCIAUD Bujwes; Bujwodem pue ‘Ayjjeay ‘ajes azeaus 0] AIBSS359U S9NOSD BY3 DA|3IBJ ||IM S)OOYIS )y :suoR(puo) Bulurea
*sapnbau; auolsy Bujssauppe 03 uonuaye Jeipads Bujded 33235 ayy yym ‘auniny e ansund o3 ajenpe.b Aayy os sapjunioddo pue ‘s|pis ‘aBpamou) Jjouy Bujseausu] Ueak yoes sujeb Jwapede Juedyubis xew |||m pjiyd Asag :Bujuies uepms 4~
sleod 3@s1
"P2195]98 9 39nW 20D I[4I8|q JO FAST SUO JO WINWIUNW Y *MOJOq UORRBILIOHU bes 2y uy d PIING 243 YIM ubjie 30y) mojaq (5)|208 2y 1|OS :SNOTLINYLSNI
suopInysuL

SEAUIpRDY JIdse) pue abajj0)

81



suonInIIsuL

111 43553 40/pue ‘jooyasaud § Hed V3T *YBNauYL-Mold @ Hed VAT ‘8 1ed ‘A 2RLL 'Y Hed ‘Al SILL ITT 3IL ‘v Led “IT UL ¥ Hed ‘I SLL 405 paYafEs Bujpuny J paINbaY «

vs53 0 (6-b)X(Q)z21Z ¢ £0T°00€ WD vE [2]
(@))sT1E woppas ‘1 apiL 1]
$Judwes|nboy aaneibBa

0D S UGN TUouIdaraAaD [PUGISSaj0Id SAIAGIE 16U i BiESp

I weid y3)|2y Asuauawg jooyds Alepuodss pue Alejuswalg val-duy ‘W

= _ ueib 5 ybnouy WOWOORADP [EU0;SSaIait SPIAGId 30U [ BB SUL

looydsald - g wed ‘vaar

P

UB{BNAIEY| SAGIE] 0 o G U] 5psRpuIIS BujuIEe] SIBUHT %ﬁaﬂ_ﬂqg

pue Buipea) paseq-LOUEasas JO sease Y3 U| PUR SIRLDER) wR 01 € apjaaid pue ) 243 se pasn 94 Jim (5Bujpuld Aang {Enuy) SUNSTY JudLLESISSY spaan

[z] ynoay1-mold - @ Wed ‘vaal
SI00UDS BWOIUT MO PUB [RINY - § Hed ‘A SPLL '€

i VAl 'GO5Y 1l 'G5V aeuuiy a !nl..u... euﬁ__.o: 515 91 YBGI JorS
d.h:ﬁea__au _._....iu-..ns ey pue _._ea_a.n.:_ puanie o) Aunoddo U1 PARY (M RIS UONINISY) DAIGLY) 03 LGP UT U SPIERLEIS Bujwen SIOUIT 4O .Snuanu.__
-[#520s Uy b PAsEG-UIRIS O SRR A3 Ul pue SiFDe uiea 01 P |RUDiSSD0.d 3pjaaid pue au| P oy uﬁm\ﬁszinn_gkéﬁéaggﬁm&ﬁqu
uBLIYdUUT Jjuspedy pue Yoddns JUSPMIS - v Med ‘AT 3BIL T
d3SI - I dAWL H
dar - mapw 9
e — = = T "W 'Vdl 'GJ5V 11 'G05Y Tty Tuad0EAs0 [PUo[ssajoid 9] 5 U5NE SUOLEZUSBI0 IpEing
yEnaul 46 PEISIp Yy ybnauyy JayRYMm uauto@san (euojssajaid jenuja pue uosiad-u) puayie o E_::tonna 3UY3 BABY [[IM JRIS "UONPNISU| 3AaIdw) 0] Moy ue u) Spiepues Bujwieay sioul] Jo 5 pue
| fuopanisy) pue Bulpral paseq-yoieasau jo seale ay) u| Sioje ? PUR SIS URg 0 P [BusisSIjcud BRiADIE DU FUIULED &M 3 341 se pasn aq M (sBuipuiy Asauns jenuuy) snssy «S‘g spaEN

Bupiniasy pue ‘Gujufely ‘uuedaiq - v Wed ‘11 ApLL 3
uanbuifaq/pasiBaN Me3s - @ Hed ‘T spLL '3
papa|BaN - @ ed ‘1 2RLL 'q

Juanbuyeg - @ Hed ‘T30 D

€001 th_ JuawRAadwy (60YdS - v tmm 1 m_u:. ‘|

) = = = T 3R 'yl 'GDSY 11 'GJSY 'IuBily 1U0LU00[ASG [FUCISSejoid DU 58 SUOREZ|URTLO SpImnG
y6nouyy Jo pIs|p 3y3 ybnauyy Japagys .u:oEne_u>uv Jeudjssajaud {enyjA pue uossad-u| puaye 0y >_._:=ton_nn 3Y] 3ARY |||M 4S5 "uoiPnJISUl aaudwi 0 Hoys ue U] spepuels Bupue] HouU 0 duny pue
fuopensly y pue Bujpe paseq 534 J0 seale U3 ) & pue 2w 01 D |rus]ss: apin0sd PUB AU oy g se pasn 39 | (55ujpuld Asauns Enuuy) sansen DUy SpaaN|

sweiboug 2)seq bucudw - v Jeg ‘1L Y
] IB0iq

-abed s|y3 0) winjau pue abed ay) aAes ‘asjaal ‘abed ey 0} uima ‘Bujpuny weabaid uj sebueys axew o3 ‘abed Bujpuny pajeulpioa) ay3 UG paYI|Es sem welboud e J) Ajuo siesdde aceds Bupum - JION -

‘sueyd juawd id By uj 34 |Im Sjooyds jeand Bupediapied Moy UG LORRULIGN| 3PNPU| 03 2UNS g =
"ONIGIAON LON J21u3 ‘Mof3q Weiboad papuny e Joj papiacud 3q J0u | JuSWAOBARQ [BUOISSAYOLY J] - :I1ON
1] «0iqesy dde se weiBo.d ain Aq pepuny aq 0y d jo mug e d ‘seaA |00Y38 $T0Z-EZOZ oY J0} Ll Yaum oy Sosd yoes oy

*B3Je 1x3] Y3 Ul Mojaq s3suadsal ayy 03 ub)je Jey (S)[eoD IS AY) JaJUD uay] ‘x0q>33y2 Y] PI|BS
i(s)ieod PIsIG
"SPaBU JjBU S393W 1BUY UOREINPD UE PIIYd AIIAS PUR UIES BPIAQID 0} SHOYS JjBY) JOy PAJRIGAISD Pue uj papoddns aue pue sAemujed AidiInw y6no.y paseda.d aue oym S1012INPS BAeY (M uopeINdod JUSPMIS SISAIP SIOUNT $S10323NP] bupeaaig 4

*PIY> A13A3 pue yIes Jo SpI3U |eUONOWS pue |eos Ppue Jjwapede snbjun ayy 323w o 94 ||Im pue Bujwes| pue ‘Alajeay ‘ajes 33ea.0 0] AIBSSII3U SIUNOSAI AL IABIAI ll1m 5)100Y3S ||y :suoppuc) Buiwea *
“EAINBaU|
JH03s|y Bujssauppe 01 uopuaye |epads Sujked els ayy yym ‘2umny Inyssaaans e ansund o3 paddinba 3jenpesb 4ay) os sapjunuoddo pue ‘spis ‘aBpapmouy Jpu Bujseauny] Leak yaes sujeb ajwapese Juesyjubis axew |m PIIY> A1DAT :Bujwes Juapms
:s|eod 3aEsI
«"P3IDI34 B4 ISNW |20 17|8)Q 10 FEST U0 JO WINWIU|W ¥ "MO|S] UORRWIOJU| bai ayy vy o113 1M uBjje 32y3 mojeq (S)[20B By3 199195 :SNOLLINYULSNI

Siapea] [ooyds pue pue dasd AjysiH -

82



83



V Hed ‘Al 3i3LL Jo/pue v Led ‘T 9[ALL 10y pI3IR[as Butpuny 31 pasnbay &

(9)(Q)z111 uop3es ‘v 1ed 1 aniL [€]

9¥9°00€ PUe 9ZZ"00E ¥ vE ‘(Z)()IT11T UoAIaS ‘v Hed ‘1 apLL [z]

(T1XQ)21TT Uop39s ‘v Led '1 Al [1]

:mudweanbay aape;sifa

SPJePURIS YINS BUIBAW JoU 3UB OyYM UAIP|IYD BSOL] pue SpIepUR)S Jjwapede 3335 bujBua)ieyd s bupiasw usip)| |y usamIaq deb Juawaaslyde Juy 9sopP 0) pue ‘uojzeanpa Ajjenb-yBly e SA[EIaI UAIP(IYD (B IBY] BUNSUB O
;uawoanbay 1 el

ASENXE J5) 5oa) UopRapiued 1UDun| Sal) 1559 SAIn03 pUR UOREOEEal jo BUINEM | Gnok pul :E&ﬂ%@lmﬁ Sasinms Bujmela) ST SpiAnid PHEP 5|

‘ueld PLISIA PAIEP|jOSUOD Jedh soud 3y woy dsusdsry
5504 BSITG3 PUE UORIS[bs 0 BUINEM IWINGA pUe URipiis SSSewon 63 SISIAISE BUjG[] U1 BpiAead TP il

T T .f.mvu.m:. w.._.muu.m...nmm.ﬂt:E_me 00S£ 4o [unaa])

“ueyd ino/ jo eraudde 1o uoissiugNs a3 Aepp Aew Syl se /N 10 ‘onoqe 235, ‘puop way pIrdos SISy pABING Jo paISqINU ‘SIapelelYD [epads asn 10N Oa

"SPR3U Ueld 13H3SI PAIEP|I0SUD Y3 SSIIPPE 0) PayIpOW pue pajded ag Aew 3] "MOjaq Pap|Acud S| Asuodsas paacudde ueld 9UISIQ PAIEPIIOSUD) Jeak Jojd By ‘a3UBILUBAUCS JNOA oy
« T TOETT 33N T

Hnu_.«u(au:ﬂ-u_u-(ao_oie:3:u>->w:=§u:n—= ..wv-:-n:_v_ho..nu_uu_..un_!oﬁau_fuu

SYI YUM UO|IRUIPIODS U] ‘YINoA pue o pue 24} Hoddns 03 paAsasal spuny LM d s23jAI09 ‘yanoh puw /! 1i1M IP|QIP 3Y) SIIIAILS 3R BqlIdTOQ z
r Su B B L B e > S S ) T oS yuesBiw 2 J9pUnh 3 AIiGESR i JiI0u0s-0008 apIUye/iotl 0] Arebal Uj UOHEILIDEH 5y
S| 43y) auNsua 03 pazdjeue pue pajebai6Bes|p pue ‘Ajlenuue pa)dwos s| eyep au)dpsiq ‘Ajaes Jjas Jo juapnys B uaym pulr A A S$S3|UN WOQISSeD U] 140y PAATLLAL JOU BUE SJUSPNIS 3UNSuUs o] I d zopsnf 3
PUR SUDEINGX3 pue SUOISUBCSNS 0] piebal U] 00T 118 FIRURS WM SAHCWED 1PLISIP L SIped [ SSUIPPING padope aud ungim ‘A 3)puey 0] SR, buipiing 03 Ajz3a:ip painguasip e syoday asay uawssesey pue Buiking jo seatappu]
| wodas 0] (3npe Je piua) auoAue Joj moye o} moejd uj En.ﬁ.ﬂ:- podas Bujdiing I. UE BuljUO Ue 5 AL W iy pue m.._._._.s.m.mo. AIUDPIIU) BINPRL 03 SUIPNIS 40} SUORD et ;. ) ,r,wam_.i paydope @mjmmhu.iem.swﬁe.mna PP oyl
e1d LIS PAIeploSucD Jeah Joud ay) way) asuodsay
i — T o S TaTE YURIBIW 30 opUab Tsniess 13 AGenp ReiE SiL0u0e 5105 pIugie el 61 pIehar U GeNel LinEp o
5| 3J3Y) 2JNSua 03 pazA pue Gaubfesip pue ‘A SI 38D 3uids|Q "A39,8S 4185 40 JUBPMS BUIS|ILOICWED UBYM PUT AIRSSSOBU A[PINIDSR SSIIUN LUOOJSSE]S U] WOL) PAAOLLAL J0U I8 S)UBPNIS TIMELF 0) SENPeid a013sn[ aaieiisad shodwa
pue suaimndxa pue suoisuadsns 01 puebau ul 00T IIFE MIRUIS WM Siduind A5 DUL s3P|jod / saupppInG pazdope ayy uyym *Amsepdoudde ajpuey 0y siojensjujwpe Buipng o3 Ajmaup PEINGUISHD ase spodas 95y juawssesey pue Buik|ng jo saauspoul
Jodas oy (ynpe Jo ppya) w:om_.i 40y mojje o) Eaeid u) wagsks Bupuodas nc_s____._.m A UL uw m__ DL JUBLISS 242 ..w..-_ Budyng Jo 13U] FINP 03 ‘_o._.tr_. B ﬂ@_oa Wﬂl&ovn uonEInp3 0 pivog Bo2)d u) 58y «urmu._u |
i . ) T (p9sh S0 WNWXeW 005 W..m..s.._.ﬁn_w

SuojIINISUT

‘ueyd inoA jo jeaasdde Jo uopssnugns ayy Aejp Aew spg se /N Jo ‘,sAoqe 33s, ‘piom way pajdoo sisy pajaing Jo paisquiny ‘sepRIB [Epads Isn 10N OF

*Spaau ue|d PHIS|Q P3Iep)osun) 3y ssaUppe 0) payipow pue p3|do> aq Aew 31 ‘mojaq papjaasd S| asuodsa. pasaudde uejd PHIS|Q pa3ep|IosUO) Je3A Jopd By3 ‘90UBIUBAUDD JNOA J04
‘snyeys juedbiw

pue {1apuab ‘3

!snieys Asuappaid ysybug ‘p

‘S3NINIGESIP INOUIM URIPYYD 0} pasedusod Se SINNIGESIP YiIm URIp|IYD

{pabejueapes|p A||e21uoucas Jou e oym sUIPMS 03 paueduwio se sjuapmis pabejueapes|p A|esjwioucss 'q

{dnoJb Jjuysa pue |epdel Jofew yies ‘e

[z] *moreq e Jo dnoaBqns y>es Aq payeSaiBiesp (Ayoses pue yyeay d muyy 133u je. Jo asn 3yj adnpau ||
[l 1> oYy woyy g 59| 0 ayy asnpas 1)
y pue Buidjinq jo 19U} 2onpas 1

=M 221INSIPp 3} Yo |ym YBnoayy ssad0ud 3 aquiasaq 1

"BAIR X Y3 U] MO[RY sasucdsal ay 03 ubife jey) (5)1e0D 1HISIQ BY) JOUB UBY) ‘XogyIBYD Ay] PaEsS
i(sheos piang
'SP33U Jj2Y3 5128 JBY) UD|IRINP3 LR Py AI3AS pue Yoead Ipjaaid 03 SpayR JPY3 Jay Pajeuqaf@d pue uj padoddns ae pue sAemyied 3jdjanw yBnolyy paledaud ase Oym S1013NP3 IARY ||iM Uojieindod Juapnis asiaalp sjoulf :ss0iesanp3 bupeas|g
"PIIP A13A3 pue 42€3 JO SPAAU [QUONOLWS PUe [B]30S PUE JjLUBPEdE 3Nbjun Bu] 193W o paddinba 30 [11M Pue ‘SIUBWUALIALS Bujwies) BuwodEM pue Aylleay ‘aes 33ea.d 0] AXeSS3IBU SB2UN0SSI S SARIDI [|IM S|00LDS |y :suopjpue) Bujwes 4
*sapnbau] Suelsty Gujssauppe 03 uopuane [epads buiied 3783S Y3 LM ‘aurgny |nyss200ns e snsund o) paddinba sienpels Aayy os sapjunpeddo pue ‘s)pis ‘abpajmou) Yy Bujseausu) Jeak yoes sujeb sjwapese Juesyjubls aew M PlIy> Asaag :bujwea Juspmis

151209 3@S1
“P2399|9% Bq I5NWI [ROD 1|438|Q 10 ST IUC JO WINW|UJW ¥ *MORG UOJJEUrIOJ] bas o1y uy d PITA U3 UM ubj(e 3o mo[ag (3)1e08 2y 302198 :SNOLLINULSNI

naug Bujusest pue ajes

84



SSueIETY pIIBIEL

85



T (pesn siepeieip winwixew 005/ 40 [3unas])
Ajuo weiBord PpimjooYydS saUa se 5100425 Aue 3AIDS J0U SI0P PLASIP 3T JT

‘uerd oA jo jeacidde 1o uoissiiqns 3t Aeiep Aew sy} se /N Jo ‘,anoqe ass, ‘piop| way paydod SISy paIs)INg J0 pRIBqUINY ‘Siapeiey 1epads asn 1ON 0d

'SP uBld PHISIQ PAIEP)ICSUT) AY) SSaIppe 0) PAyYIpowW pue pajded 3g Aew 1] 'mo[3q papiacJd S| asuodsas paacsdde ueld 1ILIS|Q PAIRP|IeSUOD JBIA Joud 94y “9oualUSAUDD JnoA Jog

:u:n.._n«:..c_ﬁoﬂu.._eu-_.a&uaa.ﬂsﬁ_s:onﬂcngis_._. Hoddns pue desed
‘s, papu) (M |ooyps pue Moy aNV 9810 o3 Pt o B Y PSP 2 BN PARIDq0 oy esvajd ‘weibosd 1 e Supesodo uI s

~ARPp [00U5S SR e DR DURNP WWLD; N0 |

i € Uj pUR OBISEI3 903 U] 4300 PapiABId o (M SsoiAias SReWIIeR pull Siny a6EnbUS] (51DUS 70 STOJE BU1 Ui 94 [{jM UGPSRl *(5-5 S9peib)
_ 41U D1|PIULIBIUT BUGI0ag pue (-3 s2piif) Doy ALTjUIuarg U0103d (swelbaid sauesisse 1abkue) 1 anw Bupioud S{OOLDSSPURDURS JUSWAABILPE J|WSPEJR JUSPNIS S,21015 Y] Uj PBUINNC SUTLILIUIG 343 6ueaW pue [9A3| apwib Je Busanpe swapms
yio abejuacuad ayy 9seaunu) 0y s| wesboud ay) Jo [@of Al “payiient AwBiy s.e jey) aysen Ag PFAERNUISY| 3Q pue "5l100UD8 acurlsisse pagaliey Uy Jo weaboud Jjwapede 3100 Ay3 SUBYIBUALS Jey) ydlessal pasen uo pasedq aue 10y3 s9)69)enS [EUBINISU]
| pue T BARIALE 9N | weubeud Byi 1y uapms B 539mS By 139w 03 "Bujiey j0 ¥Si e Jsow Jo “Bujiey se jooys s Ag PAURUID! | o1 & 1552 [PUORINASY] Ipiacsd |Im uweuboud soumsisse patabiey

o - T "URid D50 PRIRPIOEUD] Jeak J0LT DIAGIOOR BUY Li0Y JSuDdsaY

) — hep [o0uss annbad s Bupnp J8ULIG; 00 [[0G € Ul PUE WOGASTT B Ul (304 Paps

_ 433U 3je|pauLBIU] 3u0j0ad pud (£-§ Sapelb) jpoyds Auejuaws|g suojoad :sweubold Souelsisse 1EIET | 2L BuPInold SIOUIS BRIRDURTS JUBLUDARILDR J(WDPEIE JUAPMS £ MRS A L PAVRN0 SmLWURG o Bugaaw pur @aa) apesb 10 Bujrappe SwRpnIs
o abejuansad ay) aseanus 03 s| wesfaud @yl 4o 1eob 3y “payyenb AyBly aue Jeyy Ly Ag paYINIIEY DG puR ‘S100LDS SIuesisse poiafie) sy Jo Welboid JPPEIR 00 BT SUMABURNS 18] YT PasTY AFRUIUSDS uo Paseg W 1oy safEategs Euoipnasul
q_ PUR 5poy s (1M We16oud Fus *sp e avapms Buib £1EIS 33 190w 03 "Buliley Jo YSU 1@ 350w Jo ‘Buyey se leoyds au3 Aq saunuap| L) aproud jim wesbiosd soumsisse pagabae gy
(pasn siapeieys wnwixew gosz Jo [unoal)
‘uefd oA jo jeaadde 1o uoissiuIgqns 3l Aepsp Aews sy Se /N Jo *aAcqe 33s, ‘piop way pa1doo S35)) PAIJNG JO pRISGUINY ‘LIaloeleyd 1epads 3sn 1ON 00
'Spasu ueld PISIA pRjepliasuD) 3y) S5aIppe 0] Pay|pow pue pajdod ag ABw I] ‘mMoj2q papiacJd S| asuodsas paacsdde ueld PLIS|Q PAIepHOSUD)) Jeak Jopd Y] ‘90UBJUSAUOI INOA oy
- STTT PUB HTTT UOIDIS
((s)(a)zriT . Jo 403 d Aep 10 | 1230] Uy BujAl| UBJP[IYD 10} S|OOYIS YINS

P [ - ILYE ] oseald ‘ajujadosdde osoym swesBoid osoyy o (2o a1 s [jam se ‘ayesado it Pp 8y (FITT ] d 4ya8 Jo/pue (STTT UoRDen) dduRsiTee pajeBie) oyj ‘leiausB uj ‘aquUdseq &

uopedyIs] waNg 4
‘weubougd ple2|paIY Y] JBpUN 3DUBISISSE EIIPDW FABIBI 03 3|q16)[@ UBJPYYD JO JBGqINU B3 (pjedIPR A
'PY AJUnd3g [B10S 31 4O Al AL JO V Wed JBpun papuny weibaid 33815 3y} JOPUN BDURIS|SSE BUAAIS SI(ILUY U) URIP(YD JO JBGUINU U (ANYL #

'('b3S 19 TSLT "3'S'N 2¥) PV Y4IUNT (0035 |2UGKEN [J3SSMY *G PBYDNY BL3 JSPUN YDUN) 3d)d PaSNPaL O 33 B 4G BIQIBIP URUPIIYD JO 12N 3UY LPUMT 00YdS 4

((¥XQ)TTTT LORPOS] » VAT J43 U] KIBJUAD 2IUBPUSYE (0OYDS TV 03 Padsas Y)|m ‘2Iep Snsus

JUSI8J IBOW Y3 U] pAUNOd Ausaod ul ZT Yo < palie 0 oYy YoM ‘A d jo (s) Swes a3 29 IRy PSP ¥ "IUTS IDUTPUILE 00LDS UL 0] PISN B4 ||IM IR MO[Bq B1I)14D Appacd DU 300(0S °E
oN
S9A
((SXQ)ZTTT UORRS) « LUDIINIBY] [RUC|IDB1I0D YNpe LR U| 10 Jo Jaj weiBoid Aep o ue uy 1918119 2A18s PLIMP BY) 3300 T
I = = =T T —— “BREPUCTS 1UIWOAD] JUIPNTE DUIBUR[EUS 5,915 TU) DUpeaLl SpUeMDs SsaJ0000 BUPeLl alE SIUSAIGE ([0 J0UY BIIEUs 0) W3 50y AG paOo@Asp
| ved voperp e "Bujnpadiapun A e spuny [eeapa; 6 [o0uas Aue uj 4o sdnaubgns o GRS LOIYM O2 199053 L) SIPIOURNEIS I OF LOREIYROU IPIACUM ||RYS UORDIS 51 SIPUN SPUN) BUIAROR YaT / PHISID
g 10 PAIEp(IoEUDD 3 0] LT RTITTY t=y

“EPIEPURIE JURIIABIIE 3 u_.._.av-unlucug«u BU[BUSjeya 5,90095 9g1 Bopy
a0

FEIITES

[ UL BIR EIURDIIE ([ IR0 Sansde 03 a1 941 AG pola@anp 9G
Litww werd ek gns 6 dsapun

]
RUMSIEU0D BUR Spuny (RsapR) Bujaaond [oouas Aue u| Jjo sdnaub UM 1 33adsal uliM & 2 03 UDAEIYAOU IPIACID ||RS UORIRS SIL SFPUN Spuny BUIAIS0Es VI / 1081p )
= T T T (pesn saep e WiUEE GOS0 [IN63])
wed sig sapun peyuspl S[00YIS ON
soua ‘payabise) 10 ansUBYALDWAD SB PIYRLP] SO0YIS AUB BARY JOU SIOP LISIP N JI
‘ueyd inoA jo jeaaudde o uosspuqns syl Aesp Aew spug se /N 10 ‘,8A0qe 335, ‘p1op woy pajdod KIsy pazayNg 10 passqumy ‘sIBPRIRYD [BP3dS asn 10N 0g
"SP33U Ueid PLISIA PRIEPJIOSUO BU] SSAIPPE 0] PIYIPOW pue pa)dod aq Aew 31 ‘Mo[3g PapAc.d s} 3suodsas pancidde ueld PLISIQ PAIRPIOSUDD JERA Joud BY3 ‘BIUBILBAUGT JNOA J0J
TpJTTIT UoRos5
((EXQ)ZTTT UORI2S) «*(P)TETT UORISS JO (Z) pue (1) sydeiBesed sopun Biey Jo sdwiod s paynuSP| dw) pue Hoddns o0} SapIqISUCdSRI 53] N0 Aied j)|M PHISIP BY) MOY DGLIISDQ T

"eaJe x@) 3y u) mofRq Sasuadsal ay) 03 ubjie ey (S)]e0D PHISIA B3 JUS UBY) ‘XOXITYD 3] PIIRS :(F)[e0H PISIg

"SPaaU J1aY) S193W Jey) Uo[3RINP3 ue PiIYd ATaAS pue 3ea apjacld 0 SU0YD JBY) 0y PRIEIqalEd pue u) pateddns aue pue sAemyied ajdpinw ybnouyy paledald aue oym SI0IEINPS IARY [IM uope|ndod apn3s asJIAIp Sjou)||T :s103eanp] Bujieas|g

"PILP AIBAS pue UIE3 JO SP3BU |BUCHOWS PUE |2POS PUR JWIPEdR ANDIUN Y] 199W 03 p ag Im pue AU Bujuiea) Buiwiodtem pue ‘Ayjjesy ‘ajes 1Ead 0) AIRSSIIU S3IIN0SBL JYY IO |IM SIO0YIS ||y ;SUORIPUED Bujuea
“s3)3inbau| apeysjy Bujssauppe 0) uopuane |epads 6ujded sjels Y3 yIm ‘aimny jryssanons e ansund o) paddinba ;yenpesb Asyy os sspunpoddo pue ‘sjys ‘@6paimou Jiay) Bujsealsus Yeak yoea sujeb sjwapede Jueayubis Hew (M pliy> Adag :Bujurea yuspmis A
5|20 3851
"PRI9I98 3 IINUI 0D DIISIQ 10 FGST SUC JO WNWIUIW ¥ *MOjSq UORRULIO)U| PAJINbaL B1Y ] PapiAc.d sSsusdses LS| 3y} 1M UBIE 12y} MOJaY (5)]20B B3 19919 SNOLLOMYULSNI

-oBed s)y3 03 uinaa pue ‘ofied

oy} PARS ‘I B[3IL 192[¥8 pue oBed Bujpung PIRU|PICOD ALY O} UIMBS ‘Spuny I 9{3|L 99N pue A|9334 03 uejd seop AYyud DIR pue yuelq sy s8ed oyj JI "paJjnbas ) sfed S|y} ‘ofed sweiBoid pue JUOWSIDSTY SPOON Al uo PadIa|es Fem Bujpuny T ORIL JI

suofdNSuL om) Hed - squowRlnbay dy2ads 1 PRIL

86



Pild pauInbaY.

"SRIEPURSS aNS Buj)a3w 30U 18 aym UBIPIIY2 S0Y) PUE SPUEPUELS JNWBREDE 33835 BujBuBlieya 3l BupeBL UBIPIYD usamIaq deb JUSWSABIYIR 3y) 3SOP 03 PUB ‘UOPEdNPS A3jlenb-yS|y B BARIRI UBIPILP |Ie Jely) aNsua o)
JuBwWRIInbay 1 epLL

DIUTISIESE [PUOJPNIIEY

40 aumeu ue—ux“ u_t 30 m:onm:_E»Swu _mcc o)ew o3 pazyRn 5] (Buuosiad Woddns jeucpanuisu) pue deied
‘sjuared yjm uojjelcqe)jo pue ayabue) A
| 3| apesb b W pue 1 ‘BUIPEaY ) BURSS) dYIW/VIMN BUR (Aoupnig E_uunu 210 7 N ,._..nm ‘Aarary Auea) TIMS Y AR SUa R.R SES 0 Anuap; sﬁ._ e muuo n_,_smn_u__cn_.nmu._w;fﬂnﬂn
‘ued LSIa a] ._mu..N.LM_._m. y ?H.ME woy "
Jo aimeu Syjdads 3y3 Jo suopeuLLIalap jeuy Bew o) va___ua sl uoddns | 4 — - TS 5:9._.-.3..3_
sed M pue fuomnasy i
19A3| apes6 0U pue PR Ul Burisas ay/VIMN Pue ?«S.E S_onax (L=} .gnz Aues “homrnn Aueg) GIMSHIY e uEs_:u Aipusp) u.s Eiﬁ! Bxu.ﬁ,ﬁm__.._ui?gn

87



PISld PaINbNy«

PSS SPPeIey> WNWIXEW 00GZ 4O (3Un05.
‘ueld 1noA jo reacsdde 10 uosssiwgns ay3 Aejap Aew syy3 se /N Jo 4,3A0Qe 33S, ‘puop woy paydod Isif pIYNG 10 pasaquiny ‘sispeeys 1epads asn 10N 00
‘eiqedjidde 5,3uy3 J03231pU| YILR 10} MOISY DA[IRLIEU JOLI] € OPIACIH IEER|d LSI0JEI|PUT LBl IIURWIIOMTY BITIS BY) UO aouewIoued 1jnsip Hoddns 03 pasn Bujaq spuny o1e Moy

Wi
"USid PUTE0 Pagep|josucy JTak 010 PAAIOGE SUY Woly SLoaEaH

(Pasn sI9PBIBLS LWNWNE O0SZ JO [(JUNG3])
“ueyd JnoA Jo feaosdde 1o uoissiuigns ay3 Aejap Aew spg se V/N 40 ‘2A0qe 335, ‘piopy way paydos SISy pagsyng 4o psquIny ‘siapeseyd e13ads 3sn 10N 0Q

«"1w0A [224) Jojud BY) WO SBIIAIS JO BINRU 10 2dods By) Ul TeBueyd Aue 2q|9%eq '€
I. » e e e e T o T opeueqey pue TSI pUR Bupeay U] Sulj ) 8paib el 0] Spaul (mpuas
nim msse o B 6 ayy B ul 5j85W 0) pue fasrap d yeis ‘sjepmew weabord Jypads [BUANINASY] PASEG-LURUEIS SN Juesh 3u3 uim papun swesfiad pue sana
Uid PUIRG POJEPIOSU0] JUAA 1030 POADIOIE B3 W01 95U =

{pesn sJepeleyd WMLXEL 005/ JO [JUN0D
‘uejd snoA Jo reacsdde Jo uoissiwgns ay3 Aejap Aews sy se /N 1o ‘aroqe 93s, ‘piopm way pajdod SISy PNBYNG J0 pAIBGUINU ‘siaPEIRYD feidads asn 1ON 0T

"uopedfjdde Juess ay) ujyum papuny aq 0] sweibold pur SoRIA(DR 3Y} DZ|LRWILNG °

4
i “EIS(AIEE UOAENDa [RTseds DUjAaDa) S10pNIS J0] SONTLGIEN Ut Bupeay 0 SEAIT O U] UToAaET WRPAIS U yIMEIE TEnbapE AnsUE,
o aq 02 padu 1A il { pue Bujpeay u| suoj 13A3| 3peJb BuNBaw u| 5,431 YUM SIUIPNIS JO TWUTULALTD 3L 03 PITRRI PIU JO BAIE UE S| 313Y] (Wi YIMN / SNid GIMSIIY) DIEP JWANLSSISSE (E20] ST ([M S2 vs
PUe ‘S¥T Y51 W) e30p JueLsssaste M U0 PISTY-INRdAIEE O) QR DY I0U ISMTIRO PNOM BUM S5AU) 10 SIUrLIeAd0 uspns uy A3nba Joy Gumoyie pue *5 & GuLyo ‘yets Bujuten Joj apanud jlim SPUny [213psy 3 Bujzin Sweibog
405 fue] uaag Jou aney oum 40) SpUn; [B39] puR s e uj {3 ‘ueydip ‘olap ASUUpPiK ‘G345 “T13) Suepms 0 sdnoub PRUNUIP| 50 SIS puR Boud 23 pUNY 0] PISN B [[IM SBUNASA (ISP |1
) - — = = = T UEld DHEg peD|[os0o0 ek JoRT pancigoe By Wiy S0

Pasn s1epeieyd WNWXewW 0pSZ Jo [3unos,
-veyd 4nof jo feaaudde 10 uojssiwgns s Aeisp Aew spg se y/N 4o ‘,an0qe $8s, ‘piop way paidod sy pajayng Jo passquinu ‘sppeseyr jepads asn (oN OG
"vaqal Aq pepuny d pue oy Aq By oq 1@ 3oy spasu Jdwiod By} BPNIDU| PINOYS UOIINRS SIYL +¢SIIAIDE JursB Bujuueld 105 PISN UORERWIDM|

spasu ch ) sem MOH T

"E3.E Ix3) ) U] MOpQ Sasuodsal auy 03 ubjle 3ey) (5)120D PLISIA A4) J3IUS UBY] ‘XOGNIBLP BY3 IS 1(£)|e0H LS|
'SPaaU Jj3y} $333W Jey] UO[IRINPa U P|(yd AJ3AS pue yoes apjacid 0] spoye 4131 Jo) peugajad pue u) payoddns ase pue sAemyied sidjyinw yBnoiyy pasedasd ase Oym S103e0NP3 3ABY (M Uopendod JUIPNIS SSIDAP SIoUN] (S103eaNpT BupeASIY
‘PiLP A12AB pue 435 JO SPIBU |EUONOWS PUE [EPOS PUE JWIPEIE NbJUN 3l) 339w 0] paddinba ag (M pue Buuea| fit

pue ‘Ay3jesy “3jes 23ea.7 03 AJESS3IBU SIUNOSAL By} FA[RIA 1ii™ sjaoyas |y :suop|puo) Bujules

*safyjnbau] Suois)y Gujssauppe 03 uonuane |epads Gujded ayeys 3yy yim ‘imny Jysse30ns e ansund 03 paddinba ajenpesb Aayy os sapjunuoddo pue ‘slIpis ‘abpajmouy JPY) Buisealsu) Jeak yoes suieb ojwapese Jueayjus)s axew ™ PIIY3 Asaz :bupuea Juapnis
‘S|eod 3aS1

"PEIIIIS 3q MUl [R0D 114391 40 JBST AUO JO LINWIUW ¥ "MO[Iq UOEWIOu| PaIINDLI BUY U] PapIACId sasuodIss PISI BUF YIM uBjje Jey) mojaq (S)]=0B 2u} P8ISS ISNOLLINULSNI

‘obed apyy o3 usmyas
pue ‘afied oY) oaws ‘yaq] 152)98 pue abed Bujpung payeu|pioo]) SY3 03 WinIa! ‘SpuUn) YIQI 99N pue JA|9da1 03 ueid BROp AJua 2y pue yueq 5| oBed 3yy j1 "pasnbay ) ofed s|y) ‘aBed Bujpuny D oYy uo wam B vIaI i

SuoiPRnISUL Rnuews.nbey sydads vaal

88



{uopeuedsuen oy pasn 3G LON Aeww YINOA pue uaipyy? $S9[aWI0Y J0j S3)AIBS Jjgesedwod Joj PIAISSIY SPUNY ey 3da0X3) YSS3 AQ papuswy Se S96T JO vas3I syl oIl

(4
31915119 SI U3pMS Y3 J| PV AUNIBS (2905 943 JO I-AT BAIL °T
12J®d JOIS0) U| / 24w U] YINOA 5] JE] ¢ 10} 5. d d J} np uaym 2q pjnoys ayiL'n
[s-=€'8¥1-1/S SO §29] BWOY-03-|00Y28 1O |00YI8-03-aloY DdSURL) O POSN B HIAIN Ued (GVSAW) Tnq ANApde jooyss L V (HIANIHIY
'SYIAIMA BVD IXVL SIANTONI SIHL "9P0) BRIYDA 343 10 (P)P0T-9 uoHdas sad Jured JDALIP SNY [OOYIS PIfeA d 1SnK sepPYy ISIAIQ 3S41d W (! pny
umo Jjen Bunodsuen suripsens (ebe) J0 mussed ueyy Joyjo) BJuapnys Bupsodsuen SI9ALP IV :LNVLHOJWI isuondo 8soy) Joj QININDIH St Pwaod JOALIP SNQ [OOYDS ¥ 310N
sawoy dnoJ6 Jo sajouabe Bupeld pjjy> pasuad|| Y m S3PLnUDD Ul Podsuery Butpnjau) Jo ‘s3500 uopeyedsue.y Joy syuaied Ja1soy BY) Bujsinquil se yans ‘|oouds/pu3sip 3uy3 Aq papjaaud asoys j0 3p|SIN0 S37Q Ag payuasaud suopdo '3
MOJ2 330U 335 -ye3s PLISIA/IO0LS ‘P
MOJ3q 30U 335 -s|podie] '3
*33 ‘s|jes ‘sasnq A313 se yons uopepodsuen Jygnd q
MOJ2q 3J0U 335 - *I33 ‘sa3|uedwod Lodsuel] JUBPNIS ‘SIXE] - SIIAIIS PIPRIUCY) B
1S8 UYINS [00IS/PHISIP 3Y) Ag papjaaid ARSRUIp 30U SeANRWRY ‘9
(vaan) pv L a yum I ‘03 PajJL| 30U Inq ‘S yons SBjAIS Jay0 yBnauy) uopedodsuel] Joj JUBPMS 3u3 Jo A3NIGI6|T 'S
Syjo-puey Asepunoq PLISIP-03-PHISI ‘b
54J0-puUBY 3IN0Y-01-3INCY “E
3jnod ucpeyodsuen maN “z
anat uopenodsuer) Bujisixe-aid T
:83.npadosd uonywuodsuen ayy uldym pa. 24 p|jnoys 1502-0u/: 1 Bu, CUTRY: |
uspns Jo Apedes |eiojaeyag pue Apney 6
*suopdo uopeodsues) UD SSIIAIDR Je|N3LINIRXS JO Joedw] ‘g
3InNpayds [00yds u| AIGR@I 'L
swaned dwey) ‘g
{213 ‘33143 UD)SIAIG ISULd “GED IXBY ‘SN |o0YaS MolRA) Ijqe|ieAr UojeodsuRT) Jo adA] g
abueyd juswaoeyd 4o 3wy ‘4
Aep yoea Juspn)s By Jay Awyy [3Ae) Jo YIBua|/ewn Yyl ‘f
S9D|AISS JO) PR3 U3 JO UopRING T
Aages ‘1
19JRD J2120) U] / SIED U| YINOA 9| Jey) JUIPNYS B 104 SIINPRd0sd uoRELIOdsuRs} o uaym. pe. ©q pinoys si03de) Buimo)o) 2yl Y

:abesn Ip|yap

[£°145 WD 68] 422 4 40 ‘(apyan d 350N UNW) Addid
‘amyan b ©gd-NINK 40 AdiW Il J00P 3P|S SIDALIP 3Y) JO 3PSU| 3U) U P30 (PG LB[IEYRIED [RI9Pa) JSNIAS JINPERJNUBW 3L "SUBGINGNS PUE YJED-|PaW 10 JBHIED |RI|patl ‘5083 jeen ‘(JBALP UL SAPNPU| LPIM SE9) 10 s5aBuassed (1) suma
-l *sucliem UoRes ‘SIEa 3pNIUN SBIDJYA UOISIAIG ISUL JO SIIdweXT S| PRIRIR-WN|NdLLIM Buipnpu) 100405 |2 pue Aue Joj Snal JejNba Lo YaAUP B3 BujpNPL] ‘SuDsiad JamMay 10 DT LDGSUTR] 0] [ISN BG UED SHILAA UDISIAK 1831

‘|e3c} suosiad 07 uey) aJow ou Aued 0 PAUBISSP SIPYSA JOIOW Se IPAT B(UBA SIOUIT S UJ PAULSP IR SIDIYBA LOISIAIQ 15114

FASNAGAITY OGNV NOLLINTAAQ

"34€3) LI LANOA Se 3w 343 JO UONEIND B 10) P3PUNy pue ‘pabuelie ‘papjac 3q [ SISRIBIUN 353G JBYY U] UBYM UIBLIO JO [00YDS DU U] BIED U] INOA BJE oYM syuspnis
urelufew 03 uoperadsuel; moy BuiwsAob saunpasoid usyum Jeap Juawsidw| pue dojaAap o3 Aduabe aieyem pjjyp [E20] JO B3€1S 3y YYIm jeJoqeod (yI) Asuabe jeUopedNpa (230] SU3 JeY) SauINbal y¥SS3 A papusury se S96T 40 vaAS3 Jo (8)(S)ZTED uojpas

aNnouSAIvY

T isFounosIy

510035 J3UeLD PIZLOYINe-I)eIS puUR SPHISIP (00YIS SIOUJIT |IY 804 aIuINdIY

'3JeD U IN0A Bue ouM SUBPNIS Jay AJNIgeIs [euo|EdINPS Joj SuBIBINbAI YSS3 YiM Ajdwoo o1 :asodung
Alligels aued uf yanox HVEDoNY

SORINC BJJUIANE JO Juawedag BY3 10) paunbal Jou st UoRDSs ueld S|y BI0N .

MDIAIDAD

89



spury 230 °§
43I ue sey Juapnis ayy ) ‘spuny uopeyodsuer) uopedNPS [ej3eds RIS ‘b
vopeyodsuen paziiej33ds Joy suojsiacid SOPNIaUl Jeys (da1) WesBoud [PUOREINPI |BNPIAIPU] LB SEY JUSPMIS 31 3| ‘SPUNy vaQI '€

90



Buo'sjcoyrsauoyoad @ beeyl

+lew3

6.0°s|00yassucoadPAole

sllew3

*91qed]idde s papnidu) 9q pinoys pue

plRY paJinbay.

ueyd ay3 uj paAIOAU) 13430 10y UOPEULIGU| PPe 6] BBy YD

uopenodsues) Jjo sopsag Jsguuar Beey
*3)LL/uojyisad *OWeN 1siid sdUIRN ISE

«Paunbau - Jopauiq uoeuedsuel v 'z
S33JAUSS (B193dS 4o 1031982)q Aury Ll
*+3LL/uonisod «SWeN 181 *3UWeN Ise]

*PRUIND3J - J04-VIT AIe] J91S04/aUBD U} YINOA ‘T

oJe IO baJ oue uojjeriodsur) pue 0d-va Oyl ‘veid sy jo oy u) Ii® 10} uolIRWIOU| IPEJUOCD DPIACIY
[puuossad uopednpa |epads -

Joj@sunod asuepins *

JOUOM (21305 [00UDS |

40333J1p 1 3L

a1qeoiidde J) ‘85-0Z-01/5 SITI SOT Aq Paquuad se uosiey| ($3Dq) SAIAIBS AfWEY pue LRIP|IYY 4o JuBUnIedaq varl

PeIU0 4o Jujod Adusbe aseyem pjlyd

Jopau)p uopeyedsuen yIq

(00d-va) swapms ueD J33504/3.4e3 Uf LYINOA Jay PeoD Jo Jujed (ya) AsusBe [Euonesnps [eoq

103 pagjw)| J0u aue Inq ‘spnjou) Aew asay) 3qQ pjnoys s |e13A3s ‘ssenaud JuswdoRAsp ueld Aqeys ases u) ymnag 3wy jo yed sy

& 5 UT 4~ od

©OPSN[ 3}|usAN( Jo Jusunedaq oY) 10 PaJinbar 10u 8] aBed S|y 510N,

uopeRWIOU] PeJuUC)

91



PISY paJinbayy

.. T o 75400 WA SpEed [[90E UOSPEp SRR 90 FINIEd FOAA B
_ PIAICSRI 3G J0ULEI BINGSIP T IUDAD U UL usaq sey SInds|p BU3 |AUN FiG|SSod puR BgiSea) UatKe Byl 0 UIBLI0 JO [0S JaNY L) UIBLRT (M Bk L Aue aaosa: o) sopued 40 pue 'EUUosRd 5439 “ouabe Buped 3y LAIM TLOGEIDD (M Y1 .__ﬂ
nn R - —— UEld BIEI0 PIRpoeUnT ok J000 PAMI00e BUT D0y FSuadeay
= — e ) — S “SI3Q W) IpjE [[9UE UDEpep i FaATGAU] B
PRAIGSRS 9 J0ULES BINCSIP 243 JUAND I3 U] “FIAIOSAL LDBG SBY IINASIH 3U 1HUN FQISSOd PUR BIQISER) JUSIXE I 03 UIBLO J0 [00UDS UK | LRWAS W PIP B ‘SINEsp Aue anjosas 03 sagsed panou] SR pus 'puvosad 5930 Youatie Bupeid I3 LIIM BIRIOGRH0D (M v BuLl
. — " JGF o JOARIGTE 36 UORSIEIGS S ASIRP ATL S 56 W 30 AADGE 95, "Arof 10 PajOu SR FAI9NG 0 PR TSR RIR [RR0e B 1o O
“SP33U ue|d A)f|IqeIS 3JBD U| YINOA DY) SSAUPPE 0] PAYIPOLL Pue Pajdod 3 Aew I *MO[3q papjaaid s) asuodsal pascudde Jead Jopd 3y) ‘53URIUBALDD IN0A Jog
"PaUILIZISP Bq Jouued UONN|OSBI e J) ABS [euy 8yl Sey SO IRy 9PNIdUI (3LON "UOISIIEP uopeuLLIB)aq ISAINUT 153G 343 Noqe Andsip e dejjiul 03 JUeM PINOM BUO Ji SSB30.d d9IS-Aq-dajs sy apnjput 03 ains ag
* inep 1204 oy3 B Joyjo pue Buowre L g 2Jap PINoYs s¥a50.1d uoAN|OsRI ANds|p dYy) BqlSSAg b
3 Uf GhpIP 5] UOEHO0SIUEN BUPIAGI Putt UORTUILISIp TaUsiu] 159G & BUIeW U UOREApEeS Gia USHEL 90 |[IW SiTiEa| USDUZ a8 OuM USUp|i J0; Se0|Aa% PUD DULLRIBes
| RIS U] GRS S UoneLiaasues DUipAoId puil UBTeujULaiap 15a0a] 5eY © BUpe0 Ui USEiRue o] VANE] 3Q fim
i Jned JO JEAGISDE J0 UOESIUGHS ayj ARjap AL S1) 56 W) D\ 2A0E S35, RIOM LR PANGe0 S35 palay q 40 PRI TSITOEIT DO0E 50 10N 06
"SPasU Ueid ANIIGRIS 218D U| LIN0A B3 SSAIPPR 01 PAUIPOW Pue paidod 3 Aew 31 'MO[IG PApIAGI §| 3suodsal panosdde Jeak Joud 3U3 ‘SIUBNUSAUD JNOA Jog
*"919U1e9] ys|Bu3 oJe oYM UBIP|IYD Jo oju| uaye} 1eB83| pue Il 12[pods Aue aqudmaqg ¢
f - o = RT3 U PP ¥ SULOGSURS UaUm PapiAGID puR J0j PRHUNTION B ({iM UBid $05 5,U0pIS € J0d SUDRRPOLILLINIST LOj
_ bau 10 431 S uTpMs @ Jad [Lsl:d Auy R0 1SRl 183G B Supew uaym } 0u) SHET 30 M URKd #05 UORISS J0 JIT SIUIPMIS € Fd 3dvd Spinoud o) pRupnbi aue Jey BuwwieBoud fsanes uoddns jo vogeuawaydus u) Axnu
i “URid THIS|0 paYepijub0os JEek JOpE poADI00e a3 Wol) ssuodeag
- T I3 0] P B URE WS papiAGId pue J6] pRIUNGI9e BY (I UBld BO0S 5,109pNTs & 150 EUBEpOLILIGEST wonELGgsURy
paunbau 0 437 S uUBpMS @ sad o jepads pasgnbas Auy 35I| 355G o Bupmw uaym FPIEUO0 OIU| USNEY 34 ||IM URLd #0S UDIDIRS 40 431 5IUBPNIS 3 3dvd apiasud 01 punbay aum ey BupunuesBosd/saopnies fuoddns ;o uoamuBLEdL| u| __E...E_ﬂ._ﬁ
§§§§§ 1oN Bg
'Sp3au ueld A3))Iqe3S 34eD uj YINay 3y) ssauppe 0y payipow pue pajdod aq Aews 3 ‘mojaq papjaold s| asuodsar paacudde Jeah soud 3y) ‘33UajURAUOD NOA Jog
343y $05 UOPIBS I8SEIBY Uope|s|Ba) yag 3as
+'¥0S UO|1ORS JOPUN SH||IqESP Y3|M MUBPNIS PU YAQL JSPUN BIRY|IGES|P YYM UBIPJIYD JOp ou| uayey ba. [eBa) pue Ieads Aue aquaseq ‘7
= JUSRRILEIGNS PUt "USRELGOSURIL 0 J0DRII] 'SaIlABE 15005 J0 J0DRNiG 943 SPNisu] BUMEW USEEIp B U FAAGAG | FAUUORIRT BUIsin JFaA 000 S U] H 341 pUE
‘spoau |epads "Ajes ‘uopeanpa puR BuRG-1IOM $,AIIYY BY) UD NWIWED BYI 40 WIYS BYY pue JumLaded 0 BN I I0 PI|QIUD S| PYLD T LAIYM U] 00ydS 3 0] AYupeaud ‘BUmes | JUSLIND B JO I PPN M PAIAISUCD $I043R "UOISIIHP A1 O3 Indu
Jry uesgqe o) (eudosdde waym) plius pue (s e ol .??Eunhﬁeil.hi_: _r.nﬁ_n.ea._e d 134 (14 Josiadns [ Jaxiom 9ses ayL I525U) 1594 B MeW o) JOSIAIDINS JBNIOM 50D SO SNUDM 523 Aupbe 2T S9350) DU WaIM TIOGRH0T 1™ vy

“Uifid PHISH] PaIepi0sU0,; 0ok J010 POACIOOE Sk} oY FaucaiaY
SURL Jo J6madig @ﬂecuml B304 Jo JERin S0 Sprjad) BUMEW woEhan w:ﬁ;._»_.u?_n..s PULCSed PG J89A B0 B0) U] S1U[ 51 BUR

TURPUSIUEENG puE TUaR

1

_ ‘spaau |epads ‘Ajyes ‘uopeanpa pue BUIG-{[3M §,P||LD 3443 U BINWLI T4 8 PALS Y] PUE JUBWR0R|d JO SL I I8 PRI 5| PILD YT P14 U] [00LIS DT 01 T ‘Sups WAL g o T SPNEU ([iM PRBPIFU0 SI0YTRS 'UCSRIP BYY 03U} INdUL

S urmgo o3 (snudosdde uaym) Pl pue “(; Bojong °( JWE0; 3y LM Bupnsues oy 9 JUM J0SIAIIINS [/ JAHIOM 2503 DU ‘UONBUILLSD I95SIU| 153G B ST 07 JOSIADANS JONIOM TSR 40 Jaxiom ase Aovalie sued saywo) agy M onenod 1M va

U IN0A j0 [BABIIEE 30 UOISSIUGNS 943 AGOp AT S SE V/N 10 0ADGE 535, PUoH Wolj pajded S5 pREInG IS pamamy "RRDEIND [e0s0s 950 10N 00

*Sp38u ueld AIHIGRIS 3183 Uj YINOA BY) SSAIPPE 0} pay)powW pue pajdas 2q Aew 11 ‘mojeq papjacld s) asuodsau panaidde Jeak soud ayy ‘3DUBJUBALOD INOA 1oy

“Auqes jooyds buunsus o} sajejas i se “)sas93ur 359G HaY] i St uibLio 40 00YDS S,pjIy> e uf Buuiewsas JByjdaym BujULIDISP Ul PRISPISUOD 3q PINOYS 18y} S1038) 3y3 apnpul 01 auns ag

*"PAAJOAU]
$10P|0YONWT 140 PUE [SUUOSIRd I11191P IR SO SUOR|FOD DU BPAPU] BJED U] YINOA ® i Aoy 9j{ym S20UBP|P. BRBURYD 10 D18 U] YINDA © q oyl Jy 1d s, 8y} Jo 353.123u] 1894 BYj BujuIwIBIBP 10} ST301d SR IqUISEQ T
‘#OVd IHL BAVE GNV ‘LI RAOSY XOU BHL NT TEATIN SV FSIATY ANV AJOD ‘vivg aaLv ANY ‘VAIVT HLIW QILY 2@ AUVN MOTIW SATIXS J1ON

DIRINE SUIANL JO Jusuiedaq 243 Jo) pasinbea Jou sy aBed S1IYL 210N

AN1I9®mS 100yd$ 03 sD3E(R4 3| TE UORRUIULIERQ 1SDIRU] ISOG

92



AIES U] U3N0A 917 J6) SEOpAISE UOHEII00SUEH STEIUI 5] F5jAIS WPU0S j0 JOIAlig 903 DEUeD UIg PR U e [0S 16) DET0E5 Jb JUi5d BT 9 M JSenE s

|
Buip(ing 30 JaLI0M (2205 [00UIS UL WIS 100UIS JRN) 03 4 Avpu Suipiing “ssaoaud FH1 JO JIEME [RdpuLd BUIPHING PUR JIKOM [IPOS (00U YDIED INBLI |IIM SIVARS (CERUS 10 JOPRNG I “Alenuuy;
K 4o JeA s £ £ e POjUO S PANUIIG 40 PAISGLING “SIS0ITY3 WEa0E 357 10N 00

'SPaau ueld A3|(19IS AUeD Ul LRNCA 33 SSIPPR 0] pAyIpoW pue pados 3g Aews 31 *majaq papjaosd 5| suodsar panoidde seaA sopd 3u] ‘aDUBIUBALOD INOA Jog
+"$DIAID8 YONS J0J B{q|B||> ¥ OUM JUSPNIS € O DILME SWODY ASy) J| s8ad0ud By} 93epju) ued pue ¥ER>01d umid uojeIOdIURI] AY] JO DIeME BIR [BuUOCIRd [COLIS [[B JRY] BINSUD 1A [0OYI8 /IDLISIP BY3 MOy aqlIaseq "9

[ == B 3¢ SNGTP G UIBHO A (055 9 W] PUE 01 Uo7 Bue SPIRIIE &) SAOGE SUDRAC POURUIDI D1 10 9UC SXAN [ PLSIP Bl
U=l PLOSIG PRTH0RI0] JE, T Wy b

— it 5 %P BjUM UBLI0 JO (00035 94 Walj pue 0] UOReuo0IuED 330 SOUOGE PUE ajenbape SpiAnid o) SADGE U0 ..nggmﬁaﬁguﬂ_aa___!ﬂtmﬂrm.ﬁ

- — = T i 70 UOSSILGNS DY) ACiap AL S141 58 W/l J0 BADGE 95, BOjicD 5] Paga(ing 10 paisguuny "ISIIeIeqs (epads 350 10N 0O

‘SPI8U Ue|d AJfIQeIS 31e] U] YINO 3U) SSBIPPE 0} PRIPOW pue pajded 39 Aew J] 'MOj3q papiacid S| asucdsal paaosdde JesA Jopd 3u3 ‘32UJUSALOD IN0A Loy
"paAjosal buraq ase saindsip jje ajiym uoperiodsuen syj 104 3jqisuodsa sj [00S] uBLO JO 100YdS 3Y) Jey) apnjduy (J1ON
+'PaAj083: Bujaq aue s2)ndsip Aue a)jym ujBLIo Jo [00Y58 Iy WO pue 03 uopeHodsuen ajejidosdde pue a3enbape Jaj aBuelse 10 BpjAcId [IjMm [0OYIS/PIOSIP By} MOY BGLITEQ "

s
it - — — == 5350 Ui Dpisal [[B0S UoIpep Siewnp oyl Farued paAjead] W1 UaIMIY penosas 9 J0UUE SANaED
DU UDA3 IR U “POAOSAL UBQ STy NASID B3 JAUN AQISSad pUR HQISER) UTIXND DU 02 LIBIIC IO (SOLIS LY U UIBLIR (M BIYD SUL CIp AU BMOSaS 0] STUR PAMOAU] S0 PUR ‘PUUOSRY S50 'Kouabe BupEd Byl Ui BIIOGEICD 1M vI BuL
i OIS0 POIETI0E000 JEak J0Pd PRABIGOE SU 1WAl SEU0dEY
= | - T S350 UM Sprad ({Us UGR[0 S DY) "S0MEE POAJGAL] BG4 USRAI9Y PRAJCES) UG JOUUT STNGER
DU AR ) U "PIAIOSI USG SBY ANASH B LN BI0ISS0d PUR HGISES; JURIXD DU 0 LISLIO JO JOUIS I Ui UIBLRL [iIM PLD By Sindsip Aue aame o SHued pasoAU) Saie pur puuesisd S50 Kouabe Supmd By dym 51800103 [IM VT Y
= ORI INOA JO [EAGHIGR 0 UOSSwanS 951 AGop ASW S ¥ Y/ 10 SAnGE 355, U0H| Wy Dei0Gs S| Paialing 15 Paleuumy e neitqs [ipeds 35 10N 00
*SPadU ueld AYIIGRIS AIBD u) YINOA BY] SSAUpPE 0) paIpow pue pajdod 3q Aew 1] ‘morag papiaaud 5| Isucdsss pasaudde sead Joud 33 ‘SIUSIUBAUCD JNDA Joq

*"PaSU U] Juapnis Jejpled & o} uoRRLIOdSURS SPIACI 01 MOY UO JuBwasIBe 0 Bujwiod AYNUYIP FARY SIDQq PUR [COYDE /IBLASIP BYL I sq oy d oy} aquasaq
#. =3 » - oA i pap) i G Paiig 5 {iM %h05 - .mmm.l.tflgu.__ e uﬁﬁv%mﬁ?
122436 240 U0 PALIRR G [I1M 3599 VORELOSUTA DU JO 1605 “RIE Ul WINOA JDUIO (1R J03 "Wie dsumy 9330S 943 Uf PIPNIPU) 39 [|IM S0 UBRELBdSURN ‘431 ALY U0 EAIS PR © 58 UONRLIDdSURL Bupnbas 222 up Nk 104
- T T T B T TG PIE%G Peiepiosu0s Jtak J01d paAaIoUe Bi Whl) BsUsEEY
h —— T ESeA yUewEs papAGId oy Bu 03 PR(I[ 94 ([ 905 F9410 9] PUT WHED LORPLIOoEuETE
| [R2UAE 310 UD PALNEE 3 ()M 3500 LONELOASURS B JO $605 “AITD U] WINOA JDUIO0 | J0d wiR L FHEIBGS 43 U PApNDU] B |M K500 UoREUOGSURS ‘Y31 JNI U BIAISS DGO © SE uoneuodsuen Bupmbas ase uy winok oy
= i T JGA 5 [PACIIED 0 USRI 357 AGTp AV S5 57 TSAGGE 393, woy S5 PG 35 TR [epeds 5 ION 00
‘SpaaU Lejd AYJIGEIS UED U LINOA 2Y) SSAIPPE 0] pay|pow pue paidod aq Aew 31 ‘mojaq papjacud ) dsuodsa. paawdde Jeah Jopd 3y3 ‘93UBJUSAUDD JNOA Jog
'9J8D Ul YINOA St OyM JuSpMs e 10) saunpadosd uonepiodsues ay) buidoAsp usym PaspISUDD g PoYs ey} suordo bupuny ayj apnpur 03 ains ag

»"uejd uope;. ayy uaym 100D pue 29 [jim eAoqe pe1d>ajes suondo Buipuny |e moy BquIdsaq €

BqH3sIP - BYIO
3qp3SIp - BYI0
3GH3SSP - JBYI0 'Y

*SHIATNG AYD IXVL STANTINI STHL “2poD BISIYsA
843 J0 (P)P0T-9 UOIORS Jod J|WIod JBA|IP NG |OOYDE PleA © ASNH 814 vy (! umo Jjey3 Bupuodsuen suejpaens |#B3] Jo QuULILd URL JIY}0) SUIPMS BupIOASURL) SIDALIP (1Y LNV IHOLWT

'233 ‘vofjenodsuen) 5jgnd ‘sjaodied ‘sxe; se YIns [eoyds/PLIS|P 3Y1 A papiaaud Appauip 10U saapews)y ‘b
Jajiom s41q Aqg pajuasasd suopdp
suopdo uopeuodsues v se yons ‘aiqi6y@ s| JUBPNIS YDIyM Joy SIDJABS B0 ' A
syj0-puey Aiepunoq PHISIP-03-PLISIA P
S0-puey 2)NAI-01-31N0Y ‘3
N vopjeyodsuen maN ‘g A
23nau uopeyodsuer) Bupspe-ald ‘e A
«"Ajdde 3oy3 e 30D -uejd uopm L) uaym 3q mm Yyaym T
- - WAPUIIUESANS PUE "UORELOOSURLL JO JOTRUI "SIOAIRG (B985 “_m..gwﬁw_u._ﬁ
343 PPNRU| FRARALL S PLISIQ *suopdo uopenodsues 910 12 Gupieo) 0] Joud FARPKUCD 3G |IM 431 Sl @43 Aq pasinbau i s;Inou uoeLIodsue |ePAds Jo SayNaL SNQ PISIP Bupspe ‘AjjeuanipEY ‘uopEuodsURY 0) pajej Spaau [epads Aue .
*Ayages 'uogeanpa pue g..ﬂi 5,2{1U3 3U1 UO ANWILI0I B1Y JO 138ysB BY) “JULFIRIC JO BWR Bu) I8 FANCIUE ) PIIUD UL LITUM ur joouds 3y 63 Ajjwixaad 3y3 3pnjpul ABLU PIUBPISUOD SIOPRY "UDISIDAP DL B3| INCL] IRUY UIRIGD 03 (aeudesdde uaym) prigal
pue ‘{shuamd (5] JELY ) yym u_._._.._:ﬂ.ou J0) Pq [jim sosjasadns [/ sosuom 2583 3y papiaosd 3q [im RIOCSURI] MDY BUNMLBIIN 0) JOSIARINS JIUOM 358D 10 FI0M 3580 ADUsBe BT farso; AU M THRIOGRYOI |IIM )
"URlg PUISI0 pOIEp(OsUG JeaA JO0 PaABIOGE Bi 103 FSUGHEaY
- - o e C epuauenns pue "uopEn 19 JORIG TSHS[Aas 70 g

8U) IpNPU| FIAAAUL 43S PUISIQ "suopdo uopenodsues) Jayio Je 6upjoo) o Jopud PAIBNISUED 3q [I|M d3T S,PIIYD Y3 AQ pasnbal 4| SAInou uopepodsuel (epads Jo SN0 snq PISIp Supspm ‘Aljeuonipoy "uopepodsuen o pale@L SPaaU 1epads Aue v.ﬂ
‘A3ayes 'uojeanpa pue BUBG-jaM S,PIGR B LD INWLIDD BU) j0 T534w BY) Wowaseyd jo WL AU I8 KARILS S| PIIYD U] LM Uf [00udS S 83 Ayjxoad i) SpNPuU| Aew PRUBPISUCD SJ01IES ‘UOIS/IP A 0ju INdu) PN ulmgo 01 (ayeudasdde usym) uﬁ
puw (B} q (s} Sas0) auyd M Bupinsiues Joj 3G (liw JosAuadng [/ JamJ0m 95BD Bu1 “pRpiad 9G M UopELIotsuRY MOy SUULIER 0] JOSIAEANT J3%50M 35D J0 JANIOM B5E3 AJUSBE WUed J31s0) BUl AW SIRIOGR)CY (1M 1
"UTId JNGA JO [eAGIOTT JO UOSSILIGHS BUj L Fiy) 52 WN JD ' eA0GE 995, IO 8] PRGSO PAIRGUIT 5 557 10w 08
'Sp39U Leld ANIIGRIS 3ued Ul YInoa a3 Ssauppe 0) payjpow pue paidad ag Aew Jf ‘MOI3q pap|acld S| asuodse paaasdde JeaA sojd 3y ‘aaus|UIAUGD JnoA Joy
"aled Ul YINoA St oym Juspnys e Joy saunpadoeid uopepodsues) ay) buidolaASp uaym passp! ? 5 pINOYS eyl S10308) 3y3 IpNOUl 03 NS 3g
* d oy3 uy e jo an ‘Ajienb oym o d 24 || uopecdsuen Moy BujujuuDIEP J0) 933301d ey} aquaseq T
WOV INL EAVS ONY ‘LI EAOBY XOU BHA NT OFCEEN SV ISIANY OGNV AdO3 ‘viva auLvy, ANV "VAVQ HLIIM TRV 30 AYH mOTE® STVAI4 (310N

920SN[ 3jUBAN Jo Judunedaq 2y3 10 PaJnbal J0u S| UORSES ueld S)yL (310N,

3wdo|eAaq ueld ANIGRIS BIED U YINOA

23



PI3Y paJnbay.

_ ‘!.Bsﬁgﬁggﬁgﬂgﬁtkﬁga 603 GaU [ EE 3] TEU03 6 0158 3% 90 [ JTREIPE
BuipING J0 JALIOM (2005 J00LDS BUL LIS 100UDS Yy 01 SI4Y AR Im pe Guping ‘ssaooud ued a3 Jo ueme BUIpIIng pue JauJom [0S |00LIS (WwS DXDW [[IM SIIAIRS (BEAES 40 J013u00 i 'Alenuuy

“Uia DU PIVPIORIES 65K 301 FINIIES SU3 8 SRsEy

94



TERBUAA
0SBE-PTB-TTE 32 Juswpedaq [enbuipny Peued
fi © ee my

BRI U R

0] Pa1IAAXD 38 AP (@ ST SpIEpULLS peae bu|b ? SUIRE 313 335U pur Auapyaid ysBu3 ulene o) sPes) ys|iBu Jay sE3iAes Buipaid U) SPLISIP 100YRS Loddns JaTeq Jusuryedag [ENBUITIN 243 didy (1M LOR3RNIed B3RP S
‘uepippe up I e 82T Hed 3pe]) BARRASIUILIPY T €Z FUE I T HILY 0D (00UDS SIOUINT YHM SIURRICIIE U pRjuBLdLY| e sureibaid +PUIEa| ys]IBu3 181 NSUD 0] S| LBl FIARS (ENBUIE - 13 U3 JO ISOAind BUL sesoding
ue|d ojAms |enbujg - 13 owey weilorg

MIAIPAD dSE

95



PRY pUINbaYy

(Pasn SIS WLLKEW DOOE 40 [unod])
*wesboud siu3 0y preBau vy 3gs] 03 suopeue|dxe papasu Aue Joy eae 1% S|y3 350

O]

640 5|00u3s3UNYOBD HSuamog

slleuzy
uopueig

lepiug
PPIW IWEN I

UeWWo)

MO 308dS SUY U] SIUSLRLIINDSJ SR 195U || 0HISIP 943 MOY BUIGHISep UE|H UGIHE GF SRINGIS 1100 JT
u 1 Bl [Ufgy

=éSIUBURANNbAI Jojens|ujupe 31 JPIW JOPRIQ Wby A S90g

b Bo1g 13

1660 BSZ B0

sauoyd
SUSMO
«awe e
np oym / 80.d 91 40} MO[Bq UOREILIO) IP|ACId
PRISP 3Y) U 2ue (73) sIswes ysibua 09

UORTULOJUT PTUCD 458

96



T T TTT — =

LI
S [B

EIEE

"BI

o
=

]
™~
-

|
iEIE

-
-

EEE

] _i
Ll
<]

|

|
|

1
FrEEE

I
|
[

|

i

|

1

|

|
1=

— - l— - _ﬂ._l
T ik e |[muswosiopz | yuswesiopus Ao Ajug ol s| ¥ e]z] r|rear|ans] vedsopein "PE]] B ISV MUIPMI (3431
P S e puasis kst 5 Buisw __S.I._E._MH. f= L1A-s13 IenBuyig o Jopug @1 513) POURUOP| AIIENp Bade1d 11O SARY 38 S1TUSD FUTPUIRE
(s)op | possop P ] /agL | 30 3AL-S73 | Pue 1S3 qam |renBuiig um|| 1S3 yum wesBosd uonesnpa [epads sjqnd-uou pue sdo-od uopEInpa
513 s0/pue Juswesiopug [Enbuljig puT 153 Judwasopug [enbullig | yum e yoeaL 1ad Tad 13d anm
Yim ssaysen) Tad 10} pogrodas 5| 05T uey) 103l Jaquinu @ 53 30 J0 10 10 Jequiny _ eade e Y WYY SINJUID WDURPUITIT JD18P 0F UOIIPPT UT
—Kiobao € T
u| s4oyoedy ou|l | (Ardde =Y (e
o 2Bent: A10837®D ® U| $18Y5€d) OU §| 0JDZ JBUF -
°p00 2fenbuey A nsh || uswesiopuz jenBung 1o/pue 153 waIm 134 _u--_...nmwu..u_“_".wwe..u._-oh ,_uun"_u.u SHIEN 18R eatzpuenY
pue 381-57 o

(uopeuoge(jo3) ys)ibu3 uj weiboug jeuopisues) ‘g
{paure3u03-43S) YsIIbu3 v] wesbaiq [euonsuey) g
(uonesoge)io)) wesbaid [enbuyg [euopySuRLL b
(paujejuoa-yas) wesbaid 1enbuyg jeuopisuell ‘€
{pauleyuoo-yias) Aep auQ - abenbue |eng ‘'z
(paujejuodyo5) Aep omy - abenbuen |eng *T
ubjsaq feuopInIIsU] 4o sadAj :Asy

"MO|2g uopEwIoU| pa3sanbal ay) ajdwod

PHISIP 343 U] e (573) siBwea ys)ibug 09

suojINsuL uonewJojuy weaboid 1|NSIA 4S8

97



uawedaq [enbuylaNY PEIU0D 3sea)d ‘S1A)USI IduepUBNe 7 Uewy) 3aiw Sey PLISIP 1
{pasn sepeleyd E:E_melccmM %J?::b&._

‘aydea
40w JO U0 J3

poLIOpud Ajsedosd WOl UOREINPS Jjayy 10§ Joddns | o3edosdde

T3 IRY) SINRUB |I1M ID|ISIP BII MOY BGIISIP UBLY ‘BACQE S104DRE} PORIOPUD [enBujE /1S3 OU Ing 9 ey

98



suoppnasux

"S13 61 01 T LM SPLIS|Q 103 Ajuo 3sq) - Ibied LLIa] LoYS 4sa

DHISIP 8Y) uj e (573) sIBwe ysj|bu3 09

wJod Joys dsg

99



SaA

ELCTY

PrRL paUINbIY
-7ed
"SRI0J3) Smpras 3y u) age(durey [euopel 381 dwip-Jed a1y sey pue (£)(2) OF"HZZ UOMPRS U) PUNG) BURILD SLN U0 Paseq 3EL Awp-Jed u) sUeps bupeld s| PHISIP U] JALBYM BeSIpul

*SUPPN3S 1d1/3A1 03 SHe sbenbue) ysjueds Ay PUISIP 3y saoq

‘syle sbenbue| ysjueds Jayo Isnu weabaud ysjueds 31 wp-|ny e QI SPISIP (v "sue afienbue) ysjueds Bupayo s| 10uISIp 3 10U 10 Jayiaym 23e3)puI
HINDIYEND SLIHY IDVNDONYT HSINVAS

PRJaYo Juswijouuz weiboud 4o (s)adAy ay) szay)

ANIWTIOUNE WYH20Hd

PHISIP 3y Y| 3.e (573) sewed ys||Gug e

JRW)losuz wesloid dsq

100



1 £2 Aq paunbay se ueld Bujpusds 483-13 9Y3 majAal ©) Ajuniioddo BLY pey sey SaNIWIWED AJosiApY [eNBUIlIE BU) 1843 PHISIP 341 40 J[EYSQ U0 AUNSSE AUCULBYLN T *UBld 3IIAIS 1enBUYlIE SIY3 MBJARL D) AJjUNLION

b+diz aaes
suoydsjal (s)abenbue
p+diZ aes
suoyda) (s)abenbueq
p+diz NS
suoydaaL (s)abenbuen
p+diz aes
suoydajay (s)abenbueq
p+diZ aeis
suoydaial (s)abenbue
p+diz aes
auoydajal (s)abenbue
p+diz =e1s
auoydajal {s)abenbue
p+diz ARers
auoydajag (s)abenbue
p+diz aeg
duoydajar (s)abenbue]
p+diZ s
auoydaray (s)abenbueq

S)1 Jo Ayuofew v -siapes) A pue ‘s

P3junod jooydsaud) dneub sbenbue) awes ayy ym SIUIPMIS 13 Jow 1o 02 Sey J3usd 3uepUSTIe Ue J| IIPJWWO) AIOS|APY 1URJEY [enBu)|ig & aaey o pasinbau s PUISIp v ‘weiboud 3@ B Sey PLISIP Y3 JIA°

SUopRANISUL

's13ysea)

|euapysuel) “suejpient |e63) ‘syuaued

{75313 a d

‘352nbau vodn M3|ASL 105 IDLISIP 341 1€ B[y UO paUleIa g ISNW uostadljeyd 39p|WWod 3y 4o 3Jnjeus)s ay) yym abed paiajdwoes ay3 jo Adod pajuud v

*Jvdd Y1 JO 19QUIBW € 3g ISNW Jjeyd IINJWWOI ¥

:uosiadiey) aNWWOD Jo awey

Ap
Ay

A
30y

L}
ajoy

A
aloy

A
SIoy

Aip

oo

A
L)

A
A0y

A
310y

Ap
310y

T paipew 9g U A 959N JoqWny FUOY
‘() 3mued @ e ABy) JOUTBUM FIOY FIPUN TIRINPU] DIRIWLED ASBSIADY TWRILH [BnBUIHE Y1 JO LRI (B

:3jeq

'€£Z0Z '1E 439010 220/24 49 A7 'Y (b) ‘D uo|139s ‘0E'8ZZ Ved SpoD uwpy
ddo ue pey sey sankue] ALSSIAPY Jualed fenbujig aud Jeyy Ajuen |

W3NS
sweN

RIS
Jwen

PANS
aweNn

@IS
swen

wng
swen

@ans
sweN

38318
IweN

BINS
swey

pANS
swey

@IS
aweN

pu]
Anuap]

'uopenp3 4o pueod A1MS BY) 0) PARIWQNS ueid Bujpuads 483 pue ueld 30jAIaS (@nbuj||g |enUUE S, DLISIP MBIATY 'C

pue S6u@sL SSaU) JO SAINUAL “DLISIP [00UIS Y3 YIM BJY UO URUIE T

‘{1ead Jad saw|y Jnaj Isea| Je 1P ‘T
feys 3anuwod s)y) "welbosd JEL 3u3 Ul PI)I0IUS SIUIPMS Jo LR BT IS SIBqUIBLL

ay Jo Asosjape juaued e ys))Ge3Isa jjeys weiboud 3g) € yIm SA)Esado0d 10 PHIS)p yde3 - uopedpiued Ajuniuilios pue Jualeq
ECTRLTY ) A ¥ Jussed (enBuj|ig Aq ma1ASY ueld JO UOREIPHBA

‘(APyesedas

s D -aBed D A V Juoiey

PHISIP 3y3 u) aue (s13) s1aured ys)|bug 03

sanjwwio) AIOS|ApY juaied 3gL

101



“(A1anoe pauinbau) Bujureyy sanuWe) Alos|Apy jenbujig

- N oMo

BUoN

102



PIaY PaJINbay«PIBY PaINbTY.
:(Aypeds) staio
suy abenbueT ysjueds
5Z ~ ¥202/80/10 SUIPMIS 13 JO SI1aLPea] 10) $anbjuyss) jeuoponnsur dseg »
ubjseq wesbayg

JUBWISSASSY UORBIYRUSPT PHISIQ

spaepues weibalg

SSNNNGes|q Lpim SIUIPNIS 13 0 paje|TY SANSS]

S35 PAYJUN BY3 JO 3UNJ N 3L pue NYND IAREN 3u) O3 PRJBY 5INSST
JudLSSAsSY abenbue

7153 6ujyoes) Jo poysayy pue abenbue sapeN 3y uj Bujysesl Jay spoyel

[ F » €202/51/60 SIUBPNIS 13 30 BudeaL BY) U Yeassy JuaLIng
Ied 0 "ON HEIS PoYMIB)-UON yas payed (pardofoig) eq »AyAdY

‘I[N 38inod JE U] o d oym WS Jo) sue ob 1 o uog 1E] B4 0) PAIRIA UOISTDS DUO 15T 3@ JauO I sue efienbue) ysjueds Jogo 3mp monsg
H|e 40; SInbjuyza) [EuoInsUL 3seg pur fubisag wesbos 7 4 pue PLE|qg wesbaug p wq s 6 24 s
weJbaid paIeIyIBouou PUBR PRIedY[HI MOU Jo P LM SIUBINIS T 03 PRVEY SONSS] PUR 1SARIS PAYILN DU JO NN SUL PUT ANYND BARRN B3 OF PAIRTIY Sanss] = y A | Pue Bauy Wauo3 153 Bujuieay jo spoyii
pue 13A13eN 313 u) b 10y S 7300 B Y ARG BUIMOIS) B4 JO BUD "0} P 3Q J0U PEIU ING ‘IR I8N LTNuM *PISSIPPE B 03 STRIE 3y AJIRGS ALRBA 3IMY 15T 10 RIS TdL/TEL (B 03 papiAaid T 1N SINANDE MjAsasL]
SIRIARDY oM yyen) Je - ueld IJAIBSUT JyIS TdL/IAL
‘weafioud [d1/381 913 6ujwBsAcG suopenBau pue sme| 3Y3 Uj yHoJ 18S SjuBwasnbal 1AW 05[e ISP SIYAIDE 353y L5 2 pue 3 aseasu] 0y papasu
SiIPis pue 36pamauy ‘suofeoyiiend 3y3 ujene yeis Guididy 03 pajefal ARSIIP 3q PINOYS SSRIANDE BUIUIELY YING “SIUBRANIS JURIBALILI pue S1WIEaT US| BUT Jo gy yers sy Idw) pue padojasap 9q 01 pasedaid SajAIR id 3y3 sqsaq

SELLUIALLIV INFWdOTIAIA TVNOISSII0Ud aIS0d0ud

PHISIP 9y} Ul 3.8 (ST3) sPLIea] ys)bug 09

suopanisuy uewdo|oABq [RUO|SSa)0Id dSE

103



‘Alqeabueyaiajul pasn a9 Aew weuboud pue Yefoud suusy ayy Jued)ydde 33 Aq jybnos Bujag sue spuny Juesb Ydym 2oy pawsouad 3q 0] SONIANDE 3y sueaw paforg

"Algeabueyiayul pasn ag Aew jusidipas pieme pue 3ajuesb suua) Syl ‘Uoi3eINp3 Jo pIeog EIS S|ou)||I 33 Wway pieme we ybnaiy spunj Juelb PaAaIaL BARY IO IA[FIU 0] J.e JBY) SBIIUS Jo AUl ‘uosiad DY) SUPBW IJuesny
“Ajqeabueysiaiul pasn aq Aew pafaud pue ‘weiboud ‘pieme ‘ueld suua) 3yL ‘pafard Jeinajued e uqy JuswWIAIEY JUBJD Y] YIIM DURPI0IOR Ul papuade 90 03 AUe LYIJYM ‘SPury JO PIEME Y] SURIW JuRID)

"SPUN JueIB 4INS JO peME Ue Jay UD|JEDNPS JO FUBDE 33RIS S|BU(|]] 3Y) 03 uopET||dde BpewW Sey DYM PUB jqe|jeAR 3q Aew SPUNY JUBLE YIIUM JO) SARAUS IO Ajlua ‘jenpjalpu) ue suesw jued||ddy

SNOILLINI43a
K 433 sp3 uodn st JuisS 817 40 paeme Y3 eyl pue /A uf dind 93 Jey Ajua pasn q feys spuny Juesb 18y} Joifaq pue uopeuLIoyy; ‘HEPIMOUY JBY JO SIY JO 159G 3 0F JIALICD PUE BN Sf JFILIEE Jueib a4 U
uopeuLiajuy jje Jelq y3eo Japun saya Jueaydde ayy “raying Jurpdde sy Jo Feyeq uo Juesd aig jo SULR] pIep pue pue D 3S3U3 3N3X3 03 pazZiIoINe S| SyS Jo By Jey ‘Aunfrad Jo sepjeusd sspun ‘suLe ARSI PRUBEAPUN By1

*032.J9U) uopiejal Uy paeme Aue pue uopesjidde S|y} Y3M LOMPELLIY uj JuED|dde By Jo AARUBSAIda. P3Zpoane 3] se e o) 3s|MIBYIC pue ‘Juedyidde pres Jo Jjeyaq uo pue 1oy uojieaydde
S1y1 8)Y 03 pAZHOYINe AINp UBBq Sey BARIUASaIdAL PaUBISIBpLN BY) pue “uesjdde By) Jo Apeq Bujwaans ay) Aq pazpauine usaq sey uoped)dde sjyy jo Bujy 8y "preme pasodoid ayy aaRoau 0) pue Jay Ajdde o3 Apoyine jeba| Adessadau syj sey juespdde ayy ‘T

*3843 UoREINP3 JO PJEOg INBIS SIOUJNL 343 SUNSSE Pue SaYMLIEI Agaudy (Saujnbau @IUo3 By se Jualdpal preme sapnpu) Jued)jdde wos) auyy JayeuEsaY) uajdpad pieme/juedydde ay) ‘xoq siy) Buppays Ag

SuodIISUL S3dURINSTY pue suoRedIL) uonedljddy Juesn
Tes Y
“2){SqaM S,U0[ILINPJ Ja JUBILIedaq S°M BY) UO S|00LPS AIRPUOISS PUB ALRIUSWRIT Jiiqnd U] AR
1 A J13sue) uo 33 U} YHoy 13S Se S|00yds AIBpUNIBS pue S|ooyds Avejuswal 3j1gnd uj sakesd parejoud Ajjeuonnyisues u) uoped spued S9)UBP 3SIMIBLNO 40 'sjusalud I 2y Jo Ajjod ou Jey) SauNsse Jayury PUISIP aYd ST
“swesbosd ay) Ag paAISs ULP|Y2 Jo suRURd ‘Y3 M UD[IRINSUOD L) pue ‘o JUBWRAIOAU| BY) UM pajenieAs pue ‘pajessdo ‘pauverd ase
sweibaid 13 9Y) 1ey] ANSUB 0] JAPIO Uj SMIJA 53) SSUD® 0] A1RA[PaYs Ajunpioddo au) pap.iaye sem 3a3|WIWO03 AlasjApe Jus.ed 3u3 Jeyy papjacad s) 3dueinsse ‘swetbaid uonesnp3 (enbuj|ig jeuopjsuel) Bupayo JPHISIP |O0YDS B JO BSED 343 U] ‘T
*BPMHR SIY] JBPUN PRZPOYINE SIS pue Sweibo.d Jo 530D [euo|PNISyY)
343 10 P3SN 3q (IIM ST13 03 GEINGUE SPUNY €IS S1IHISIP BY] JO %0Y ISe| 1 JBU3 PIpIAUd S| SOUBINSSE ‘apa]) (00YIS S1OUINT 43 4O DPT 3P|V Yim 3duepI0dOR U] pue JBuIed) ys)Bul Suo 35e3| 38 Bujalas JOLISIP J00YIS € JO 3SeS 3u) U} ET
piS SuofjedjUNWLWO |10 pue uaNUm Gujaey Bujpnpu) ‘uoiPnnsu) o) pasn abenbue| Jaylo Aue pue ysybug u juanyy aJe yed spy3
Japun papuny ‘aq ||im 40 ‘s| Jey3 srawes)| ys||bug Joy weboud |euoIEINPR UoHRONISY] abenbue| Aue uj saYIea) |je Jeyl uojesyRIB) e ued Sy Ul PN lIeys HITE UopRas Japun juesbans e Bujapeaas AJus 31q1613 yoea - ASusniy ysibug Jayoea) 'zt
*si9pjacsd
uepeanpa pooyp||y> Aues Jayio pue ‘sajpuabe pels peay (euoseas pue Juesbiw Bulpnuj ‘ssjpusbe Wels peay Apeg pue peIS peay 12304 Yajm uejd DUY JAPUN BIEP JUBASIRI BJRYS PUR SBNJARDE DIBUII00 ‘3|qed)jdde 3 ‘lm Aypus 3)q16)3 ayy 'TT
pue ‘ueid \pns Supuawaidw) pue Bujdo(@Asp u) ‘uopesnps Jaybly Jo suoMPsu| pue ‘sanud ajeapd 1o J)qnd ‘SIBgBW AJUNLUILLCY ‘SI0JEAS|UIWPE [00LPS ‘SIaydIeasay ‘s13ydea) yjm paynsuos Aus ajgibs 3y "oT
{DZTE PUB SZTE SUOIIOS UM JUBIS|SUO “suawiesy ys|Bug 40 uopeanpa ayy bujpiebas ‘me| [euomN3suad a3e1s Bujpnpul ‘me| 21835 Aue 40 uopeojA uj Jou S} AJus AqibiP a3yl 6
‘uojes||dde jo 33ep ay) Jo se Jedh |00yIS Ydes “Inoybnoly) pue ‘o) Jopd (3)ZTTT uoPdas Yym BulAidwoD S| AYaua 2(qiByR2 3y uj papnjay] 5| Jey) v we3z 'g
“((2)e9E86 "2°S°N Zp) PV WIS PESH 3y1 Jo (R)YIHY UONIBS JAPUN PALS|IGRISS SpIepuUess 3ouewauad By
YiiM Ajdwied S3IAIBS LDNS Jey) BUNSU3 ‘3UBPUBYIR 00Y35 AISINGHWIOD JO SBE 3L) MOJ3Y UAP|IYD BWICIU-MO} 0] SIIJAIDS uojeanpa peoypjiy3 Aues apjaesd 0] 1ed S|y} JSpUN SPUNY 95N 0) SSSO00YD 38w} ASuabe |euCREINPS [830] © Jo 5589 B\3 U *Z
PUR IUOREIYIID 0) SN
sAnewsalie ybnasy) pauleIGe UCIBIYLIRD 10y SjUBWAIINDbEU Aue Bupnpu) ‘syuswalnbay 4nsuad|| pue uojeay I3 F3e1s 3|qed)idde 9aw Led syl Jepun spuny yim papoddns weiboud e uj BuppHom sjeucissajaidesed PUB SS3YITW] [|B 12Y3 3UNSUS ‘g
pue {uopenedsuely yons Jo 3503 ay) aleys o) sasbe Asuabe asejEm PIY2 |ed0] 31 pue Aduabe |euopesnpa jeso) ayy 3
40 ‘uopelodsuel) Yans Jo 1500 3y) Joy Aed 0) sealbe Adusbe [euepeEINPS B30 BUY) °q
‘{uopepodsuen yans 4o 1503 ay) Lo Aouabe [2uoj3eINPS (e30] BY) dsinquijal 0) saaube Auabe ales@m plyd |eJ0) By ‘e
J) uIBUo Jo jo0YIs By 03 uoperodsuesy apjacsd Iim Asuabe [euofieanpa jeao| 33 ‘ujbpo Jo $|0OYIS Jj3U] U] 3Jed J91S0) U} UBUP||Y2 UlRjujew O] uejleUodsuen Bulpiaud uj pa.Lndu) S350 |BuopppR Aue 219U J) “1BY] UNSUB °|f
((v)(r)sz9
*D'S'N Zv) Py AUNIBS (e190S 3Y3 4o (W){P)SLp UOPIaS YIm SduepJodJe U] PUE JSUURW JANDAYY3-1S0D B U) Uopenodsuel) dA@3as Ajdwiaud jim ulbUo jo j0oy3s ay) 0] uopepodsuel) Bujp3au a.ed 133s0) U UBIP|IYD J8Y] 3INSUD °|
lleys saunpasaud ydjym "aIed 13350) U DLW 3Y) JO UOHEINP Y] J0) papuny pue ‘paliueue ‘papjacud aq M
152U33U} 3539 119y Uj U3YM UIBLO JO (00YSS JjBYY U AL J31S0Y Ul UBUP|YD Ujejujew oF uopenodsues) moy 6ujuIaAch saunpadaid usnpm Jeap Juawajdw| pue do@aap 40y SPIRIINS WIPNIS AIAZ B3 JO JUSILDEUD 40 2ep a1 Jayw Jeak T uey J3je| Jou Aq g
pue Asuafie |eucpeanps |e3of ayy Joj 19eUDD JO Jurod e SB IAIBS 0} a340|dwa ue pajeubjsap sey Asuabe ay3 Jeyy ‘Buppm Ul ‘Asuabe leuozeanpa (e30) 543 saynou Aduabe aueyem pjiya Bujpuodsaliod ays Jj 1e3U0d Jo Jujed © jeubisap ¢
03 Aouabe aueyjam PlIY3 [0} J0 MS B YIM A1BIOGE||D3 5
fweubosd Ruoponisu| ayy Jo uojejuawbey aanpar pue ‘uones|idnp eujw)E ‘$S9UBAIAYR welBaud 3sealdul 0] Japso Ul ‘SyInoA pue ualpyd SS3aEWoY pue ‘ualp|iyd uejeme aAjleN pue ‘sAjeN
SB[V ‘Ue|pu] UedLaWY ‘Ualpp AJojelBiw 'saneesip yym uaJp|1y2 ‘siawed) ys)bug Ja) $ITIAISS SB YINs ‘[BA3| [0oys IENPIAIPUY| 10 IDHISIP By JB SIAIIS |RUONEINDS J3LI0 W3iM Led S1y) Japun papiaud sadjaas 8)esbayu) pue FNeuipiom '
‘((e)alzzoe
*D°S$°N 0Z) PV vopezpoyiny ssaiboug jeuopesnpg Jo uUBLISSASSY |eUOIeN 3Y3 Jo (£)(G)E0E UONI3S JIPUN INC PapIEd B pue H sopedd u| Spewsylew pue Sujpeal u) ssalbaid [BUOREINPT JO JUSISSISSY |RUOREN 3Y3 uj ‘parpaes J) ‘medpryed ‘¢
1590138 Yans Bujpuebal sjepiuo [00yas 31eALd Y3 IM UOREYNSUE |NYBUIUESW puR APWI PUB ‘ZTTT UORIAS A% 32UBPIEIDE U] S|00LPS Alepuodas pue S|0oyds AieuaWa|d a3eAud Bulpuane ualp||ya 3(giB)3 03 SeDIAIRS apjAaaud 7
‘¥ed s Japun sB3jAIBS 9A302. 03 PRIIBJAS D@ OYM LRIP|IYI JALI0 SE SSE] IUILS JLy] UD SII|AIBS {PNS 3A9331 03 papajas ate Jed S|y JApUn S3D|AUBS 3AI90RU 03 B(GIBIIS ale oM UIP)IYD AOTEIBIW ALBULIO) PUE LBIPIIYS AJO3RIBIL JeL) BINSUB ‘T
1(s)pseme Juedb uo paseq ajqedyidde se ‘||jM DRISIP 3y Jey) saourinsse apjaod |leys uerd PSP Ye3
‘ueld PHISIQ PA3epliosuo) 3Y3 paadde paeog IPRISIQ 33 UDJYM UO 3IBP BY) DP|ACIY
-aiqed)idde se sweuboud papn|ou) |1 o syuawainbas Bujuueld ay) 0y 3/qed)|dde se ‘mojaq pais|| s33uRINSSE 3} M Aldwod |||m pue ‘pooisiapun ‘peal Sey ays Jo 3y Jey) say|uad Agauay Juedidde ayy ‘xoq s Buppayd Ag
SUD[PNIISUL

SADURINSSY pue ‘UoREdYIID) |eaoiddy pivog

104



“('093 9 1-7/50% SO S0L) £861 §0 VY N0 UIANE H143 J0 [1 ALY Japun 6U|PoEO0Id o} Jwensind 358 Jo SIEaR §1 Jopun Jouny AUR jo ISNGE [E1EAYd 40 enxEs jo Jorenadiad B 84 0) pungy uaag aniy o ((3)s°12-01/5
SO S0T) 3003 (0OUIS BT JO §'12-01 LOISS 40 (3) UOIVSINS Uj PIUNLDD] 3SUBLE AUR JO PITIALCD UG BARY OUM JUEID SU JAPUN SEAIDS BUIATRORI UIBIILD LM TIRIU6 THAUIP BATY [ OUM ‘SIENPIAPUL SAOIdWS OUM LY S0 UoSRID © WIPM ID0NUED B SYUF SIUS
{310 LT ] i monie (g 'S {pu) Asidwd (@ Jou ey Juedpdde s pus URIB BU REUN SI3IARS BUIABOMS LBUBIUD WM 1903003 IR BARY oum ‘Bajuesb fiueddde oyl uym MeLED Buipoy suuy o suossad jo i ne {2 pue L
(g *ssadojdws 93 e 4oy a4 [ijm 0 RPUYO X3S 140 X392 @ pUB F3[0d MES SOUIT U1 UBRAIL RLS SpuBdas ST uLLD paseq-Juudiabuy B 3G SSYIMNED BROD 100US AU JO 6 TZ-0T UORI9S of afans 10U umpdde Auy ‘Sz

JUIWWBAOE Jo J|un |e20] Jo ‘31835 ‘jRuapay Aue 0] pamo sABuow Jo JuswAed sy u Juanbu|jap jou (q) pue !saxe) [e30| Jo/pue 31e}S ‘|esdpay 3jqesjidde Aue Jo JuswAed pue Bujy ayy 03 se JuaLind (B) S| 3 Jewy SR Juedydde ay) pz
(1/52 SO §4£) s93eUpWIISIP Aliymejun ysjysm gnp Aue 0y S99y Jo sanp Ry Jo Joj wayy I BS|MIBLN0 1O 40 sjuabe Jo Aojdwa 53| Jo J|eyaq uo $33y Jo sanp Aed J0u SIOP 3) SPIWAD Jueajdde ayy '€z

'E/SBE SI11 § | papjAcud se UeO| [EUDIEINPS UR LD 3jNeS3p U] 30U S| LN ue s) dde auy) )1 "2z

‘Bupiyes-piq Jo
6UIB5K-PIG o P3101AU0D UB3Y SBY OYM J01LJUE3 € AQ PEUDR 31S & Jo d[2332 2u3 Hgluard p-3E€ PUB E-3EE SUORIAS *(-3EE ‘E-3EE/S SO 0Z2) TO6T 40 3P0 [RUILILD B3 JO -IEE PUE E-IEE SUORIRS Euum._u:oom_ssc_mEE:uEEvE._Eszm:_._s_ﬁnmuf.._N

JuawWaauby Jueln 3u3 Jo wud) ay3 Bupnp Jo ssazaud uopenyidde ay Jo red Aue Bupnp ssaAojdwa suopesnp3 Jo IeOE 3I|S S|OU)IT Y3 JO Aue JuawAojdwia Joy 391105 03 SPUAIY| 10 $313]|0S Juedydde 3y3 4 uopIeINnp3 Jo Juspuajupadns 23e3S 3y Aynou jjeys jueajdde ayy oz

‘UoNNIENE 0} Joud [RAUID
Joypny 3y m Bujiy aeudosdde ayy apew sey Juawsalbe ay) BupINdaXa [ePYI0 3L SSBIUN PIfeA JOU S| JUSWIRIEY JURID 3y) ‘Paniedal sem 3AUdY| JuaWAIRa Aped yans 4 Jey) ssaibe pue ssbpamoude JUEIdde ay) *(apod uojsuRy siouND) £ EET-9T/S STI1 Oy Jo
€°80T-bT/S SIT O J8PUN 3AJUBDUI JUBWAIR3L AE3 Ue PIA|3RU Sy pue UOREedNp3 Jo pieog 31235 s{ou||T 3y3 Aq paAoidwa Apauvioy sem sajuelb Auesdde ayy Jo 3skojduia Aue § Buppm up vopeanpg je JuapuALLRLNG B1BIS BYY paLLIGJUY SBY 3 sayruE =andde ay) 61

*((Z861) ZBEZ "O'S 20T '20Z 'S'N LSk 90 A SAiAd) SNEIS PAYUN I3 U) BxuBsaU [RED) U0 SRS o jo
PU| OumM siRpnIs o3 WeiB Y Japun papuny wesBoud ay) 03 ssaa0R AUBp [RyS JUPIdER PIeME ou UBLNI '(*bAS 39 1-1/5 §37] SO1) FPOD (OOUDS SIOUI] MR pue 1{'b9s 30 TOIZT “2'S'N Z¥) D661 JO DY SHAIGRSH) WM SUTILBUNY T3 pue (B3t 32 10°0/01
SOTE §44) DY UORBUILILISIQ WAWADIET DLIOM J)gNd IY3 ‘DOT Hed D ¥E puE (b9s 19 P000Z “b9S 10 PODOZ 'I°S'N ZP) ¥OET JO TV BB ALY D43 4O TIA PUP TA S3LL 01T Hied 42 vE pus (593 3 1019 I'S'N Zv) Y vopeuwLaS 3By Mg ‘(*Bes 9 125 SN
62) £961 0 Py wawhapdiug ) uopeuILLISia 38y 9UY 'HOT LR K40 ¥E PUB (452 D'S'N 62) €461 40 ¥¥ UOTTIIGIURY T3 JO 105 UOIDIS (505 39 00BT D'S'N 0F) T 3 m 103 “('ba% 39 101-1/5 SOTI 5£4) D 1B Lewny spul
31 ‘901 ed WD vE pu (‘b3S 32 1891 “D'S'N 0Z) 2461 IO SUALPUIWY U3 jO XT IALL 58 YOS ‘dedjpumy 2o ‘abie %25 U|BLD [UDRRY 4607 ‘B30 O SISBY B UO UONRUIWLDSD BURIGIOIG 250U {("bes 1@ 1/0T S 501) (VHSSI) 1Y SPI0daY 1UEpMS (00YdS Souj)
pue (BZEZT 35N 02) (Yauad) ¥v Adeapd pue sjubny [euoneanps AIES 343 52 UoNS ‘Spuocas LRPNs jo A a1 BujpieBau asoy oy Buipnpuy ‘SIapio SAINDaNE PUR “suoneinbas ‘spe| [:apay pur MEs ajgedqdde | ADGo (M Jueadde Bl (BT

SADNVUNSSY ANV SNOILYOIILLYID TVHINID

'suoj3e|nbas pue mej 33els pue e4apay LpjM SDUBP.IEIR Uj ‘ped Uj J0 3joym U] ‘UDIEINPT JO pJR0g BIEIS SIoUl|IL 31
40 UOIBIIS|P 3] 18 JUetb B Jo UoIIRUIULIY AIRIUN|OAU) ‘0] PRIl J0U 1ng ‘Bujpnjout ‘sajuelt uo pase|d suopIPUOd Ul JNSaL Aew PJeme 3yl Jo SUOR{PULY pue W] BY) J0 ‘s3jN. BARES|UjWPe ‘SuojienBal ‘sainjels (RJ3pay pue @S LM >_nEouBu:3__nEmuom‘_==mm.D

*0JaUBY) SIUSWPUSLLE PUE 'PIEME BU] JO SUD]IPUCS PUB SULISY ‘SB|NJ BARBIIS|UjWPE

J yans jo id (|2 yym u| sweibaud 3y3 J9ISIUjWPe PUE ‘PIEME BUN O SUORIPUCS PUE SLLIBY PUE ‘SBINJ SAELIS|UIWIPE ‘suoneinba) ‘sa3niels 3)e3s pue [esapay ajqeadde yym ssueplome u| spury 1daxe |(m juesjdde sy ‘9T
NOILYNIWNAL AUVINNTOANI
(ST'8-81/5 SOT1 507) Adjjod Aussbe pue me) 3)gesjidde 0] Juensund uopaldsep )| 3@ 38SI Aq pazfian ag ||im Bujpund paseg-acuspiAz Japun L 431 PY ‘ST
“PRULIM3I 30 ISNW SPUNY YDJym Jay S3INJ|puUdx@ PIMO][ESIP 0] PES)| |(IM SJUSWAIINDRU 353Y3 03 AIBYPE 0) AuN)ey "S3[MJ dAjjens|ulWpe pul ‘sudninbau ‘sme| 31835 pue |eJapay Iyged)dde JaLo pue ‘00z Ved
W40 Z pue welboid Juesf 3y Ag pauyap se ‘spepue)s AJjjIqeMO]|R 1502 03 199fQNS 2. PUBME U 0 UO[IB|ad U| PAWIRD Saun *S3|NL 3ARE. pue

1 ‘'sme| L3S pue [erapyy a|qeaidde o3 P3[qns Sse Juelb e oy uopeR Ul pawiejd saunyipuadxe |1 b1
0027 Med WdD Z Ujym pauRIuod suossiao.d ayy 03 Juel paaasdde auj Japun paNPuDd SANIAIDE |18 WIjuod [|iM juedydde 3y) ‘€T

Juesb pancsdde g j0 SUORRRGE BY3 JOAC |0IIUOD eUIAIU)

aa;paya Gujuejujew pue suopeinbas weaboud yim aaue)idwod BujAjpaa eep lejpueuy uodal o3 Ayjiqe ay3 ‘03 payw) 30U S| Inq ‘SIPNPY] YIIYM ‘ZOE'00T U4D Z U) Jussaid SPIEpUR)S BY) 0] ULIGJUOD YIIYM A 5 [BRUTUY BAIDALS 3aey ||m Jued|dde ayy ZT
*4ons Jo 3jes pue ‘|esods|p * ‘aoue. ‘asn ayy u| Pafesd syl pue ‘suopeinbau ‘saImes 9)gedndde yym Aldwod jm juedydde ay) ‘papiacud os s Auadosd euosJad

41 "34mPNNS Jo Axadoud Yans Jo 3jes Jo LB suel3 ‘9uelqINIUD ‘asn i u] uopesydde alosd 3 pue ‘sucpie|nbas ‘sayniess sqedyidde yym Ajdwed jjm ay ‘. [eJ3P3) JO pie Y3 Y)M paacidw) JO PIPJACID B4R SNIINS Jo Auadeud (el Jg 1T

"PEE’00Z M4D 7 03 Juensind ‘Bujpury 31e3s Jo 1esapay Ay} Sasn Jued)idde 3u) Yd1uM 10y SINIAIIIR BY) JO UDRRALLOS BUIMO|I0) SIBIA S3UY} JOy SPIOJBI LjRIUNELL 1lIm jues)idde 3y -0t
“PES’9L YD pE 07 Juensund ‘wesBoud e yo susWaIINbaL J1ayD Jo IdURURIUEW JO ‘Bupeys 3s63 ‘Bujyaiew Bujiaaw spIemo) SUSPNIS WOy PAPR)I0Y $39) pue uopINY JUNOD Jou Aew juedjidde By ‘g
‘quesb 3y) Jo SUOPPUDI PUR SUL) puE ‘SB|NL BAPENSIUNLIPE ‘suope|nBal ‘saymess 2)e3s pue jesapay 3jqed)dde Y3jm Souepaodde U) ‘Juswasuby juess sy u| se /i d

d panaudde sy u| pae)s sasodind ay) 1oy Ajjes pasn ag |im papiacd spuny ||y '8
ONIaNNd
*pafoud ay) Juswaldu 0y
unupe aq im Pafeud 3y L
Juawpuswe 1o 1afoud ay3 Jo SULI) By] uo JuaWaaJbe [euy 0y Joud s daud .0 suor: /! daud J3y3 Jo spadse ujesd AjHeR 0] payse aq Aew sjuedyddy ‘9
‘SauepIYSUaY (eRUS)0d JO SISAUBIU| BY] JO A das suossad /PaAI3S 90 0] €3, 3y) JO SUNOS3I (EUCIEDNPS PUE |EINIIND B4 JO SA)EIUSSAIaS Ajpeauq subsiad Jo uopedppiued '(33afoud ayy o) aiqes)idde usye
3y} 01) 3q |m auay) Pafasd 3y Ino GujAued pue Bujusiigeisa uf pue ‘uaaq sey asay3 Palad ayy Gujuueyd ug “3dsfasd ay) se 03 pa.uayal JBYRUAIBY §) “uswaaify Juess ayy u| sajued auy) Aq paz)euy pue pajenobsu se pue ‘uojjed)jdde 3y3 uj pasodaud afoud ay) ‘g

123roud
‘UOREINPT JO pJeog 33835 S|OUN] 3Y) JO UORBIISIP B[OS BY) JB I8 SUOISIAP |eMaUIY "popad Jues Buspadaid Ay uy aaueuuopad
‘suopeInba. ‘me| 23e1s pue |eapa) Yum 3aue|duiod uedn Juabupuod aq |1 Jueub 3Y3 Jo wuaL 3y puoAaqg s1eah Juanbasgns ayy vl Bujpung b

pauInbau 8q Aew se SuLIoy U3SUOD JO ‘s35UBD)| ‘SYULISD Atessatau Ile uje3go pue oy 3jq|suadsau aq ||m Jued)dde ayy ‘Juesb ay) 03 aiqed|dde suope|nbas pue sme| ay3 YIIM 2duepsozde u| pue Juedjdde auyy Jo uoisiAIdns 3Y1 Japun Jo Ag pauals|

‘LUIBL JUBRBBSANS e Ul [EMBUR JO UONEIIBAXD 10 0] B AUB 3IEAI> J0U SBOP ULIAL SNOJARI J6 JUBLINS © U PJEME e Jo Jd[aa ay) pue
Aepejspes pue ‘weiboud 3y Jaj suopeudaidde yuapyyns 4o abessed ‘pieme Y3 Jo SUORIPUDI PUB SULBY ‘S3|NJ IANEIIS|UJWpE

weuBod S|y} J0j SPUNY J3Y30 L0 ‘|ESapA; ‘PIEIS JUBPDLYNS DA 0) \1ej Asuabe 2y) pjnoys uopebiqo Jaypny
|qWassy [e3UaD stoulL Y3 Aq uojeudasdde Jusyns e Jo abessed o3 139[qns st JURIG S| JBPUN JuUBWARY *E

“uoseay Aue Joy ‘sw) Aue 3e juesjdde ayy oy Bujpury jo PiBME S} MEIDYI/M ABWI UO(3RINPT Jo pueoq ANeIS S|Ou)||T Sy 'uswaaIby JUEJS [BUY B JO UONNIIXA 3] 0) JOU "UDREINPT JO fLIBOY SIEIS S|oU)|T 3u3 pLm Jueafdde ayy uIDMIBq
0Ju| PRIINUA 5| JUBLLIFB.EY Juels |euy B SB AW YINS [JUN UOjIEINP] 40 pieog 3)e)S sjouy|iT 3Y) 4o uopebyge Bujpuig e 3q 03 pawsap aq Jou ||leys ‘uopedjidde ue puny 0] |eaodde Jo ‘Buspury Joj |esodaid S31 Jo UOIIVRS Y Jey3 saaube pue salbipmmounse juedjdde ayy 7

Inoylm Aj21e1patiw) 3Sea3 | UNEINP3 JO pieog 31235 S|0U)||T 343 JO Suopeb|iqQ swelboud 1e49p3y 40y ssaibued “§'n ay) Ag uopejidousdde Juapyyns Jo A

'bas 33 1/80Z SO OF “(V1vD) Py A d pue A 0¥ Juetd sioul|(1

H SSMAIGLD3/=]d1XP-1X23/U[q-D3/A0D L33 Mmm7/ dny
SPJeMY 1243p3J 10} SUBWIAINbY JPNY pue ‘s3(djould 150D ‘SIuawWRlINbIY aApenRs|uWPY wJojlun 00T Hed w43
1J0 suojsjaaud 343 01 1I3[gNs 5] Juedb s|u3 18y SaRube pue sabpajmouIE juedydde ayy
SQYVMY ILVLS ONV TVHIT3d ONIGHYOTH SNOLLYINDIY ANV SMYT

‘Justwauby Juess ay) u) prels se ‘uuial Juesb ay) Jo pus 3y3 03 Joud awp Aue Je ‘ped Ul 0 3joym uj Jayjaum ‘Juelb e Jo Bujpua 3y) SUBBW LORRUILLID]

*a7ep Bujpua y3foud 3y y6nouyy a3ep bujuu)bag 3oafoud Y3 wouy Swp Jo popad ay) suesw urm) piom pazijeyyded sy|

105



120Z B0 60°4

‘uopednpa Jo pleog Aes
SIOUNIT 343 AQ PSUILLIBIaP Se ‘UO|s|Ac.d S| u3|M 33Ue)|duIad 6} PBU.INYAJ Sey Jua|diDa) pieme By} 1eu] BuPUaPIAS LoPeIUSWNIop sapiaasd Jua|dial pueme 3y [aun Buipun; pafoud aminy BupIoyLYM LOREINES 0 PIROE IS SIDUNT I U) NS (M 30U Pasjnbas

3y3 apiaaud 4o SBOUBINSSE pUB SUOJIRIYIAD ||@ UBjulew 0} un(jed "abueys 3 Jo SAep Jepuajed (QT) uSY UIYIM SIJURINSSE PUBR SUOHEBIYILAD By] Bupsaye ssueswnup uf abusyd Aue jo 230U WM LogEINPS 49 piROg 2ImS SPOUIN] 9u apanad (Ieys tuardoas puesme
341 quesb au3 Jo uua) 3y3 Gupng “Juelb A Jo wuay Yy ybnang 3auod Pue BrU) ujewal |jeYS PuE Aue JuUBWIALEY Jueld 3 pue ‘suawydene (i@ ‘uopeljdde By uj upEsEy YD) 195 STOURINESe DU SUOHEIYIED DU 0 1@ 18yt pue i L CIE
PY asejdpopm 33.4-6nug 3y Jo uopejuawaidw) ybnauy) adeidom 2ay-6nup e ulPUIBW 0} DNURUED 01 HOLR YIe) Poob e Bupen (6
'ade|d u| 5| weay |ewussau paule e jey) Bupesjpur pue pasgnbas ase uonejjjiqeys. pue ‘usuneary *Bujjasunod Bnup JuaAS Sy3 Ul UojIe JO 3SINDD B BujIIRRS UJ sa9A0|dws Bupsissy ()
Py 20e|dpom sa14-6niq Y3 Jo § VoIS Ag paunbau se ‘pajdjaues os s| oym 3940dwa Aue ‘Aq wesBbaid uogeyigeya. Jo 3oue)s|sse asnge Bnup e u) uopedppied A1oyeysipes ayy Bupinbaa o ‘uo uopoues e Buisodwi (3
‘UD[1PIAU0I NS jo adpou jenpe B J aspmtao 1o 3aAojdwa ue way sacqe (@) uepaasgns o (¢) ydeibesed jo (@) yed sopun 3op30u BujAfEdas Jaye sAep Jepualed (0T) Ua) UM Aduabe Bupuelb Jo Bujpesuod ayy BuAypoN (p
*soeidhpom ay) u) aveid Jusujwaud e u) JUBWels ay3 Bupsed pue Juels 1o U 33 jo saueuLIopad 3y3 Ul pabebus 3aAo|dwa yoes o) (e) uopdasgns Ag paunbau JuaLwee)s ay) Jo Adad e BuipiAcd e
*supj3e|0jA Brup Jaj aakojdwa ue uodn pasodw| aq Aew jew) sapjeusd ay) (
pue !swesboud . Il pue + Brup Auy (€
‘a3e|d>uom 3a4-6rup e Bujujejuiews Jo Adjjod Si01RIU0S Jo sesjuelb By (Z
‘aoe|d>pom 3y3 u| asnge Brup o suabuep ayy (1
1noge ssaiojdwa uuoyu) 03 wesbaid aay-brup e (a
‘UOIIDIALD YINS JdYE sAep Jepuajed (G) aAU ueY) JJe] OU 3ae|dXOM 3y3 U] BupInIo0 UORE|OIA B 10 UOIDIAUD 3IMEeIs Brup jeujwps Aue o Jakojdws ayy AJoN (g
pue {juawa1eys 3y3 Jo SULII) 3y) Aq 3piay (v
343 Juesb 1o JoB43u0d Yans uo Aojdws jo e se ‘Jey) asAojdwe ay3 bujAipon (€
Jd yans Jo suoy Joy sujebe uaxe) aq ||Im Jew suopde ayy Bujkypads (7
"230e)d>HoM £10)32.13U0D Jo saaue.b By u) pRIqIyaud S| ‘s|qeuuen Bujpniu| ‘8duesqns pajiaIuco e Jo BsN 1o ‘uojssassod ‘Bujsuads|p ‘vojINguIs|p ‘3anPesnuew [nymeun 3yl Jeyy saaAojdwa Bujhipon (T

WS e Supysiigng (e
Aq ®de|dHiom 3aW-Brup e apjaoud || m 31 jey; saadbe pue say|Had Jued|dde ayy

WIS I WOy auow Jo pp0’sE Jo B Jo Penuod e sapun musuuaisd sypads g
20y qsuodsas Apoanp ‘joasay) U J3R0 o "uoisialp wawuedop B so uesb sy Bunssi jo awn oy 3 sokopdws wow 10 () aay-Awam uim A oo Jo dijgssautied 'uonesodion B SUBHW J0130U00 JO ‘BauRE ‘yueagidde ‘Uoneayiues sig o ssodind aug Jog

“siead (5) 3ay uewy) 0w 30u Inq JEaA (1) BU0 15e3) 30 JO) SIOUIT JO BIEE BUT UM dda juesb Jo Bups 9 RuLRGap pu "URiB Jo YeaueD 1 jo uoneu|uu) ‘suawied JuB 1o PRAYDY Jo UOEURCINS ‘6] PRI 30U NG
*Bujpnpy) suopaues uj ynsas Aew B3 B3 0 jojA 30 T 95504 chisom 2a.45-Bnip @ 3pia0ud [jIM JOIFROUES 10 awuesS al 18yl SIES DYt 0 PRULED S0 J0IIROUSD J0 IMURIE 18YT SEIUN FIETE I3 WY 539jAms 50 Auadoud Aue jo wawaunooud
g a0y e Bupg jo aug Joy : 9030 3UR40 B IATIDR (RUS JEIIRALEI 10 FTURIB OU TR SN 'ZEET ‘T ARNURE IADOHP "Dy SRIdROM 9354-Brug DuL (1/08S SO 0F) P SmdoM 3a2-6nig i Ag paunba | ueedyLed sul ‘0E
NOILYOIJLLYID FDVIINHOM F3u4-Dnua
uopEdNP3 Jo piecq I3e1S S|OUl||I BY) 0] PALLINIAL BG 0] SPUNY Aue JO UOIIIR||0D Jay sa9juelb/syued)dde juiof e yipm adeyd u) ssenoud Auancda e aneH (f
fuopieanp3 jo pueog 93e3§ stou|(|I 3Y) Aq parsanbay se ‘puuosiad UoRedNp3 Jo pJeog LIS SjOU|||T PUB SIO3PNE IPISING 0] S|ge|ieAe SPJoIAL |eueuy deW ()
1U0j3eINP3 4o pieag IS S[OU)T I3 0 STIUBAPE U PILIED SRIBIL} H|GeIdde WD pue JwRiG Bl 03 soued e AQ PUSY U0 Y9I S599%0 LD PILLES SLUes| ISR J0) MAMUNEIT 7Y (Y
‘szep Suipua pue BujuliBag 2oafosd UM Jnoo seys suopeSige/saunyipuadxe jenpe vo sauRlB Juiof By wouy »iep a3 pue yuafie
1e3sy ay) Joj suopes)|qo/ainpuadxa [ende 93P PINOYS UO|IRINPT Jo Rueog 311 S|ou()|] 31 03 panjwqgns suodey 300 puUR Tep & jenyze ve paseq Juabe jeasy sy oy voda o jof aunbamy (6
{(*semueabmuesydde Juol sy pue Jualie oSy M o) spaau
ysed Ajyjuow [aas pnoys 3gst 03 ¥ aug) do Jo yiuow yoea uj spasu yses saauelb, Juof woy (sea|npayss juawAied) uojewlayu) U paseg sanurib/siueadde Juef o spun |k asmasa ()

Hueursziby Juels ay) yim aouepiodse u 3afosd 33 jo yeyaq uo PuunLEd jo Buly pue spe.ued pue ‘suopeb)iqo ‘sasusdie 1@ Jo Juawrded pue jeatudde sy3 ‘1afaid ay) o Juswabeuew yses pue uofEjuELNOeD

19 10y #g (=
‘pafaud 3y 4o Jjeyaq uo apew saunypusdxa |je sod Apadasy (-]

Pafoud 343 Jay UOIBINPT JO Pieoqg BILIS S|OUII] BUYI WOY INUBARY Ile Jo Bupunosse Jadaud e apaaig (3

‘29(cud ay) 4oy s136p3| pue sunodIe ANesedss ujeguiey [¢]

‘3uesb 3y3 Jo preme 03 Jopd IEST 03 WO BY) WINJRJ pue Juels Buyy u| Bupedpjyed fenpjajpu) Jo Aj3ua Yyaes woy suLo) saduBINSSY pue suoneaya) uoped||ddy Juels paynaxa A|ny ujeiqo (e

M 3y pue ‘spuny Bupaisiujwpe
pue BujA[83a. 10y pue syodas Joy ajgisuodsas pue psjeubisap juabe 9y3 51 3] ‘uopedydde ay) 03 Axed e s) Jey) avjuel6/Ued)dde Yoea 0y ‘uopes)dde Jujof @ yo ases ay; uj Yo aajuelbjuea)dde ) oy ajgisuodsal | 31 3843 S9Y/HAD Juabe |easy ay) se Bupae A1aud ayl 6z

“Jued 3l Japun Juabe |easy J0/pUE SARRIISIUILIPE DY Se IAIRS ABL ‘UOKEINDT JO SO |RUGIEY B o Aju |e63) e s) pue uopeaydde
ujof 3y1 0) Avted e s jei 3juelb Aues)jdde uy Juelb BU3 Japun jusbe |easy pue dAneRLIS|UIWPR BY) 0 pue uonesnp3 Jo paeog 3335 Sjouy 3y 03 Apujof pue A aue Adu) 18y Ayiusa Aqausy uoiges|idde jupef e ) Bupiedipjued sadjuelb/sruesddy ‘g2
AN3OY TVOSI4 HO/ANY JATLVYLISININQY - SNOLLYDTIddV LNIOC
‘ue3anu3suy snojbi|a. apjac.d 03 pasn ag Jou [|IM pue pasn 3q Jou lleys spun; Juelb ‘Juawsa.by juets 1o ‘lesodaud ‘uonesjidde ay) Jo uosjacud 4ay30 Aue BujpueysymMIOU Jey) sayjLEs Juedydde ay( */7
Hausiand aul woy) Aaup siepbew aiaseooe BujTeiqe 2o Buiseraind woy PSP Pows 3wesl B 3pnEaid Jou SO0 SiUL “S[PLSIRL. [RUOSAASY| JuUd 3 0 AanEp ssajeg 20
U0 ‘(SYWIN) Puepuels A3|(|q|SS330y S[eLaie [BUORSRASUT [euopeN 3y Bujsn sjepsyew | 5

RUCIINSU] Jupd Byl jo an Y {owWIN) Suad ssa0y sieLTIEN 1 g3 o (3800 OU 18) pUIS &Y SAUSHGND BUY B3NS
Ualym ‘12-82/S SII SOT Jo sjuswaunbal ay3 ym Ajdwos oym Suaysiignd woy Spaw e saseUtInd WIns {12 Jeys 2INSUD ||M ajuelbiiexidde a3 ‘5002 ‘6T Aing Jaye pausiand seusiew Jupd [euepdAgsyl a0 Buseyaund wagm 1ey) saunsse Agasay Juedydde ;L ‘97

‘uopezpAiasasd Jo uugy Aue uj 36e6UD 40 ‘SINIAIDS d]ysIoM Pnpuo>

106



!Ayadaud pue spuny asoyy Jaisjujwpe |I1m Asuate 2(|gnd & jey) pue Asuabe ognd e u) 3G |IM ‘Spuny Isoyy yM paJinboe Apadoud 03 S pue wesbold yoea Joapun v ay o) paplaaid spuny Jo JoUU0 AYY ‘E

‘suojjesjjdde pue ‘suejd weiioud 1 ‘saynieys 18 WM 3oL uj tueubalg Uoes JIISuIWIpe (M YIT UL '
1oIroyd
"UOREONPT Jo AIRjBUIDS DY) SUBBL L ANVIIWDIS,
“Jueayidde aug Aq Jy6nos Bujaq sue spuny Juesb YaMym Joy peiiapad g 0] SINIARDE ALY SUBBW wLO3r0Ud.
"ueayidde ay 03 31qe|jeAe IpRwW AR SPUNY |RIBPAY YIJYM JBPUN Werbaud Sjges)dde Aue suesw «HYED0Ud,
‘Algrabunipuaiu) pasn 3q Anw pafoud, pue pueme, * 1uws,

SULIS) YL “PJEME BY] JO SUDJJIPUCD PUE SULID] PUB ‘SB|NJ SAELISIUWPE ‘SuojjejnBal ‘saynjels 3je3s pue (es3pay 3jqen)|dde yiim Fauepiodde u) ‘pefaud senopued e ta; uswsaty JUBID BY) YIM SOUBRIIODR U] RIPUREND B0 £ Ul YIjUmM "SPUTY JO PUBME IYT SUTDW <ANYED,
"Algesbueyuaju pasn ag Aew ,jus|dpa. pieme, pue »33]uRl6, SULIBY aYL "UDIEDNPT 4o pleog IS SIGUIIL BYT WOy pIemE ue 4BNEJYY SpUny JUILE paAIEO3. SARY 10 DARIRS OF 2Ue TR SIILD 42 Aue ‘uosiad 31 SUedW INSTAIDTY THVMY,

~Auabie jeuopeonpa (B3| 3y suesw v,
"spuny Jue.b Yans Jo pieme e 1o) LoRE3INP JO pIeog 33€3S SioulIT 33 03 UoPED|dde 3pew Sey pue jqejieAr 2q Aew Spuny eI YIIym 1y S3RIUD 10 AJ3US ‘[BNPIA|PY] UB SURDW LI NYITIddY.
SNOILINIdaa

"033.4341 UOpe|ad u) pJeme Aue pue uopedjidde s|y3 WM UojPAULND U Juedjidde By} JO AARRIUBSAIAL PAZUOYINE 3L SB e 0) SSIMIAI0 pue Jues|jdde pres jo yleyaq u) pue o uopedydde

143 3)y 03 pSzUciINe Ainp udag sey 3AjeIUasasdal paubjssapun ay) pue “ued|dde ay) jo Apoq Bujuianob ayy Aq pazuouine ussg sey uopes)idde s|y3 Jo Bujy 3yl “paeme pasodaud auy) aAja33s 03 pue Joy Ajdde 03 Ayuouine jeba) Aressadau auy sey jued)dde ayl 1

‘jey3 uopeanpy Jo pJeod 91e3S SIOU||L Y] S2JNSSE pue SBYINEI Agasay ‘(sanbad xa:uos BY3 se Juajd[>3u pueme sapnpau) Juedyidde uu) ayy JayeurRIay) Jusdipau pieme/iued)dde auy “xoq sju3 Buppayp Ag

suojNIsuT

sadueinssy b vd3Io

. . —— - —_— — — — P— — - TZ0Z 80'60°A
“AiBupaonoe

3S0Ps|p PUT Af13 Jleys suald i1e 12y pue e doas put ‘suen] Susib sapun pue * qns * BuIpniaul) S0 [0 32 SPUEMEGNS (2 J0) MUILNI0P LIEME 3L Ul L 5 jo a3 38 aunbay eys Juedydde auy (g)
“SUBPINEUL S UM up fulAqgon jo 10,7658 J5T 3WANS pUe M0jded 1eys sTwesb 03 ) '3 5 30 "ure0] uelB "eqU0) (2133 S YiM LoFIRLLCS

uj ssaubues jo Saquisly e jo InAojdiua ue o ‘ssaubuo) Jo askojdwa Jo Jmyo ue ‘ssubuo) jo Squay © Kouate Aue jo sadoidus Jo Jaogo ue Faudnyu) o3 Bupdwane so Bupanyu) o) vosisd Aue 03 ped ag (v 10 pled Usag BARY spuny pagepdesdde (959p3y uey) satpe spuny Aue g1 (Z)

‘Penucd |eJaply Aue Jo L J0* ‘lemaual ‘uoy “

e Jo 39A0jdusa ue Jo ‘ssaibuoy jo Fako|dia o 3o ue 'ssalbuo) Jo ._an.Em_z e ‘Asuabe ue Jo a3ko|dwa Jo YO LT pyu) 01 40 Bujpuanyu) so) uesiad Aue oy

341 2y 03 s|1e} oym uosiad Auy "ZSET “D'S'N TE AQ pasodw) uojpesuesy s|y ojul Bupaua Jo Bupjew 1oy aysinbasaud e s) uopesyad S|Y3 Jo uojssjugns o3

suoppnnsut

Ajjleuniou st ysjym JeY) Pa3O XS 0] PaJNbal 10U S| juedpjyred e jo uojewajul pue a6pamouy ay) “UjaJay pasnbar uopRedy|HEd 3Y3 Yi ey POoB | J3pURL 03 JBRIO U| SPJ0odaJ JO WaisAS e 4o Jusys|qeIse aljnbal 63 paniysuod aq lleys bujeBasg; s | pausejuad Bujyioy

uawssse aspeadond 40 ‘ueo| unb
3y} pue "udwIs.be aapesmdons Aue oju) Bupalua auy) ‘ueo| [1apay Aue Jo Bupei g ‘Jueib (esdpay Auk jo Buplew sy) “poenuon jesapsy Aue jo Bujpieme 343 Y uemauuod u subuo) jo saquioy
‘3uetBi/IomRIu0d 3Y) 4O Jleyaq uo 1o Aq ‘pled aq |m Jo ped uasg BARy spury paseudosdde jeuapay oy (1)

:3ey3 ‘Jai2 pue a6p3|MOUY Jay 1o S|y JO 153q BY3 ) ‘SapjaD Agauay juesjidde ayy ‘xoq sjyy Buppawp Ag
31N||BJ YINS YIED Joy 00O’00TS ULy oW Jou pue 000’0TS uewy ss3| J0u Jo Ajeuad (1A12 & 03 P3lgns aq |jeys uopeayss pannbas
Ul PRJ33US Jo Spew sem UOQDBSUEL S|y USUM padeld Sem 20uelfU YdJym uedn 1985 JO UBjIEIURSSIdRL [BHSYEL © S| UOREIYILIDI S

1 Bujpaet 123
120280601

'sBujjeap ssau|snq o asuno3 Aseuipo 3uy3 uy Lossad wapnud e Aq passassod

9
ROD Wes Mmm
8 (SuBiSAEX WYS) SUOMSNRX JUDaBRUR) DaeMY J0) LITISAS FPIM-IUSWLIIADS YSS B 3B 03 pasnba 30u 5 nq ‘Aeu usdinied uaeg "sediupd 51 Jo Ai0iia sw Sauiusmap o Wojum Ag Asuanbay pue poyIaL Ul 3pEIP ARW judEiIRd v Sn0aUOLR 5
UOREIILED 33 EMOUY ] SSI(UN “UORIBSURS PAIBAGD BT WO A 20 ‘o5 ‘PALBGED J0U £ 3 1BV} UDRDESURS GRISA0D JOA JAMO| B U Jued d d e jo 2 @ vedn ARJ AR UOIIRSURS PRUBAGD © U Juedpiued v g
“suoninBau asow jo Adoo @ B g0 U 8 p 31 UORTILAD SILA RIUM 01 UoSiad 32 IEILES ARW NOA "EB9ZT SIS0 DARNIFXI PUB EHSZT A0 IANNIINT BURLRWRIdW] 5913 Y3 Jo SuanaRs abeanny pue
SUCUYIQ i U] 00 395 sBuusaw A Baey ‘upuay pasn se | F A toa, pue ‘lesodesd, ‘Rdiupd, fuomesuen pamsm Avewud, futsiad, Juedipnued, fUcIBsuRs pRSADD JaT JamMoj, | HE TR el ! GOP ‘UORIESURE PASBACD SUUE] BUL b

uAULLGIP Jo/pue o
i

541 vy woedipumd woy papnme A 1

(1B ansind Ar paeuiBlo LomRESURL SIUY WM LiM AdebBe Jo Jumunredap w0 usweanoh RRpag oyl oy FCRARAR SIS SN0 03 LOAIREE Uy "LopDesLe

fte ansund Aew pajeu|Buo uopDesues S|YY Yopum yIm Aduabe Jo Juawpedap 3y ‘Juawulanch |esspay ay3 03 SIqelieAr sa|pawal JaYI0 0] UOPIPPE U] 'UOHIedYIHAD SNOILALIS U paUspual AlBujmoun jueds;

;
P S| Oum UOSIAd B LM LOZRSUES PRUIADY JB1) SAMO] § O] SsB3UD AIBUIMOUN LUONDESURL DAUBADS B uj edoued @ ) ‘anoge £ yd d pun 40y 1oy g

"IRLLIRGIP Jo/puR uaisuadsns Buipnpul 'sajpawal ajqejeae
yued sa samo) aaedsoad ay) Jewy) PauIULIBIBp J938) S| 3] 41 *

‘UIRIBY IN0 3135 SUOREIYMIS 3] Bujpjacid S| Juedppued Ja)y Jamo) aApedsaud 3y) ‘abed syyy Bujaes pue xoq ay) bupaayd Ag ¢
UOREIRLID 104 FUORINSUT

- N

"03U1 PRUBIUS Sem UopDesLE SI) UBYM pade|d Sem adue|ias YIjum uodn B) JO UOPeIUBSsaIda. (USYeW B B8 URIBY SUCHEDYIIAD BYL *
pue !suo|pesues;

v

PaUIAA0D JB[) J1omo) Jo) f|e uj pue 1} PRIAAGI J3J3 Jamo| ||e U] noyym ‘st PaJaA03 1311 Jemo--uojsnidxg Asejuniop pue ‘AyjjqiBifBul ‘uojsuadsng ‘JusuLieqaq Bujpsebay UOJIBDY|M3D PANR SSNBID IY] IPNPPU) |||M I b
{paeuiiuo uopoesuen
SIR Youm g Aouabie Jo Juawpeden ay Agq PIZUOYINE SSA|UN ‘uojIeSURY) PAIAAY S)Y3 Ul uopedEed way papn|axe Ajuejunioa Jo “aigijau| pauepasp ‘papuadsns ‘PALIEHAIP 5 OUM UOLSC © UM UDHIMEURY DIDADD JON JOMD| AUR S33U3 ABupwouy 00 |leus 31 e
Ismumswnup pabueys jo uoseas Aq snosuous 31033 SeY JO PaN|WGNS UM SNOILALD SEM UO[JEDYIHUSD S| SUJEa| d| d Jan samo| dsaud DUy auyy Aue 38 | pannuLGns 5 UORBOYRIED BIL WOUM O RIR0U USTILM 3R Ipow| apanud mmal 'z
‘Asuabe o Juauruedap |esapay Aue Aq uopdesuen sy Uj uopedjued woly papniaxs A oA 20 j 153p 4oy daud qep A d aue sedpupd 53] 50U 3 RN T
$38Y3 S9YIAD Juediajued s Jamoj 2APadsaud au) “xog s|u3 BupIayd Ag
NOILWDI4ILHID
*A0|BQ SUOIIONIISU| PRdL ‘UOREIIIEY S|y} Bupajdwod aiopeg
‘uoeanp3 Jo pueog 31e1s sjou||| ay) burpejund Ag paureiqo aq Aew suope|nbas ay) jo sajdo]
*(08Y Hed ¥4D 7 38 30uePNG |RUBP3) 335 0s|e) SuojPesuRy Bujpiebay sjuedpiued Jo Yy D wedagng 6

EVLLEN]

‘S8PE Med WD 2 'uolsuadsng puE JUILLIEGIT ‘6B9TT PUE GSZT SAID SAINDEXI Bunuawsajdwy suopenbal Yy Ag pasinbad s) uOREaYIT S|yL

SUDIIPESURLS POIIAD) JBLL JBMOT
uoisnxg AiRjunjop pue AqiB|BUI “uouieqag b B 1)

107



UBPUSULAANG PHISIQ 10045 DY) 10) ALOWINY pajebaPa pay|Mad-RIREg 0 BimeubiS
J0jesss|upupy Asuaby / juspuarupadng pIsIQ j00ydS Jo unjeubls DIAIDS A3 SYMI bUl|[20 10N

SadueInssy Zpy vdao
BujAqqo Gujpsebay uopedyad
Suoj1orsu) Joy 3bed M3IAIBAQ BY3 39S UoISNIXI AlEIUN)OA pue Aqibipur ‘uoisuadsns “yusuueqag 6ujpsebay uopesya)

(ssaueinssy aeis) v pue 142D L V¥ jven

swesbaud palaac) |je Jaj saoueinssy
'PataIdulod pue pea. 3ie S33URINSSE/SUONEDIYNIBD Aeiedas Sy) 4O YSED SE Ul PB|IY AlIRBSRBLIDINE 3q (M S9XOG SSILI :1ON

‘Umaay paueiued sabed waweeuBy U wooyun oy U] PATRIOCI00U) JO/PUR MOG PAPN[U| S| SAIURINSSE puUR UOREILIRD JO 35)) UL

“(/5e1 STt ove) D Swier asies soLi 343 pue “(B3S 38 SZLE "D°S'N TE) Y SWIRD SiRd (R 343 ‘10T 'S 81 ‘03 paty

Iou 3 *Bujpnpul ‘mey 33038 pue [eRapay dde yym ] 40 IR TR 0 S/ J39{GNS AR SWIRD JO SIURMLRAYNS JWUBNPNEY IO "SNORIIY TaSiE) AU 10U} UBME S Wus/oy ‘paidaioe 5| pueme ue jj suuan Buninsas Aue yim Adwod

o) sabe pue PaJnbal 3 pap) 05| 2usfSH abpa) f S/ JO 1590 2UY 03 31eIM0R PUR W0 ‘BN BT URIBY STUBWAES AT eyl {Z) pue 30 350 S v RuaLses 0y o (1) S2U=o vopesydde s Buacudde uossad syl

) "85 op 01 Apougne jeba) Aessaaou 3 sey (UOREINES JO FURDE RIS SouN]

!.n..n_xu.ﬂ,h!u:..ﬂ._n!n?u:uaﬂ_aanhﬁu:&fﬂ__&nuﬁuozuﬁn.._o:nuﬂin-_ms.,eﬁu..B_En..ﬁ:E_Ung%ﬁﬁﬁ:ﬁhiuﬁﬂ!ﬁ:::nﬁﬁ:ﬂubﬁ%?ﬂn v pue 3 Juess asay Bupaudde uosiad agy

pue F B g o n!b_—asq.n_!;ﬂsskgqg.ugiuﬁBuzﬁﬁﬂcﬂﬂsiéumiﬁi.ﬂxsiu‘) jidde ay3 jo LT

» auejdde 3 o JRUAG UG HAAMINXD 3G 0 PIWIID BT S JuawBaLER JUeE 51 ‘alied IWGNS B US wARS BURIY AR "UORESNPS 4O fuEOR MIES Sjoul|(] M3 J0 [Ea0dde Ayl Ag aNmIayo Jo s5a00d Lonedydde

SYMI 941 yBrouy Ui 10) dde Buwy Aqg e ydaxxm paypow 4o g you Aew Be Jues sigy 1B SH uodn 3l S B S Jo pIeme By Jey pus * s v ] dund au1 20 Ajuo pasn aq jjeys spun)

B I8 RIG P UOREULO/L) ‘IERIMOUN 9y JO S 40 353G IUY 0] IDALIOD PUR L 5| WILLBAIGE 1ueI5 UL U| UDRRULIGIL) (1 301 G120 BpUN Sayrad Juesjidde ay) o Jieuaq Lo LoReddde Syl BUIRLGnS vosiad Ble YBunng Jusdidde U JO JIBYIG U0 JUTID DU JO SLUd]

PIEPUR]S pue ‘533 ¥ pue GRAED S5 BINJT 03 PRZLOUINE S| JyS J0 B 18U puR Auswanide el su M uj Juegidde ayl jo id 3 S| g J0 YD UD pue o) [dde 513 3l o Anp useg sey

S S0 BY 18U3 LOREINPT JO PIBSG LIS SIOUI YT SUNSSE PUR S0y jLED Jwesdde By 40 Jieuaq uo uopeddde s Bumnugns vosiad By spuny Jueb I3 JO prEME AUQ 07 Bunem: ‘[0 J0 UdTiLM JARBUm > J0 Be sago Aue sop puR sanued Ul
upamiaq wawsasbe oy o Ayaupua gy Be Jumif sy

Itv.ueac.ﬂmag_a!:S!E&-ﬁunﬂggin-!nﬁﬁsc_gﬁanagu!_iuﬁneneu:cn.u SIYL 'qRY 30 19BRNG Y] U| PagLISID SPUNy BYY 4O 5N B3 0}
USREINDS JO PILOS NS SOUY(] 23 pue Juedyidde iy UM JaELBe ueib B SmpsUeY [Rus uoneadde 91yl jO 4B YDE U) PAGIITED SUCHIPUOD PUR SLLEA Wl pUB Jue)dde auy

SsuopPdrujsul sBDURINSTY

AQ UBREINDI 0 PUROY LIS SIOUIII] L B IPPW SUOEIIGNS YL AANSWITHOV INVED

TTOT RO

*uopjezjuebio ue yans Jo je|Yye ue 1o ssaAoldwa s3) Jo Ajpua Bujseyaund
0] pasn aq [)im weubaid 3|qeapdde Aue Japun papusdxs Spun; By Jo BUON 01
pue !sysfaid yons ybnauyy pad saonpesd bujspuaud ‘ajepdoudde
asaym ‘Bundope Joy pue ‘spafosd Jeywis pue ‘suopy e p J way uopew.oju) Jueoyub|s weiboud yoea uj bunedppued siojRSIUWPR pue SPYIES] 0) Bupeupwsssip pue Supnboe Joy saunpasoud aapPays pajdope sey v 9yl '
{SIRUIGESIP LM S[ENPIAIPU) AQ 3(GESN PUE 0) J|QISSAAVR AIE SPUY 1213P3y JO 3N BU) LIIM PRIINIIFUGI EIFIDE) J2UY ANSUD B DI U) pEL 'S 6 S9pun MRS sy Ag paquosaud spuepumis yiim Sourduies 07 puw uBisap put
3Jn33IY3.€ Jo 30U3)[3IX 0) UIAIG 3 (IIM UOHELJIAPISUGD BNP “UOJPNIISLOD Joy sueld GuidojsAap u) (g) pue ‘seppe; 100Y0S J

313 Jo 5)sudY| 3y) Bujjuasauda uopjezjuetiio Aue 0y Jy3U3Y |ePURLY 1IRIIP © U] SYNSBJ UOYSINBIE YDNS YdJYMm Ul Bdursuy Aue u) (auemyos Jandwoa Buipnpuy) Juswd|nba aunbae

o o oy bad 93038 Y Algiues (v afoud a3 () sudmnasuos Bujatoaur safoud waiboug Aue jo-a5e2 Ul Ut ‘g
2)1gnd [esausb 2] Jo suBqWBW JAYI0 puR Sumsed oy aamesr Ajpeas spw ag M wesBoud yoe oy Bupepu woded Jo veyd Boud ajpoDd g
‘wesbaig yoea Jo uopesade pue Joy B 3y3 uj s|enpjajpu| pue a0 pue ‘suaued Ag d a3 Joy dd PpiAnug W WET UL ‘9

SHAIND Jfa] wiopd 03 Amsoau uRap ADTIO9S MU 0 JNST ST SRS 3504 0 SSa00E Bpasd pue YIZEZT "2'S'N 0T Jepun
palNbau sp1odau sy Bupn|ay) ‘Spuosad yons uRuew [IM vIT 2Y) pue ‘sjuswainbay Gujodal jeiepay 98w pue SSANP JPL3 wiapsd o1 ARRoRs au pue IEST MGOUD o) Asessacou oq Aigeuoseau Aew ST AMNAOSS Byl 01 puR 65] 01 51008 aNEW |||M ¥ PUL 'S
SR TULIpE pue S [RIBPY a0 pue ‘00z ¥4 £ "(Wvaaa) ey REINPI W) 0 b3 a2 fje ylim ouBRIEIR
Ul 24 [j1eys spun) weibo.d jo SINYPURi PUB UORENSUIWPS 5T FUL SUSqaM J9L] SUOGRINGS jO PIRCG MRS SI0U|(] 94} UD PIUBIUIRW “RNURL SAINPEDLY put ‘suBwnbay (B35 ajod UDAROSIULPY JURID [UBPa] PUE NBIS 5,UCASINDS JO ey
83215 SIOUINT B3 PUB £0E'00Z WD T PUR ZOE'D0T M43 Z YNIM BOURRIOZIN U) "wiiBousd aea Japun ounbe 041 03 pred spury |esapay oy 6 pue "o GSIP JRdod JUNSUD M JE SNPaDaId BURUNOIOT PUN; PUR |RONOS [EIBL 51 (1M Va1 euL v

108



G4 Jolens|u|jwpy welboud 3gST
P# Jojesss|ujwpy weibod 3@s1
€4 J01ens|ujwpy weibod 3gST
Z# Jojens|u|wpy wesboly 3@ST
T# Jojensjupupy weiboid 3gs1
JojensiupLIPY PISIQ

Jobeue)y ssauisng

Anuz eyeq pHISiq

SBIURINSSY

£202/6/€ U0 pajeaus sem uopedyddy

uonesyddy s>erun  uonesnddy xpal  poayn Asusisisuos

‘uonjesijdde JnoA Jlwuqns ued NoA 31049q JOJRNISIVILIPY SYAMT |80 JNoA Aq panoidde pue pamaiaal 2q ISNW SIDURINSSY

suopsnusug Yuwgng

109



(Ajuo peay)AsorsiH uopeayddy

110



Supipe o3
ofed uedo

N340

smms obeg

N3dO
N340
N3dO
N3dO
N3do

N340
N3dJO
N3dO

e

N340
N340
N340

N340
N340

N3dO
N340
N3do
N340
N340
N340

PELSIouRINSSY

Try vd39

6ujAqqol

uRuuegsq

S3dURINSSY ANeIS

SPDURINSSY ueld

$5B8g BouRInssy
uBWdoPARQ |eucissajald 4S8

9wy Aos|Apy Juaed dsg
Juawasug wesbalg 4sg

ulog Joys dsg

ayu] weibalg 4sg

PAo) wesbalg dsg
S5UPSas Ueld 459

Teg SIAIDS fenbulg

ue|d ucpepodsuel) aued ul LANoA
Ue|d UORRU|ULRIS( ISBUAIU] 3598
s1PRjU0) ued ANIIGRIS ueD Ul Yanos
U) \{noA

siswaynbay Sypads vaar

0ML Jed - Jy1aads T aRL

3UQ Med - dypIeds 13nL

$9beg S0Peas | Nl
JuawuayAuz Supuea ajes
juawdopAaq (euojssajaly
Joaue) pue 363|100

UBRABNIY JUBPNIS
uenEUIRIcOD [00LPSId
uopedpJed sj0oyps 3jeApq
s1aploydiers

Pedw] Juswssassy spIsN
Sp5a% Ueld

swesboug pue JuswWSSIsSY spasN
uopeuLur Ppejuo)

L]
umd AT pAIEplloTUoD
IV puedy x

SUGPNASUT sSMeg majady oBuag

111



uld uoped)iddy vigeajes

112



2 PEOTONE |
CUSD 207U z

Approval of the 2023-2025 Gassensmith & Michalesko
Audit Engagement Letter

113



GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO, LTD. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

323 SPRINGFIELD AVENUE JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60435 815-744-6200

FAX 815-744-3822

February 7, 2023
Audit Engagement Letter

Steve Stein, Superintendent
Peotone School District 207U
212 West Wilson

Peotone, IL 60468

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Peotone School District
207U (hereafter referred to as “the District" or "you" or "your") for the year ended June 30, 2023
through June 30, 2025.

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies the
District’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a report
combined with our auditor’s report on the financial statements.

1) Schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
2) Other Supplementary Information, including individual fund financial schedules.

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report will not
provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information.

3) Schedule of Funding Progress

4) Schedule of Employers Contributions
5) Schedule of the Employer’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
6) Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and related ratios.

7) Schedule of Legal Debt Margin

8) Schedule of expenditures of federal awards

ISBE Form 50-35

We will prepare the District's Annual Financial Report Form 50-35 for filing with the Illinois State
Board of Education. We will electronically file the form after receiving approval from the District.

114



Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and
to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on—

* Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the
financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

* Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of
opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal
awards that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the

' Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance).

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is
solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, and
(2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on
internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on
internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both
reports will state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and
the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of
major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider
necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue written reports upon completion of our
Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to Board of the District. We cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to
modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other
than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express
opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) viola-

115 GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO, LTD.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



tions of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is
subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of

detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations
of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements or major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any
material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our
attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material
abuse that comes to our attention. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single
Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to
any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys
as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our
audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the
financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal awards; federal award programs; compliance
with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally

accepted auditing standards.
Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to
design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to
test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and
fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an
opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal
control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program.
However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls
and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the

Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those

GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO, LTD.

116 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the District’s compliance with provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those
procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of federal awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and
other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District’s major programs. The
purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion on the District’s compliance with
requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the

Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and
related notes of the District in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting and the Uniform
Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit
under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.  We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Respeonsibilities

Management is responsible for (1) establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including
internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring
that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with
compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and
properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible
for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and all accompanying information in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws
and regulations (including federal statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements
(including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying significant contractor
relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and
completeness of that information.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair

GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO, LTD.

117
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



presentation of the financial statements, (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting
documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, 3)
additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the
fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us
of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for taking timely and appropriate
steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, or abuse that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is
management’s responsibility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations,
and the terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are
identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective
action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate

corrective action plan.

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with
the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
(including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree
to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in any document that contains
and indicates that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. You also agree to
make the audited financial statements readily available to intended users of the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards no later than the date the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is issued with our
report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance
with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its
form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal

awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have
been engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree
to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that
we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to make the audited financial
statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the
supplementary information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of

GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO, LTD.

1
118 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary
information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the
methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if
they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary

information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting
from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for
providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as
your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that

information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide: You will
be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of
the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and that you have
reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related
notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the
nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill,
knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility

for them.
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will
locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection
Form that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to electronically submit the
reporting package (including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary
schedule of prior audit findings, auditors’ reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data
Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. We will coordinate with you the electronic
submission and certification. The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted
within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of

the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the District; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or
containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for

public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Gassensmith & Michalesko, Ltd. and
constitutes confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or regulation, we
may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to U.S. Department of Education
or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry

GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO, LTD.

119
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such
audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Gassensmith & Michalesko, Ltd.
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by the US Department of Education. If we are
aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we
will contact the party contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit
documentation.

We expect to issue our reports no later than October 15 of each year. John Michalesko is the
engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or
authorizing another individual to sign them. Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly
rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies,
telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses, will not exceed
$16,550 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, $17,350 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024
and $18,250 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. If it is determined that a Single Audit under
Uniform Guidance is required, there will be an additional fee for the reporting requirements and filings.
Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience
level of the personnel assigned to your audit. The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from
your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the
audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate before we incur the additional costs. Government Auditing Standards require that we provide
you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any
subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our
2021 peer review report accompanies this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Peotone School District 207U and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed

copy and return it to us.
Very truly yours,
W Z W_\ - W.

Gassensmith & Michalesko, Ltd.
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Peotone School District 207U.
By:

Title:
Date:

GASSENSMITH & MICHALESKO, LTD.

120
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



Administering peer reviews for the following:

PEER REVIEW Ilinois CPA Saciety | Indiana CPA Saciety | lowa Society of GPAs | Kentucky Society of CPAs
ALLIANCE South Carolina Assaciation of CPAs | West Virginia Society of CPAs | Wisconsin Institute of CPAs

November 03, 2021

Jill Gassensmith

Gassensmith & Michalesko, Ltd
323 Springfield Ave 1f

Joliet, IL 60435-8236

Dear Jill Gassensmith:

It is my pleasure to notify you that on November 03, 2021, the Peer Review Alliance Committee accepted
the report on the most recent System Review of your firm. The due date for your next review is October 31,
2024. This is the date by which ail review documents should be completed and submitted to the

administering entity.

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to convey its
congratulations to the firm.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Peear Review Commlitee
Peer Review Committee

peerreview@icpas.org
800.993.0407, then dial 4

cc: William Moss, John Michalesko

Firm Number: 900010142486 Review Number: 586016

Feer Review Alliznce, an administoring entity of the AIGPA Paer Revisw Progrars; ‘?‘\
S50 W, Jackson, Sulte S0, Chicaga, ilincls 606615742 | Phone: B00.993.0407 2 TP F12008.0807 | wwaicpas.org & AICPA



N PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

Approval of a New Club
at Peotone Intermediate Center, Mathletes Club

122



Peotone Intermediate Center

Mathl

lub Proposal

Colleen Grimmett, Math Specialist/Interventionist at Peotone Intermediate Center

Number of sponsors needed

1

School where activity will occur

Peotone Intermediate Center -
Learning Lab

Purpose of the club

Mathletes will provide an opportunity
for enrichment to students who are
ready to be challenged in
mathematics. This club will push
students to use their problem solving
skills as well as preserve through
math problems that will require
different levels of thinking. The
meetings prior to the lllinois Math
League math contest will help
prepare for the contest itself in April.
In April, students will take the official
2022-2023 lllinois Math League
Contest. Their scores will be
submitted as individuals and as a
school to compete against other 4th
and 5th graders in the state. Our
results will be posted on the contest
website as well.

4th grade sample test
Sth grade sample test

Grades involved

4th and 5th grade students who want
to challenge themselves in
mathematics.

Student contact

Mathletes will meet once a week until

123




the official contest in April. Dates
each week will be determined if
approved.

Budget

Stipend: $1,035.31

Materials: Registration fee and 4th
and 5th grade math contest packets
from the lllinois Mathlete site.

Additional comments

Each grade level contest contains 30
booklets (seats). If we are interested
in more then we have to purchase
another set of 30 booklets.

There are schools in our area who
participate in this Illinois Math League
Contest. It would be nice to have PIC
represent our district and region for
this math contest!

| have taught middle school math
(gifted classes too) for 16 years and
we used this contest in my last
district. | feel prepared to challenge
students and help them work at a
higher level of thinking during our
sessions.

124




REPORT NO. 73:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PES/PIC 2023-2024
PARENT-STUDENT HANDBOOKS.

The Board will need a motion to approve PES/PIC 2023-2024 Parent-Student
Handbooks.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 74:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDED NEW STIPEND POSITIONS
GRADE LEVEL AND DEPARTMENT TEAM LEADS.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Recommended New Stipend Positions
Grade Level and Department Team Leads.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 75:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF TEAM LEAD JOB DESCRIPTION.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Team Lead Job Description.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

125



i BTN

Approval of PES/PIC
2023-2024 Parent-Student Handbooks

126



o ¥R

Approval and Acceptance of
Team Lead Job Description

199



TITLE: TEAM LEAD (DEPARTMENT/GRADE-LEVEL)

QUALIFICATIONS:

e Minimum of two (2) years successful teaching experience

e Extensive knowledge of curriculum, high quality instructional and assessment

practices

e Knowledgeable of the needs of exceptional learners, including students with
learning challenges, English language learners, accelerated learners
Demonstrates organizational and leadership skills
Innovative thinker and change agent dedicated to furthering student achievement
Fluent with using technology to enhance classroom engagement and instruction
Ability to work respectfully and effectively with administration, staff, students, and
parents.
Outstanding communication and interpersonal skills.
Contributes to a positive building and district climate.

REPORTS TO: Director of Curriculum & Instruction and Building Administration

DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES:

e Schedules and conducts team and/or department meetings.

e Represents the team at school/district leadership meetings

* Participates with team members and other school staff in data analysis activities

e Engages in professional development opportunities and supports in planning
activities in conjunction with administration.

e Communicates with building administration and the curriculum department
regarding team activities and questions.

e Serves as a model of effectives instructional practices and high expectations for all
learners.

e Assists in providing guidance on lesson planning and curriculum alignment.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:
e $1,500 Yearly Stipend
» Elected Team Leads can serve up to a two year term before reapplying for the
position.

*NOTE: The Board of Education of Peotone Community Unit District #207-U reserves the
discretionary powers to change (add or delete) any or all of the components of the
aforementioned job description to comply with mandates as set by the General Assembly of
the State of Illinois, the State of Illinois School Code, and the Illinois State Board of
Education and it is the right of the said Board of Education through its administrative
discretion to update this job description to be in concurrence with recognition standards
and current educational practices.

ANTICIPATED BOARD APPROVAL DATE: 4/17/2023

200



REPORT NO. 76:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education®).

The Board will need a motion to approve the Personnel of the Certified and
Classified Staff.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Laura Henderson - PIC Social Worker (effective date of 08.14.2023).
e Stephanie Worman - PIC Special Education Teacher (effective date
of 08.21.2023).
e Emily Shanahan - PES Physical Education Teacher (effective date
of 08.21.2023).
e Camille Altamimi - PJHS School Counselor (effective date of 08.14.2023).
» Melissa Dennis - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of 08.21.2023).
Nicholas Forlenza - PHS/PJHS Band Teacher (effective date of 08.21.2023).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
e Terina Taylor - Special Olympics Track and Field Team Sponsor
(effective date of 03.17.2023).
e Celia Brunzie - PES Third Grade Teacher to PES Second Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08.21.2023).

RESIGNATION:
e Kate Herder - PHS/PJHS Band Teacher (effective date of 06.01.2023).
e Tracy Toepfer - PHS Spring Play Director (effective date of 08.04.2023).

RETIREMENT: (4 years) 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027
¢ Roger Phillips -PIC 5" Grade Teacher - (retirement letter of 03.27.2023,
retirement will be at the end of the 2026-2027 school year).

39 YEAR TEACHER:
e Jeannette Hennke - PES 15t Grade Teacher

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Marley Seferovic - Transportation - School Bus Aide (effective date
of 04.10.2023).
» Joe Peloso - District Director of Technology (effective date of 04.24.2023).
e Collin Veltman - PHS Baseball Assistant Coach (effective date of 03.20.2023).
Tyler Jackson - PHS Track Assistant Coach (effective date of 03.27.2023).

201



CHANGE IN STATUS:

Ruben Suarez - District Director of Technology to District Network Administrator
(effective date of 04.24.2023).

Sandra Evans - PHS Administrative Assistant/AD Assistant (change in start date
from 04.21.2023 to 04.17.2023).

TEMPORARY SUMMER EMPLOYEES:

Mohammed Abunijmeh - (effective date of 06.01.2023)
Edgar Duran - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Evan Lonard - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Tyler Gill - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Christopher Pagliarulo - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Connor Caschetta - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Elizabeth Rede - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Alicia Hunding - (effective date of 06.01.2023

Alyssa Gilmore - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Lauren Regan - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Michael Hunding - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Madison Hunding - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Mykola Veltman - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Ashley Veltman - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

Lidiia Veltman - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Nathaniel Podbielski - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Cathal McTernan - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Tyler Cochrane - (effective date of 06.01.2023).
Marco Spinazzola - (effective date of 06.01.2023).

RETIREMENT:

Mike Arnold - District - Head Custodian (effective date of 06.05.2023).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

202



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety
and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff,
the public or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION

FOLLOWING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, May 15, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center

203



